
CHINO BASIN W ATERMASTER 

NOTICE OF MEETINGS 

September 25, 2003 
10:00 a.m. - Advisory Comn1ittee 
1 :00 p.m. - Watermaster Board 

(Lunch will not be provided) 

AT THE OFFICES OF 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 
607 5 l(imball A venue, Chino, CA 91710 

(909) 993-1600 



CALL TO ORDER 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Advisory Committee Meeting 

10:00 a.m. - September 25, 2003 
AT THE OFFICES OF 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 

BUILDING A, SADIE ALEXANDER MEETING ROOM 
6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, CA 91710 

(909) 993-1600 

AGENDA 

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER 

L CONSENT CALENDAR 
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-controversial 
and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no separate discussion on 
these items prior to voling unless any members, staff, or the public requests specific items be 
discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate action .. 

A. MINUTES (Watermaster Board) 
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held August 28, 2003 (page 1) 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1.. Cash Disbursement Report - August 2003 (page 7) 

C. STATUS REPORT NO. 8 
Authorize staff and legal counsel to make non-substantive edits if necessary and file OBMP 
Implementation Status Report No 8 with the court (page 9) 

D. WATER TRANSACTION 
1 Transfer of Annual Production Right for FY 2002-2003 from Santa Ana River Water 

Company to Jurupa Community Services District in the amount of 2,000 acre-feet (Notice 
mailed August 7, 2003, Approved by the Pool Committees August 14, 2003) (page 29) 

E. IEUA CONJUNCTIVE USE FY 2004 FUNDING REQUEST 
Authorize support of IEUA's funding request for $500,000 in the FY 2004 Energy and Water 
Development Appropriations Bill for continued implementation of this water development project, 
and to monitor for perchlorate and other water quality problems in the Chino Basin. (page 41) 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS - POSSIBLE ACTION 
A. BALANCE OF RECHARGE & DISCHARGE IN ALL AREAS, AND DETERMINATION OF 

OPERATING STORAGE & SAFE STORAGE 
At the August meetings, Mr. Wildermuth presented a Draft Technical Memorandum on the Dry
Year Yield findings related to recharge and discharge in all areas and operating storage and 
safe storage. The Pools took unanimous action on September 11, recommending that the 
Watermaster file the report with the Court. (page 43) 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1 Chino Land & Water 
2 Chino Paragraph 15 Motion 



/1c!visory CiJ1r11nitter, 1'v1t~0\ino 

3 September 4, 2003 Hearing 
4 Central Basin Appellate Decision 

B. CEO REPORT/UPDATES 
1 Establishment of Workgroup to address MVWD issues 
2 Update regarding MZ1 Technical Committee Meeting of Wednesday September 24 
3 Update regarding Water Quality Committee Meeting of Wednesday September 24 
4 Update regarding Relocation of Watermaster Offices 
5 Update regarding State's Desai Task Force Meetings on August 26 and 27 
6 Update regarding preparation of 2003/2004 Assessment Package 

C. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY AGENDA (page 105) 
1 . QSA Update - Rich Atwater 
2 Imported Water Report - Dave Hill (handout) 
3 MWD Dry Year Yield Program - John Rossi (oral) 
4 Recycled Water Program - Tom Love (attached) 
5. Chino Basin facilities Improvement Project (recharge) - Tom Love (attached) 
6 IEUA August Water Resources Report - Dave Hill (handout) 
7. State/Federal Legislation - Martha Davis (attached) 
8. Public Relations - Sondra Elrod (oral) 

D. OTHER AGENCY REPORTS 

E. INFORMATION 
University of California Biennial Ground Water Conference, Ontario Doubletree Inn, October 28 
and 29, 2003 (page 157) 

IV. COMMITTEE/BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

V. OTHER BUSINESS 

VL FUTURE MEETINGS AND EVENTS 
September 25, 2003 10:00 a m. Advisory Committee Meeting 

1 :00 p m. Watermaster Board Meeting 
Note: September 25 meetings will be held at Inland Empire Utilities Agency, Bldg. A 

Board Room, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, California 91710 (909) 993-1600 

October 9, 2003 8:30 a..m. Storage & Recovery Workshop 
10:00 a .m. Joint Appropriative Pool & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting 
1 :00 p .m Agricultural Pool Meeting 

Note: October 9 meetings will be held at Inland Empire Utilities Agency, Bldg. B Anza 
Room, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, Ca/ifornia 91710 (909) 993-1600 

October 23, 2003 

Meeting Adjourn 

10:00 a.m. 
1:00 p.m. 

Advisory Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 



CALL TO ORDER 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Watermaster Board Meeting 

10:00 a.m - September 25, 2003 
AT THE OFFICES OF 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 

BUILDING A, SADIE ALEXANDER MEETING ROOM 
6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, CA 91710 

(909) 993-1600 

AGENDA 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & INVOCATION 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

L CONSENT CALENDAR 
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-controversial 
and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no separate discussion on 
these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public requests specific items be 
discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate action. 

A MINUTES 
Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held August 28, 2003 (page 1) 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
Cash Disbursement Report -August 2003 (page 7) 

C. STATUS REPORT NO. 8 
Authorize staff and legal counsel to make non-substantive edits if necessary and file OBMP 
Implementation Status Report No 8 with the court (page 9) 

D. WATER TRANSACTION 
Transfer of Annual Production Right for FY 2002-2003 from Santa Ana River Water Company to 
Jurupa Community Services District in the amount of 2,000 acre-feet (Notice mailed August 7, 
2003, Approved by the Pool Committees August 14, 2003) (page 29) 

E. IEUA CONJUNCTIVE USE FY 2004 FUNDING REQUEST 
Authorize support of IEUA's funding request for House budget line item of $500,000 in the FY 
2004 Energy and Water Development Appropriations Bill to provide essential funding for the 
continued implementation of this water development project, and to monitor for perchlorate and 
other water quality problems in the Chino Basin. (page 41) 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS • POSSIBLE ACTION 
A. BALANCE OF RECHARGE & DISCHARGE IN ALL AREAS, AND DETERMINATION OF 

OPERATING STORAGE & SAFE STORAGE 
At the August meetings, Mr. Wildermuth presented a Draft Technical Memorandum on the Dry
Year Yield findings related to recharge and discharge in all areas and operating storage and 
safe storage .. The Pools took unanimous action on September 11, recommending that the 
Watermaster file the report with the Court (page 43) 



Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1 Chino Land & Waler 
2 Chino Paragraph 15 Motion 
3. September 4, 2003 Hearing 
4. Central Basin Appellate Decision 

B. CEO REPORT/UPDATES 
1. Establishment of Workgroup to address MVWD issues 
2. Update regarding MZ 1 Technical Committee Meeting of Wednesday September 24 
3. Update regarding Water Quality Committee Meeting of Wednesday September 24 
4. Update regarding Relocation of Watermaster Offices 
5. Update regarding State's Desai Task Force Meetings on August 26 and 27 
6 Update regarding preparation of 2003/2004 Assessment Package 

C. AGWA REPORT (page 151) 
1. Minutes for meeting held August 18, 2003 
2 Agenda for meeting held September 15, 2003 

D. OTHER REPORTS 

E. INFORMATION 
University of California Biennial Ground Water Conference, Ontario Doubletree Inn, October 28 
and 29, 2003 (page 157) 

IV. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

V. OTHER BUSINESS 

VI. FUTURE MEETINGS AND EVENTS 
September 25, 2003 10:00 am Advisory Committee Meeting 

1 :OD p m Watermaster Board Meeting 
Note: September 25 meetings will be held at Inland Empire Utilities Agency, Bldg. A 

Board Room, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, California 91710 {909) 993-1600 

October 9, 2003 8:30 a.m Storage & Recovery Workshop 
10:00 am Joint Appropriative Pool & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting 

1 :00 pm Agricultural Pool Meeting 
Note: October 9 meetings will be held at Inland Empire Utilities Agency, Bldg. B Anza 

Room, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, California 91710 (909) 993-1600 

October 23, 2003 

Meeting Adjourn 

10:00am 
1:00 pm. 

Advisory Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 



CHINO BASIN W ATERMASTER 

AGENDA PACKAGE 

September 25, 2003 
10:00 a.m. - Advisory Cornmittee Meeting 
1 :00 p.m. - Watermaster Board Meeting 

AT THE OFFICES OF 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 
6075 KIMBALL A VENUE 

CHINO, CA 91710 



CHINO BASIN W ATERMASTER 

September 25, 2003 

10:00 a.m. - Advisory Committee Meeting 
1 :00 p.1n. - Watermaster Board Meeting 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

A. MINUTES 



Draft Minutes 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING 
August 28, 2003 

The Watermaster Board Meeting was held at the offices of Cucamonga County Water District, 10440 Ashford 
Street, Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91729 on August 28, 2003 at 1 :00 p,m, 

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 
Dennis Yates, Chair 
Terry Catlin, Vice-Chair 
Dan Rodriguez, Secretary 
Vic Barrion 
David DeJesus, Alternate* 
Paul Hofer 
Bob Kuhn 
Donald Schroeder 
Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel 
Michael Whitehead 

City of Chino 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
Appropriative Pool, City of Pomona 
Non-Agricultural Pool, Reliant Energy, Etiwanda LLC 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District* 
Agricultural Pool, Crops 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
Western Municipal Water District 
Agricultural Pool, Dairy 
Appropriative Pool, Nicholson Trust 

Note: Board Alternate DeJesus represented Three Valleys Municipal Water District prior to the arrival of Board Member 
Kuhn at 1:15 p .. m 

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT 
None 

Appropriative Pool Members Present 
Mark Kinsey 

Watermaster Staff Present 
John Rossi 
Sheri Rojo 
Daniel Maurizio 
Mary Staula 
Gordon Treweek 
Devonya Williams 

Watermaster Consultants Present 
Dave Argo 
Michael Fife 
Mark Wildermuth 

Others Present 
Barbara Gilbert 
Josephine Johnson 
Diane Sanchez 

Monte Vista Water District 

Chief Executive Officer 
Finance Manager 
Senior Engineer 
Recording Secretary 
Project Engineer 

Black & Veatch 
Hatch & Parent 
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 

Western Municipal Water District 
Monte Vista Water District 
State Department of Water Resources 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Yates at 1 :00 p.m , followed by the flag salute, 

Chair Yates announced that Mayor Jim Thalman, City of Chino, passed away last evening Funeral 
arrangements will be provided once they have been scheduled 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None 

1 



2 

Waterrnasler Board fv1eeling August28,2003 

INTRODUCTIONS 
Mr. Rossi introduced Danielle (Dani) Maurizio, Watermaster's Senior Engineer 

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER 
None 

I. CQNSJ=fil CALEfillAR 
A. MINUTES 

Draft Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held July 24, 2003 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1.. Cash Disbursement Report - July 2003 
2. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 

1, 2002 through June 30, 2003 
3 Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs For June 1 through June 30, 2003 
4 2002-03 Actual YTD Revenues And Expenses Compared With Adopted 2002-03 Budget 

C. WATER TRANSACTIONS 
Application to Recapture Water in Storage by Fontana Water Company in the amount of 2 516 acre
feet stored by the Nicholson Trust and Transfer Annual Production Right or Safe Yield from The 
Nicholson Trust to Fontana Water Company in the amount of 4 acre-feet (Notice mailed June 11, 
2003; Approved by the Pool Committees July 10 & 17, 2003) 

F. ASSOCIATION OF GROUND WATER AGENCIES ALTERNATE REPRESENTATIVE 
Appoint Watermaster Project Engineer, Gordon Traweek, as Watermaster's alternate representative 
toAGWA 

Motion by DeJesus, second by Rodriguez, and by unanimous vote 
Moved, to approve Consent Calendar Items A through F, as presented. 

II. 13USINESS_II.E_MS 
A. STORAGE & RECOVERY PROGRAM SCOPE OF WORK AND BUDGET 

The Board members were requested to authorize the scope and budget of $373,749 for engineering 
services on the Storage & Recovery Project Black & Veatch reviewed the scope and provided 
additional information pertaining to specific tasks. Funds for this work were included in the FY 2003-
2004 budget The work is scheduled for completion by July 2004. 

Motion by Vanden Heuvel, second by Catlin, and by unanimous vote 
Moved, to authorize the scope of work and budget for Black & Veatch engineering 
services on the Storage & Recovery Project. 

B. LEASE AGREEMENT FOR WATERMASTER OFFICE 
The terms outlined on page 43 of the agenda package for the lease agreement between Chino Basin 
Watermaster and Cucamonga County Water District (CCWD) were reviewed Relocation of the 
Watermaster office is anticipated to occur on or about September 12. Mr. Rossi discussed the 
various improvements and upgrades required to ready the building. Cucamonga County Water 
District provided most of the building improvements while Watermaster is responsible for upgrades 
such as computer/telephone wiring, equipment for the boardroom, relocation of the copy machines, 
etc.. The new lease cost plus the amortized costs for relocating are at, or less than Watermaster's 
current monthly expenditures, while almost doubling the square footage in office space. 

Motion by Vanden Heuvel, second by DeJesus, and by unanimous vote 
Moved, to approve the terms in the lease agreement between Chino Basin Watermaster 
and Cucamonga County Water District for relocating the office of Watermaster. 



Watermaster Board fv1ee1ing Augusl2B,2003 

C. CHINO BASIN FACILITIES IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 
In a presentation, Tom Love of Inland Empire Utilities Agency outlined Bid Packages No .. 1 through 
No .. 7 for the Chino Basin Facilities Improvement Project. He discussed the Engineer's estimate and 
the budget for construction of Bid Package No. 3, the Jurupa Basin Force Main. The low bid was 
from W. A Rasic Construction, Inc. in the amount of $2,889,477. The Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
recommended the construction for Bid Package No. 3 be awarded to W A. Rasic Construction, Inc. 
and that Watermaster's CEO and IEUA's GM be authorized to finalize and execute the construction 
contract. 

Discussion ensued with regard to facilitating the management and operations of the basins 24 
hours/day, seven days/week. Several related details have yet to be worked out in that regard. Mr. 
Rossi suggested the details be taken to the Recharge Group for discussion at their meeting on 
Tuesday, September 9. The Board Members were asked to receive this as information only and staff 
will bring it back for action after the Recharge Group has met 

No action taken 

D. STATEMENT OF INTENT BElWEEN THE DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE (DOD) AND LOCAL 
ENTITIES 
A letter was received from Cucamonga County Water District requesting Watermaster support a 
Statement of Intent between the DOD and local agencies by becoming a co-signatory on the 
document. A copy of their letter was included in the meeting package. Mr. Rossi requested the 
Board authorize the CEO to sign the Statement of Intent, executed on July 11, 2003 in order to 
expand collective efforts and resources to effect solutions to perchlorate issues. However, the 
Watermaster Board members decided to defer this matter to the Water Quality Committee for review 
and a recommendation 

No action taken 

E. MVWD PRESENTATION TO BOARD REGARDING SALT CREDITS 
As clarification, Mr. Rossi apologized to Monte Vista Water District (MVWD) for this item being 
incorrectly titled as an "MWD" presentation on the pool meeting agenda. He updated the 
Watermaster Board members with regard to the number of meetings that have been held and the 
action previously taken by the appropriators with regard to salt credits. 

Mr Kinsey, General Manager of MVWD, provided background information and explained that MVWD 
continues to pursue the matter of salt credits based on their understanding during negotiations of the 
Peace Agreement that the appropriators would receive salt credits to offset their share of the costs to 
construct desalters. He emphasized that MVWD supports the Maximum Beneficial Use Proposal, 
however they believe there is an equity issue that needs to be addressed. MVWD hired Mr. Glenn 
Reiter, Lowry Consultants, to review the equity issue and present his analysis at this meeting. 

Mr. Reiter presented a comparison of mg/I between the Basin Objectives and the TIN/TDS Study 
Objectives under the Maximum Benefit Proposal. Comparisons were also shown of the number of 
appropriators providing funds and the number receiving benefits, the percentages of funding vs. 
benefit allocation among the appropriators, and the cost difference using imported water versus 
recycled water.. He recommended a "work group" be assigned to look into possible solutions to 
resolve the equity issues. Mr. Atwater has volunteered to Chair the group. 

Mr. Kidman, Legal Counsel for MVWD, added that MVWD's request is for fairness and equity rather 
than specifically for salt credits. He cited historical information that led up to the appointment and 
current composition of the 9-member Watermaster Board. He said it was comprised in such a way to 
ensure equity among its members. Additionally, his firm prepared a memorandum for inclusion in the 
record that describes the legal undertakings for a concept to provide either salt credits or a substitute 
for salt credits. He pointed out that Monte Vista intends to uphold the Peace Agreement because it 
calls for salt credits to be allocated equitably as a benefit of the costs incurred to improve Basin water 
quality. 

3 



[. t 

Vl/alermaster Board tv1eeling August 28, 2003 

Some Board Members expressed that the Peace Agreement was negotiated for a far greater purpose 
than individual agency benefits. Following the Court order and timeline for developing the Optimum 
Basin Management Program (OBMP), the parties negotiated and entered the Peace Agreement for 
the purpose of working together in a cooperative manner toward one goal, to develop and implement 
OBMP projects for the benefit of the Basin, the public, and the generations to come. Everyone had 
agreed that was the right thing to do. Some of the Board Members felt that MVWD's concerns could 
be further evaluated by a workgroup. In that same cooperative vein, there were no objections to 
establishing a workgroup as requested to explore possible solutions to resolve the equity issue. 

Motion by Whitehead, second by Catlin, and by unanimous vote 
Moved, to support the establishment of a workgroup consisting of Watermaster, Inland 
Empire Utilities Agency and others appropriate to seek ways to address this issue. 

Ill. REPQR.TS.LU.PC!AIES 
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1 Chino Land & Water 
Counsel Fife reported on the appeal filed by Chino Land & Water vs. Lewis Investment 
Company and provided copies of Chino Land & Water's opening brief as a handout As 
previously discussed, Legal Counsel recommended that Watermaster file an Amicus Brief. The 
Board members concurred and directed Legal Counsel, without formal action, to prepare an 
Amicus Brief for review in September. 

2. Hearing re Cyclic Storage Agreement Amendment 
That Court will hear the motion to approve the Amendment to the MWD Cyclic Storage 
Agreement on September 4 at 1 :30 p .m No opposition is anticipated .. 

ADDED: 
3. Colonies Proiect 

The Colonies Project CEQA case was settled last week and portions of other cases file on the 
project were dismissed. There remains an outstanding issue that is a portion of another case 
concerning whether or not the Flood Control District had abandoned its easements on the 
property. It will be a matter of concern to Watermaster if the judge finds that the Flood Control 
District had abandoned the easements. If that happens, it may be a good idea for Watermaster 
to file an Amicus Brief 

4 Forebearance Plan 
The City of Chino and the City of Chino Hills have indicated participation in the Forebearance 
Plan for another year. Legal Counsel will notice the Court. 

B. CEO REPORT/UPDATES 
1.. Status Report on the Recharge Project 

Status on the Recharge Project was discussed earlier in this meeting. However, Mr .. Rossi 
added that integration of the improvements to the City of Upland basin with the College Heights 
basin could save some money and is currently being discussed. 

2 Status Report on MZ1 Technical Committee Meeting on July 23, 2003 
Mr .. Rossi referred to page 97 of the agenda package for a hard copy of the MZ1 Interim 
Monitoring Program Progress Report. 

3. Status Report on Water Quality Committee Meeting of August 27, 2003 
Mr .. Rossi apologized for canceling Wednesday's Water Quality meeting The Committee is 
tentatively scheduled to meet on September 24, 1 :30 p.m., at the office of Watermaster. Mr. 
Wildermuth is working on the investigation of perchlorate as well as reviewing the comments on 
the Statement of Intent between the DOD and local agencies 

ADDED: 
4 Watermaster Office Relocation 

Mr. Rossi pointed out that the September Pool meetings would be held at the offices of 
Cucamonga County Water District and the Advisory Committee and Board meetings will be held 
at Watermaster's new location 



VValerrnaster Board fv1eeling August28,2003 

C. AGWA REPORT 
1. Minutes of the meeting held June 16, 2003 
2. Agenda for the meeting held August 18, 2003 

Mr. Rossi reported that AGWA recognizes they are having a quorum issue and more specifically, 
they are concerned with their long-term role. They have asked Martin Rauch to facilitate discussions 
regarding the long-term goal and objectives of AGWA 

D. OTHER REPORTS 
None 

E. INFORMATION 
City of Chino Hills Notice of Forbearance 
Progress Report MZ-1 Interim Monitoring Program 

IV. )30_ARD__MEMJ3.J;R CO.MMElrrS 
Chair Yates announced that Mr. Rossi was recently elected to the Board of Directors for the Rancho 
Water District 

V. 0-111EJUlUSJl'l.E.S& 
None 

VI. EUTURE ME.EifilGS_AM_D EVEJ-ILS 
September 11, 2003 8:30 am. Storage & Recovery Workshop @ CCWD 

10:00 a.m. Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting @ CCWD 
1:00 p.m, Agricultural Pool Meeting@ CCWD 

Note: September 11 meetings will be held at Cucamonga County Water District, 
10440 Ashford Street, Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91729 

September 25, 2003 

October 9, 2003 

October 23, 2003 

10:00 a.m. 
1:00 p.m. 

8:30 a.m. 
10:00 a.m. 
1:00 p.m. 

10:00 a,m. 
1:00 p.m. 

Advisory Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 

Storage & Recovery Workshop 
Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting 
Agricultural Pool Meeting 

Advisory Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 

Chair Yates adjourned the meeting at 2:35 p. m. 

Secretary 

Minutes Approved: _________ _ 

5 



6 

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK FOR 
PAGINATION PURPOSES 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

September 25, 2003 

10:00 a.rn. - Advisory Cornmittee Meeting 
1 :00 p.m. - Watermaster Board Meeting 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
Cash Disbursements 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
8632 Archibald Avenue, Suite 109, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel' 909.484.3888 Fax: 909 484 3890 www.cbwm org 

JOHN V. ROSSI 
Chief Executive Officer 

DATE: 

TO: 

SUBJECT: 

SUMMARY 

STAFF REPORT 

September 25, 2003 

Advisory Committee Members 
Watermaster Board Members 

Cash Disbursement Report - September 2003 

Issue - Record of cash disbursements for the month of July 2003. 

Recommendation - Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for July 2003 be received and filed as 
presented. 

Fiscal Impact -All funds disbursed were included in the FY 2003-04 Watermaster Budget. 

BACKGROUND 
A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures 

DISCUSSION 
Total cash disbursements during the month of August 2003 were $232,828.32. The most significant 
expenditures during the month were Wildermuth Environmental Inc. in the amount of $94,092.79 and Hatch & 
Parent in the amount of $26,509 52. 

7 



1:42 PM CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

09/04/03 Cash Disbursement Detail Report 

Accrual Basis August2003 

Type Date Num Name Amount --- -·~--·. 

Aug03 
General Journal 6/7/2003 03/06/4 PAYROLL -5, 196.67 

General Journal 6/7/2003 03/06/4 PAYROLL -17,306.56 

Bill Pmt -Check 6/7/2003 7653 A & RTIRE -359.60 

Bill Pm! -Check 6/7/2003 7654 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES -2,041.40 

Bill Pm! -Check 6/7/2003 7655 BARRION, VICTOR A -125 00 

Bill Pm! -Check 6/7/2003 7656 CATLIN, TERRY -12500 

Bill Pml -Check 6/7/2003 7857 CHEVRON -417 86 

Bill Pm! -Check 6/7/2003 7656 CITISTREET -2,163.54 

Bill Pm! -Check 6/7/2003 7859 COSTCO -260 12 
Bill Pm! -Check 6/7/2003 7860 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY -1,224 64 
Bill Pm! -Check 6/7/2003 7661 MWH LABORATORIES -5,665 00 
Bill Pm! -Check 6/7/2003 7862 PAYCHEX -141.50 
Bill Pm! -Check 6/7/2003 7663 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM -277.69 
Bill Pm! -Check 6/7/2003 7664 REID & HELL YER -3,315.75 
Bill Pm! -Check 6/7/2003 7665 RICOH BUSINESS SYSTEMS-Maintenance -651.95 
Bill Pm! -Check 6/7/2003 7666 RODRIGUEZ, DAN -125.00 
Bill Pm! -Check 6/7/2003 7867 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND -777 76 
Bill Pm! -Check 6/7/2003 7866 STEWART, TRACI L -494 61 
Bill Pmt -Check 8/7/2003 7869 TLC STAFFING -1.06760 
Bill Pmt -Check 8/7/2003 7870 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE -41972 
Bill Pm! -Check 8/7/2003 7871 USA-FACT INC -1000 
Bill Pm! -Check 6/7/2003 7672 VANDENHEUVEL, GEOFFREY -250.00 
Bill Pm! -Check 6/7/2003 7673 VELASQUEZ JANITORIAL -175.00 
Bill Pmt -Check 6/7/2003 7674 VERIZON -527 06 
Bill Pmt -Check 6/7/2003 7675 WHITEHEAD, MICHAEL -125 00 
Bill Pmt -Check 6/7/2003 7676 YATES, DENNIS -125.00 
Bill Pm! -Check 8/7/2003 7877 INLAND COUNTIES INSURANCE SERVICES, INC. -340.66 
Bill Pm! -Check 8/7/2003 7878 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM -3,674 65 
Bill Pm! -Check 8/7/2003 7679 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM -4,667.73 
Bill Pm! -Check 8/6/2003 7680 MARK IV COMMUNICATIONS, INC -5,976 69 
Bill Pm! -Check 8/6/2003 7881 P.C. CLUB -563.96 
Check 8/14/2003 7882 TOGO'S -210.75 
Bill Pm! -Check 6/19/2003 7663 BANK OF AMERICA -245 57 
Bill Pm! -Check 6/19/2003 7884 ELLISON, SCHNEIDER & HARRIS, LLP -13,196 66 
Bill Pmt -Check 6/19/2003 7685 FIRST AMERICAN REAL ESTATE SOLUTIONS -125 00 
Bill Pm! -Check 6/19/2003 7686 HATCH AND PARENT -26,509 52 
Bill Pmt -Check 8/19/2003 7687 HOSEMAN -14606 
Bill Pmt -Check 6/19/2003 7886 Jin M Kim, M.D. -140 00 
Bill Pm! -Check 6/19/2003 7869 KING OFFICE SERVICES -1,950 00 
Bill Pmt -Check 6/19/2003 7690 MCI -945 95 
BIii Pmt -Check 8/19/2003 7891 MWH LABORATORIES -1,15000 
Bill Pmt -Check 8/19/2003 7692 OFFICE DEPOT -680 54 
Bill Pmt -Check 8/19/2003 7893 PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC -2,035 00 
Bill Pmt -Check 8/19/2003 7894 PETTY CASH -474 28 
Bill Pmt -Check 6/19/2003 7895 POWERS ELECTRIC PRODUCTS CO -686 40 
Bill Pmt -Check 6/19/2003 7896 RICOH BUSINESS SYSTEMS-Lease -3.591 31 
Bill Pm! -Check 6/19/2003 7697 SOFTCHOICE -32 56 
Bill Pm! -Check 6/19/2003 7896 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON -942 90 
Bill Pmt -Check 6/19/2003 7899 TLC STAFFING -2,13520 
Bill Pmt -Check 6/19/2003 7900 UNITEK TECHNOLOGY INC -408 37 
Bill Pmt -Check 6/19/2003 7901 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC -48,559 01 
Bill Pmt -Check 6/19/2003 7902 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC -45,533 78 
General Journal 6/25/2003 03/06/07 PAYROLL -1,001 62 
General Journal 8/25/2003 03/06/8 PAYROLL -5,13708 
General Journal 8/25/2003 03/08/8 PAYROLL -17,65311 
Check 8/26/2003 7904 TOGO'S -104.85 
Check 8/28/2003 7905 JAMES JOHNSTON -395.00 

Aug 03 -232,626.32 

8 Page 1 



CHINO BASIN W ATERMASTER 

September 25, 2003 

10:00 a.m. - Advisory Committee Meeting 
1 :00 p.n1. - Watermaster Board Meeting 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

C. STATUS REPORT NO. 8 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
8632ArchibaldAvenue, Suite 109, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484 3888 Fax 909 484.3890 www cbwm org 

JOHN V. ROSSI 
Chief Executive Officer 

DATE: 

TO: 

September 11, 2003 
September 25, 2003 

Pool Committee Members 

STAFF REPORT 

Advisory Committee & Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: OBMP Implementation • Status Report No. 8 

SUMMARY 
Issue - Compliance with Court Order requiring OBMP implementation progress reports. 

Recommendation - Staff recommends: 
o Approval of Status Report No. 8, 
o Authorize its filing with the Court, and 
o Authorize staff and legal counsel to make non-substantive edits as necessary. 

Fiscal Impact - None 

BACKGROUND 
In accordance with the September 28, 2000 Order, progress reports are due to the Court on the last day of 
March and September of each year. Watermaster had indicated to the Court its intention to accelerate the 
reporting schedule from semi-annual to quarterly due to the rapid pace of OBMP implementation. In a 
subsequent Order on October 17, 2002, the Court requested Watermaster provide periodic reports concerning 
various issues relating to the Interim Plan by the last day of June and December of each year. These 
reporting items are included within Watermaster's regular quarterly reports. 

DISCUSSION 
The reporting period for Status Report No 8 is May 31, 2003 to July 31, 2003. It utilizes the same format 
previously filed as a baseline from which to update the Court. The attached draft report outlines the progress 
and status of Watermaster programs and projects. 

The Pool Committees recommended approval of Status Report No. 8 at their meetings held September 11, 
2003 

9 



i i) 
.L 

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK FOR 
PAGINATION PURPOSES 



Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No. 8 

(Covering June 2003 through August 2003) 

DRAFT 

September 2003 

11. 



12 

BACK· 
GROUND 

ON• 
GOJHG 

THIS 
PERIOD 

ON
GOING 

• . 

' 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No. B 

OPTIMUM BASIN MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 
In its Order of September 28, 2000, extending the term of the nine-member Watermaster 

Board, the Court ordered Watermaster to provide semiannual reports regarding the 
progress of OBMP implementation. In Status Report Number 4, filed with the Court on 

September 30, 2002, Watermaster notified the Court that Watermaster intended to 
accelerate voluntarily the reporting schedule because of the rapid pace of OBMP 

implementation. By a subsequent Order of October 17, 2002, the Court added additional 
reporting items to the quarterly report. 

This Status Report Number 8 is filed pursuant to this schedule and reports on the period 
from June 1, 2002 to August 31, 2003. 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 1 -
DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT COMPREHENSIVE MONITORING PROGRAM 

Groundwater-Level Monitoring 

Watermaster has three active groundwater-level monitoring programs operating in the 
Chino Basin - a semiannual Basinwide program, a monthly program associated with the 
Chino-I and Chino-I I desalter well fields, and an intensive groundwater-level monitoring 
program associated with land-surface monitoring (see Land-Surface Monitoring below) in 
Management Zone 1 

Semiannual Groundwater Level Monitoring Program. Watermaster initiated the 
semiannual Basinwide groundwater-level monitoring program in 1999.. The Spring
Summer 2003 round of testing began in April and was completed in ,July 2003. 

Chino I and Chino II Desalter Well Field Monitoring Programs. Watermaster staff 
continued to collect groundwater-level data at about 250 wells once a month in and 
around the Chino-I and Chino-II desalter well fields during this reporting period. 

Watermaster staff began the process of analyzing hydrogeology, well construction, and 
groundwater-level data in the vicinity of the Chino-I Desalter well field in an effort to 
develop a key well groundwater-level monitoring network This key well network will be 
reviewed and finalized during the next reporting period, and will likely reduce the number 
of monitoring wells in the Chino-I program by two-thirds. This key well network will be 
used for the piezometric monitoring element of the Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program 
(see below). 

Management Zone 1 Interim Monitoring Program. Watermaster consultants have 
initiated a groundwater-level monitoring program to collect data at about 40 wells in the 
southern portion of Management Zone 1 (City of Chino area). Data are being collected 
manually at all wells at least once a month and by automated pressure transducers at 
these same wells at least once every 15 minutes. 

8 30 03 Re~ised Slatus Repor! No 6 doc Page 2 



THIS 
PERJOO 

01/· 
GOING 

BACK .. 
GROU/ID 

• . 

Groundwater-Quality Monitoring 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No. 8 

Three-Year Sampling Program of All Accessible Private Wells. During this quarter, 
Watermaster completed the first year of a three-year sampling program in which all 
accessible private wells in the southern portion of the Chino Basin are sampled (about 
150 to 200 wells each year). Through the end of August 2003, 153 wells have been 
sampled Watermaster is continuing the cooperative monitoring program described in the 
Implementation Plan. Watermaster obtains data every six months from the Department of 
Health Services for the municipal water agencies and from the Department of Toxics 
Substances Control and the Regional Board for most of the other wells in the Basin. 
Watermaster is in the process of obtaining updated water quality data directly from all 
Appropriative Pool members. This will greatly enhance the quality and integrity of 
Watermaster's database. 

Extensive Range of Substances Being Tested 

• All groundwater samples are analyzed for general mineral and general physical 
parameters. 

• Wells not previously sampled and analyzed for constituents added to the evolving 
groundwater-quality monitoring program (e.g .. , hexavalent chromium, silica, barium, 
etc ) in 1999-2001 are now being sampled for those constituents. 

• Wells within or near the two Volatile Organic Compound (VOC) plumes are being 
analyzed for VOCs, in addition to the usual parameters. 

• All wells are being analyzed for perchlorate because of its widespread presence in the 
1999-2001 sampling program. 

• Analysis for 1, 2, 3-trichloropropane has been added to the monitoring program for all 
wells. This chemical was detected in several wells above 50 parts per trillion (old 
detection limit). 

New Testing Method Measures Parts Per Trillion of TCP.. In the 2002-03 monitoring 
program, a new analytical methodology is being used to achieve a detection limit of 5 
parts per trillion for 1, 2, 3-TCP, which is its California Action Level 

Prioritizing Wells to Serve Multiple Purposes 

The wells chosen for the 2002-03 monitoring program are located primarily between the 
Chino I Desalter well field and the Santa Ana River.. Wells were prioritized for 2002-03 to 
aid in the development of a monitoring program to demonstrate hydraulic control in the 
southern portion of Chino Basin. (See the Cooperative Effort to Determine State of 
Hydraulic Control discussion in Program Elements 6 and 7.) 

9 30 03 Re1,!sed Status Reptlrl r<lo 5 dtic Page 3 

13 



011-
GOrtlG 

TO 
COME 

BACK· 
GROUl/0 

THIS 
PERIOD 

THIS 
PERIOD 

14 

Groundwater-Production Monitoring 

Chino Basin Watennaster 
Status Report No. 8 

Installation of Production Monitoring Wells Completed. Primary production 
monitoring involved the installation of meters on wells operated by members of the 
Agricultural Pool. Initially, Watermaster counted about 516 active agricultural wells. 
Watermaster equipped 378 of these wells with operating meters. The other 138 wells 
have or will become inactive within 18-24 months due to development in the south Chino 
area. 

All Producing Wells Are Monitored Quarterly. Watermaster staff reads the newly 
installed and/or rehabilitated meters on the agricultural wells quarterly. A method 
appropriate to the Chino Basin area continues to be used to estimate production at 
agricultural wells that do not have meters. 

Need For Water Use Disposal Form To Be Reviewed. The OBMP Implementation Plan 
includes a provision that requires the producers to submit a water use and disposal form 
describing the sources of water used by each producer and how that water is disposed of 
after each use. Filling out the water use and disposal form and reporting the results have 
not been implemented, because much of the information is being collected already as 
elements of other monitoring activities and analyses. In the later half of fiscal 2003-2004, 
Watermaster anticipates discussions regarding the need for this form. 

Surface-Water Monitoring 

Measure Water Quality and Water Levels In Recharge Basins. Watermaster conducts 
a surface-water monitoring program to measure the water quality of water in recharge 
basins and the water levels in some of these basins. The purpose of this program is to 
estimate the volume and quality of recharge. This information will be used in subsequent 
years to estimate the safe yield of the Basin and for other management purposes. 

During this reporting period, Waterrnaster staff collected nuisance water quality samples 
at Grove Basin on July 9 and August 14, 2003. Normal storm water flows were sampled 
in the Grove Basin on eight occasions during the fiscal 2002-2003 storm season for 
comparison purposes. 

Surface-Water Monitoring for Santa Ana River Began In June 2003. One of the goals 
of the OBMP is to maximize Chino Basin yield. A key component in maximizing yield is to 
minimize groundwater discharge into the Santa Ana River and, in some reaches of the 
River, to maximize recharge from the Santa Ana River into the Chino Basin. Watermaster 
developed a surface-water monitoring program for the Santa Ana River that, in 
conjunction with Watermaster groundwater-monitoring programs, will be used to 
characterize those reaches of the River that are gaining water from the Basin, and to 
determine if significant discharge of Chino Basin groundwater to the Santa Ana River is 
occurring. A conceptual monitoring plan involving Inland Empire Utilities Agency, Orange 
County Water District, the Regional Water Quality Control Board, and Watermaster was 
finalized. These agencies determined that the conceptual monitoring plan was adequate 
and developed a detailed work plan to implement a surface-water and groundwater
monitoring program. The work plan was completed in June 2003. 

S 30 03 Revised Status Report No 6 doc Page4 



IBIS 
PERIOD 

BACK" 
GROUND 

IBIS 
PERIOD 

THUS 
PERIOD 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No., 8 

Watermaster consultants met with the staff of the U.S. Geological Survey, which 
conducted stream gauge measurements at 4 ad hoc stations in the Santa Ana River 
between MWD Crossing and Prado Dam: SAR at Van Buren, SAR at Etiwanda, SAR at 
Hamner, and SAR at River Road. Another ad hoc station measured discharge from Hole 
Lake near the Santa Ana River. 

Watermaster collected water quality samples at these ad hoc stations, plus another 7 
locations on tributaries, on a biweekly basis from July through mid-September 2003. In 
addition, Watermaster obtained discharge data for permanent USGS and OCWD stream 
gauge locations on the Santa Ana River and its tributaries. Discharges from POlWs were 
also quantified. 

Land-Surface Monitoring 

Multifaceted Approach. Watermaster staff developed a multifaceted land-surface 
monitoring program to develop data for a long-term management plan for land subsidence 
in Management Zone 1. The monitoring program consists of three main elements: 

1. An aquifer-system monitoring facility located in the southern portion of 
Management Zone 1 - an area that has experienced concentrated and differential 
land subsidence and ground fissuring. One major component of the aquifer 
system monitoring facility is a cluster of multiple-depth piezometers that measure 
water level and pressure changes at 11 different depths.. Another major 
component is a dual borehole extensometer that measures deformation within the 
aquifer system at deep and shallow levels. 

Installation of the extensometer was completed in July 2003. Together, the two 
components will correlate the hydraulic and mechanical responses of the aquifer 
system to different aquifer stresses, such as pumping at wells. 

2 Synthetic aperture radar interferometry (lnSAR) that will measure land surface 
deformation across the entire Chino Basin. 

3.. Benchmark surveys along selected profiles of the Chino Basin. The benchmark 
surveys (1) establish a datum from which to measure future land surface 
deformation, (2) "ground-truth" the lnSAR data, (3) allow determination of historical 
subsidence at any historical benchmarks that can be recovered, and (4) evaluate 
the effectiveness of the long-term management plan. 

Progress During This Reporting Period. The Ayala Park Extensometer drilling/pipe 
installation contract was completed in mid-May 2003. A deep extensometer borehole was 
drilled to a depth of 1,410 feet, and the shallow extensometer borehole was drilled to 540 
feet. Construction of the extensometer instrument platform and building was completed 
on June 27, 2003. Extensometer wellhead construction and instrumentation was 
completed on July 7, 2003, at which time data collection commenced .. 

The arrangement of extensometer anchors, along with the piezometer data will enable 
distinction between compaction within the shallow aquifer system (0-300 ft-bgs), the 
upper, fine-grained portions of the deep aquifer system (300-440 ft-bgs), and the lower, 
fine-grained portions of the deep aquifer system (600-1375 ft-bgs). 

s 30 03 Rev!setl Status Report No 5 doc Page 5 

15 



THIS 
PERJOD 

TO 
COME 

THIS 
PERIOD 

OU
GOING 

1 ·" 0 

• . 
Chino Basin Watermaster 

Status Report No. 8 

Depth-Specific Data. Permanent transducers and data logging equipment are recording 
depth-specific groundwater-level data at the Ayala Park piezometers.. Transducers also 
are recording groundwater-level data at wells owned by the cities of Chino and Chino 
Hills, and are recording groundwater-level data and "on/off' pumping cycles at active 
production wells The State of California (CIM) and Watermaster have signed an access 
agreement that allows groundwater level and production monitoring at CIM wells. On July 
15, 2003 six monitoring wells on CIM property were instrumented with transducers and 
are collecting groundwater-level data.. Six production wells were inspected and 
transducers have been ordered and received. Installation of transducers at these 
production wells will occur on or around August 29, 2003, thereby completing the 
transducer installation effort at wells surrounding Ayala Park. 

Observations From Water Level Data. Permanent transducers and data loggers were 
installed at the piezometers at Ayala Park and are continually collecting water-level data 
The following observations can be made from analysis of all water-level data from the 
piezometers and from the surrounding wells: 

• The two shallowest piezometers (PA-1 O and PA-11) have a separate and distinct 
water level response to nearby pumping, as compared to the deeper piezometers, 
confirming the existence of distinct shallow and deep aquifer systems .. 

• Pumping at surrounding wells, screened in both the shallow and deep aquifer
systems, has lowered water levels in all piezometers - particularly in piezometers 
PA-7 (438-448 ft-bgs) and PB-6 (502-522 ft-bgs). These two piezometers are 
exhibiting a typical response to pumping within a confined aquifer system 

Aquifer Stress Tests. During the April-June 2003 period, Watermaster, with the 
assistance of the cities of Chino Hills and Chino, conducted aquifer stress tests (pumping 
tests) while monitoring water levels and groundwater production at nearby monitoring 
wells, production wells, and the Ayala Park piezometers. Data from these aquifer stress 
tests are currently being analyzed. 

lnSAR. Watermaster staff has initiated contact with potential sub-consultants to conduct 
the lnsar element of the Interim Monitoring Program. An initial meeting is scheduled for 
September 4, 2003 .. 

Benchmark Monument Network. Associated Engineers (AE) completed monument 
installation and the initial survey during the last reporting period (April 2003). The survey 
data as a hard copy deliverable were provided to the MZ-1 Technical Committee at the 
July 23, 2003 meeting .. This initial survey is the baseline to which all future surveys will be 
compared. From this point forward, the deep extensometer, anchored in solid bedrock, 
will be the starting benchmark for all survey loops .. The next planned survey is April 2004 .. 

AE performed ground-level surveys for the City of Chino from 1987 to 2001 at some of the 
same benchmarks used in the April 2003 survey. The starting benchmark for these 
historical surveys was not found and was presumed destroyed, but a nearby benchmark 
was used instead to allow for differential vertical movement to be estimated at the 
benchmarks used in both survey efforts.. The data indicate that modest subsidence has 
continued in MZ-1 during the period October 2001 to April 2003, even though elastic 

9 30 03 Revised Status Repmt No S doc Page 6 



BACK· 
GROUND 

TO 
COME 

• . . 
Chino Basin Watermaster 

Status Report No. 8 

rebound of the land surface because of seasonal water-level recovery was expected 
during the Fall to Spring measurement interval Maximum subsidence measured at an 
individual monument during this period was 0.136 feet at the intersection of Pipeline 
Avenue and Walnut Street. 

Well Construction, Abandonment, and Destruction Monitoring 

Watermaster staff monitors the condition of wells on a regular basis. Wells that may be 
improperly abandoned/destroyed are reported to Riverside and San Bernardino Counties 
as they are discovered. 

Watermaster staff inspected 150 suspect wells during a 2002-03 field inspection. It was 
determined that 113 of these wells were properly abandoned and 37 wells would require 
some modification to meet the standard for a properly abandoned well A well 
repair/abandonment program was prepared and approved by Watermaster.. Watermaster 
is continuing to develop a wellhead protection program and will make recommendations 
on closure of abandoned wells 

Field repair will begin in September 2003, with completion in six months. Riverside and 
San Bernardino Counties will be advised of the results.. Ongoing land development will 
require continued well abandonment activity by Watermaster. 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 2 -
DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT COMPREHENSIVE RECHARGE PROGRAM 

A centerpiece of the OBMP is enhancement of the Basin recharge capacity, so that high 
quality storm water and available recycled water can be retained in the Basin. 

Recharge Facilities Improvement Project (Seven Construction Packages) 

THIS Bid Package No. 1--Construction Underway 
PERIOD 

Bid Package No 1, which includes improvements at Banana, College Heights, Lower 
Day, RP-3, and Turner Basins, was awarded to L TE Excavating on March 24. Work is 
scheduled for completion by November 15, 2003 Earthwork for Cells 1, 3, and 4 at RP-3 
is nearly complete. Construction of the trapezoidal channel to divert flow from Declez 
channel and distribute flow to the basin complex is approximately 50 percent complete. 
The contractor is laying a gravity pipeline to convey storm water flow from the trapezoidal 
channel to Cell 1 and to convey recycled and imported water that will be delivered to Cell 
1 via the Jurupa Force Main to Cells 3 and 4. The area for Cell 2 has been used to 
stockpile dirt removed from the other cells. The dirt will eventually be hauled offsite by a 
dirt broker at no cost, and Cell 2 will be developed into a mitigation site in compliance with 
the Regional Water Quality Board 401 Permit The excavation of the new College Heights 
SW Basin is approximately 90 percent complete. Dirt is being hauled across temporary 
"railroad flat car'' bridges and deposited in an engineered fill at the College Heights NW 
Basin.. The Contractor has substantially completed the earthwork at Turner No. 2, 3 & 4 
Basins. Additional fill material will be excavated from Turner No. 1 Basin, hauled across 
Deer Creek Channel over "railroad flat car'' bridges (after the bridges are relocated from 

9 30 03 Rf.'YiserJ Slatus Repori No 5 doc Page 7 

17 



Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No. 8 

the College Heights Basin) and deposited in an engineered fill at Turner Nos. 2, 3, & 4 
Basins. The Contractor began excavating and placing fill at Lower Day Basin and cutting 
side slopes at Lower Day Basin in late July. 

nils Bid Package No. 2 - Construction Underway 
PERIOD 

Bid Package No. 2 consists of construction of the bottom drop inlet structures for Brooks 
Street Basin, Turner Basin; and Victoria Basin, rubber dams for College Heights/Upland 
Basins, Turner No. 1 Basin, and Lower Day Basin, and RP-3 Basin; and various 
improvements at Declez Basin, Ely Basin, and 8th Street Basin. This package was 
originally bid in ,June 2003. Due to a protest, the package was rebid. The winning bid 
from Banshee Construction was for $6.9 million. Work began in August 2003 The 
contract requires that work in storm channels be completed by October 15 and that the 
rubber dams be operational by December 31, 2003.. All work for this contract must be 
completed by March 2004 

rn,s Bid Package No. 3 - Construction Expected By End of 2003 
PERIOD 

Bid Package No .. 3 involves construction of approximately 11,000 linear feet of 36-inch 
CML&C force main between Jurupa Basin and RP-3 Basin.. The force main will be used 
to convey storm water, imported water, and recycled water between the pump station at 
Jurupa Basin and the RP-3 Basin. The Engineer's estimate was $3 million-$3.5 million .. 
IEUA received eight bids, including the winning bid of $2.9 million by W.A Rasic 
Construction Company. The contract will be formally awarded on August 6, 2003. The 
Contractor anticipates a construction period of 6 1/2 months beginning with the delivery of 
pipe at the construction site in December 2003. 

ro Bid Package No. 4 - Construction Expected By November 2003 
COME 

13 

Bid Package No .. 4 consists of construction of the Jurupa Basin Pump Station.. The design 
is on hold at the 90 percent stage pending resolution of comments. His bid package 
includes the SCADA system and electrical improvements at all the basins. The 90 
percent design submittal is currently under review. Comments will be received on the 
design submittal through the middle of August It is expected that the 100 percent 
submittal will be available for review by the first week of September.. Bidding of the 
SCADA system and electrical improvements could begin as early as September 15.. The 
Contractor is expected to be selected and begin work by November 1, 2003. 

8 30 03 Revised Status Report No B doc Page 8 



Chino Basin Watennaster 
Status Report No. 8 

To Bid Package No. 6 - Construction Contract Expect To Award In November 2003 
COME 

This bid package covers the construction of three MWD turnouts: 11TB and 15T on the 
Rialto Pipeline, and new turnout on the Etiwanda Pipeline near San Sevaine Channel. An 
informational meeting was held with MWD staff in May 2003 to determine the design 
approach and requirements.. MWD has provided various drawings, specifications, and 
other information needed to complete the three designs. The 90 percent design submittal 
is anticipated before September 1, 2003. The contract is expected to be awarded by the 
November 15, 2003 .. 

To Bid Package No. 7 - Priority, Funding and Scope of Misc. Projects Being Evaluated 
COME 

THIS 
PERIOD 

This bid package will complete miscellaneous projects not included in the previous bid 
packages .. Among the projects being considered for this bid package are: 

• Mitigation Area at RP-3 

• Pre-Treatment Areas at Jurisdictional Basins 

• Upland Basin Completion 

• Completion of Victoria Basin Improvements 

• Hickory Pump Station and Force Main 

• Etiwanda Conservation Ponds 

• Miscellaneous Projects 

The various projects will be prioritized and those that offer the greatest benefits to 
groundwater recharge will be included in the bid package depending on available 
funding after construction of the other 6 bid packages. The scope of work is currently 
under development Bid Package No .. 7 is expected to be awarded by second quarter 
2004 

Groundwater Recharge Coordinating Committee 

The GRCC met weekly to monitor and coordinate the Recharge Facilities Improvement 
Project, focusing on defining additional operations and maintenance costs. Watermaster's 
draft 2003-2004 budget provides about $440,000 for the operation and maintenance 
activities. 

In addition to design review, the GRCC has initiated work on operations and maintenance 
for all the recharge basins, as well as obtaining regulatory agency approvals and permits. 

Santa Ana River Fully Appropriated Stream (FAS) Petition and Application 

9 30 03 Revised Stetus Report No 8 doc Page 9 

19 



BACK .. 
GROUND 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No. B 

Watermaster's Santa Ana River Application to Appropriate, which was filed by 
Watermaster in trust for the Parties to the Judgment, is reported under Program Element 
2. This is because the water referenced under Watermaster's Application is seasonal 
storm flow that has been and will be recharged pursuant to this Program Element 

On May 20, 2003, the SWRCB provided formal notice to all the participants in the Santa 
Ana River process of protests that have been filed to the various applications. A 30-day 
period was provided for responses to the protests. 

The U.S. Forest Service, California Fish and Wildlife Service, Eastern Valley Water 
District, and the Cucamonga County Water District have protested Watermaster's 
Application. As previously reported, the Forest Service has informally agreed to withdraw 
its protest FWS has general concerns about the impacts of various diversion schemes 
on the fish and wildlife in the Santa Ana River. Eastern Valley has questioned whether 
there is water available in the Santa Ana River for appropriation, while Cucamonga Water 
requests recognition of its pre-1914 water rights. 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 3 -
DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT WATER SUPPLY PLAN FOR THE IMPAIRED AREAS OF 

THE BASIN; AND 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 5 -
DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT REGIONAL SUPPLEMENTAL WATER PROGRAM 

These program elements focus on the shift of production in the southern end of the Basin 
away from agricultural uses and toward urban uses. Without the OBMP, this land use 
conversion would result in a decrease in production in the southern end of the Basin, 

ultimately leading to rising water levels. If groundwater levels in the southern end of the 
Basin rise too high, then water may "spill" out of the Basin into the Santa Ana River Such 
uncontrolled spillage could reduce the overall Safe Yield of the Basin The Basin will be 

managed to avoid this possibility. 

Directly tied to the threat of rising water levels in the southern area is the impaired ability 
of producers in the southern end of the Basin to pump water because of water quality 

concerns. The ability to compensate for the loss of agricultural production with increased 
appropriative production is inhibited because of water quality concerns in this part of the 
Basin Appropriative production in this area therefore requires water treatment, an issue 

addressed through the construction of desalter facilities. 

The Chino I Desalter Expansion Project. 

Chino I Expansion Underway. This expansion includes construction of 4.9 million 
gallons per day (mgd) of expanded treatment capacity (nitrate removal) in parallel with the 
existing treatment facilities, as well as associated raw water and product water delivery 
facilities .. The Chino I Desalter was originally constructed by SAWPA to provide a total of 
9,200 acre-feet per year of product water deliveries. The product water will have TDS and 

9 30 03 Revised Status Report No 8 d~c Page 10 



THIS 
PERIOD 

THIS 
PERIOD 

TO 
COME 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No., 8 

nitrate concentrations less than 350 mg/L and 25 mg/L, respectively .. The CDA authorized 
the well drilling and awarded a contract for the Chino I Desalter Expansion wells 

Final Plans For Chino Hills Pump Station Nearly Complete. CDA successfully 
constructed three wells (Wells 13, 14, and 15) and conducted step draw down and 
constant rate pump tests in March 2003. As a result of this testing, the hydrogeologist 
revised the recommended flow rates to 2,200 gallons per minute (gpm) for Well 13, 2,000 
gpm for Well 14, and 2,000 gpm for Well 15 .. With these three wells, the CDA achieved 
adequate capacity for expansion needs, and construction of Well No .. 12 was cancelled. 
CDA is currently designing ancillary equipment for the three new wells. In addition, final 
plans and specifications for the Chino Hills pump station and the raw water pipelines are 
almost complete. 

Revised Bids For Ion Exchange Under Review. May Redesign. CDA received 
bids for the Ion Exchange Treatment System for both Chino I and Chino II 
Desalters in April 2003. Because of discrepancies in the low bid, all bids were 
rejected and the projects were rebid.. The rebids were received on August 19, 
2003 and are currently under review. The design of additional onsite facilities was 
completed in .July 2003 and advertised for bidding in August 2003. However, CDA 
staff is currently considering redesign of onsite facilities to cut the cost of delivering 
treated water to its member agencies. 

The Chino II Desalter Project 

This project includes 10 mgd of reverse osmosis/ion exchange treatment capacity, as well 
as raw water and product water delivery facilities. The final design of the Chino II Desalter 
has been completed and advertised for bid with a due date of September 2, 2003. 

Site Acquisition For Chino II Wells Underway. The sites for nine Chino II raw water 
supply wells have been identified and CDA staff is negotiating their acquisition with 
property owners. CDA staff is coordinating with the City of Ontario for two of the sites, 
which are located in a proposed development 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 4 - DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT COMPREHENSIVE 
GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR MANAGEMENT ZONE 1 

Program Element 4 details the steps undertaken by Watermaster to reduce or abate 
subsidence and fissuring in Management Zone 1. 

9 30 03 Re~lsed S1ah:s Aepot1 No 8 doc Page 11 

') 1 ,, 



THIS 
PERIOD 

TO 
COME 

• . Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No. 8 

The MZ1 Technical Committee met on July 23, 2003 .. Committee representatives were 
informed of the status of the various efforts to implement the monitoring program (see 
Land-Surface Monitoring section of Program Element 1), and then toured the newly 
constructed Ayala Park Extensometer Facility .. The next meeting is tentatively scheduled 
for September 24, 2003, and will focus on a more detailed examination of a possible deep 
well injection test, and a review of the comprehensive pumping tests to be initiated in 
October, 2003. 

Voluntary Forbearance. The City of Chino, and the City of Chino Hills submitted 
certifications documenting their respective voluntary participation in forbearance of 
groundwater production. Through the end of· July 2003, both parties have met their 
forbearance goals of 1,500 acre-feet per year Their totals through July are detailed 
below: 

Agency Forbearance through Forbearance Goal 03/04 
Julv 2003 

City Of Chino 1,500 acre-feet 1,500 acre-feet 
City Of Chino Hills 1,500 acre-feet 1,500 acre-feet 

Pending Legal Actions Regarding Subsidence. In its October 17, 2002 Order, the 
Court ordered Watermaster to keep the Court apprised of any legal actions that could 
question the Court's jurisdiction over subsidence. Watermaster is not aware at this time of 
any such actions. 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 6 -
DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT COOPERATIVE PROGRAMS WITH THE REGIONAL 

WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD, SANTA ANA REGION (REGIONAL BOARD) 
AND OTHER AGENCIES TO IMPROVE BASIN MANAGEMENT; AND 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 7 -
DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT SALT MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 

Cooperative Programs with Regional Board and Other Entities. The "water quality 
committee" as envisioned in the OBMP Implementation Plan has been formally 

constituted. Since the development of the OBMP, Watermaster has worked closely with 
the Regional Water Quality Control Board, the Department of Toxic Substances Control, 
and others to define water quality challenges and to refine the water quali(y management 
criteria in the Chino Basin Watermaster continues to review water quality conditions in 
the Basin and to consider future water quality management activities beyond the Chino 
Basin desalting program The ad hoc water quality committee (WQC) has been formed. 

9 30 03 Revised Status Report No 6 doc Page 12 



IBIS 
PERIOD 

BACK .. 
GROUND 

ON 
GO!UG 

• Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No_ 8 

The WQC met on July 21, 2003, and decided to look at the perchlorate and other 
groundwater contamination issues from two perspectives: 

• Source Determination: The WQC will develop a list of tasks to help define 
potential source areas and/or PRPs_ Steps would include review of land use 
surveys, records searches, and title searches. 

• Assessment of Treatment Alternatives: The WQC decided that both source 
detennination and treatment alternatives should be pursued in para/let Meeting 
notes from this meeting are available at Watennaster's offices and will be 
furnished upon request. The next WQC meeting will be August 27, 2003. 

Water Quality Management In response to the results of Regional Board and 
Watermaster's groundwater-quality monitoring programs (Program Element 1) 
Watermaster has refined its water-quality monitoring to focus on the following key areas: 

• Watermaster is identifying and characterizing water-quality anomalies, 
such as the VOC anomaly north of the Chino I Desalter well field. A scope 
of work is being developed by Watermaster and will be presented to the 
Water Quality Committee_ 

• Watermaster staff continues to participate in the process to develop TMDLs 
for Reach 3 of the Santa Ana River and other water bodies in the lower 
Chino Basin. No progress has been made during the last quarter because 
of the State budget crisis and the staffing issues at the RWQCB_ 

• Watermaster staff is coordinating with the RWQCB with regard to surface 
water quality and the DTSC with regard to developing a monitoring 
program to track perchlorate in groundwater in the Fontana area. 

Watermaster and Regional Board Propose TDS and Nitrogen Objectives to Promote 
Maximum Benefit of Waters Available to the Chino Basin 

Watermaster staff has been working with the Total Inorganic NitrogenfTotal Dissolved 
Solids (TINfTDS) Task Force to revise the subbasin boundaries, and the TIN and TDS 
objectives for the Chino Basin to promote maximum beneficial use of waters in the Basin 
(as opposed to the Regional Board's current, more rigid antidegradation-based 
objectives) The maximum beneficial use approach will increase water supplies and lower 
costs over time while meeting water quality requirements In December 2002, 
Watermaster proposed specific subbasin boundaries, and Tl N and TDS objectives for the 
Chino Basin to the RWQCB at a workshop regarding the Basin Plan update. The 
TIN/TDS Task Force and the RWQCB have reacted favorably to the Watermaster 
proposal and have modified it slightly, and ii is Watermaster's belief that the modified 
Watermaster proposal will be included in the Basin Plan update that will occur in fiscal 
year 2003-2004 

s 30 03 rtevis::"d Status Repori Na 8 doc Page 13 

23 



ou .. 
GOIIIG 

BACK• 
GROUND 

TO 
COME 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No. 8 

Unprecedented Cooperative Effort to Determine State of Hydraulic Control. One 
outstanding issue to resolve regarding the Basin Plan changes is to develop a monitoring 
plan to evaluate the state of hydraulic control in the southern end of the Basin. Hydraulic 
control is one tool that can be used to maximize the safe yield of the Bash Watermaster 
staff developed a monitoring program for OBMP purposes and described this effort in the 
Initial State of the Basin report (October 2002). The execution of this monitoring program 
is included in Program Element 1. Watermaster is collaborating with OCWD and IEUA in 
an investigation to select existing wells and to site new multi-piezometer wells that will be 
used to monitor and assess the state of hydraulic control. This collaboration is 
unprecedented. Hydraulic control will become a commitment of Watermaster if the 
proposed subbasin boundaries, and TIN and TDS objectives for the Chino Basin, are 
adopted. Watermaster, OCWD, and RWQCB staffs are working to develop a monitoring 
program to assess the state of hydraulic control and to provide information to 
Watermaster to manage future production and recharge. The initial phase of the 
monitoring program began in June 2003. This program will change or adapt over time as 
new information is developed and will last for several years. The coordination and review 
of the hydraulic control monitoring data and the development of management programs to 
maintain hydraulic control have been added to Program Elements 6 and 7. 

Watermaster and IEUA have committed to the construction of a total of 10 new multi
piezometer wells during fiscal years 2003-04 and 2004-05. Watermaster filed an 
application for $250,000 from the Local Groundwater Assistance Fund, sponsored by the 
California Department of Water Resources (DWR). Watermaster received notice during 
this period that the DWR will award the full $250,000 to Watermaster .. This funding will 
support construction of piezometric monitoring wells that, in addition to some existing 
wells, would be used for monitoring and assessing the state of hydraulic control. In 
addition to the DWR funding, IEUA and Watermaster have secured $270,000 from the 
U.S Bureau of Reclamation for new monitoring wells for the hydraulic control monitoring 
program. 

Watermaster staff prepared a detailed draft work plan for hydraulic control monitoring and 
assessment during this period. The OCWD and RWQCB area reviewing the draft work 
plan 

Salt Budget Tool Was Used To Establish TDS Objectives 

Watermaster has developed a salt budget tool to estimate the current and future salt loads 
to the Basin and the salt benefits of the OBMP. This tool was used to establish TDS 
objectives for the northern part of the Basin based on maximum beneficial use of water 
available to the region. These projections were based on the water supply plan in the 
Implementation Plan and include alternative recycled water and State Project water 
recharge scenarios. 

Watermaster consultants are currently preparing a letter report describing the salt budget 
Originally, this letter was to be submitted to Watermaster in December 2003 but has been 
deferred pending discussions with the RWQCB regarding methods and the ongoing Basin 
Plan update. A report to Watermaster will likely be made in the next quarter. 

8 30 03 Revised Status Repol\ No 8 doc Page 14 



ON• 
GOING 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No. 8 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 8 - DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT GROUNDWATER STORAGE 
MANAGEMENTPROGRAM;AND 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 9 - DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT STORAGE AND RECOVERY 
PROGRAM 

This section summarizes the work accomplished to date and the work planned over the 
next few months for the Chino Basin Dry Year Yield (DYY) and Storage and Recover 
Programs .. The DYY Program is a conjunctive use program between the Metropolitan 

Water District of Southern California (Metropolitan) and several Basin appropriators, which 
would develop a maximum of 100,000 acre-feet of storage.. These Programs also explore 

the potential for using up to 500,000 acre-feet of storage capacity. 

Completed Preliminary Design Report. The first draft of the DYY Preliminary Design 
Report was completed in July 2003 and submitted to Watermaster. It is currently under 
review by all of the participating agencies. The DYY Program documentation is organized 
into four volumes: Volumes I and II, prepared by Black & Veatch, comprise the 
Preliminary Design Report (PDR). Volume I describes the background information and 
design objectives of the Program, while Volume II describes the facilities to be designed to 
help the agencies meet their shift obligation. Volume Ill presents the groundwater 
modeling report developed by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc., and Volume IV contains 
the CEQA Findings of Consistency environmental documentation prepared by Tom 
Dodson and Associates. 

DYY Shift Obligation. Participants in the DYY Program will be required to reduce (shift) 
their imported water usage by a predetermined amount during a dry year. Each 
participating agency will have a specific shift obligation that, when added together, will 
provide Metropolitan with 33,000 acre-feet of dry-year yield. The shift obligations were 
determined through meetings and correspondence among IEUA, Watermaster, Black & 
Veatch, and representatives from each participating agency. 

The nine participating agencies are as follows: 

• City of Chino • Monte Vista Water District /MVWD) 

• City of Chino Hills • Citv of Ontario 

• Cucamonoa Countv Water District /CCWD) • Citv of Pomona 

• Fontana Water Company (FWC) • Citv of Upland 

• Jurupa Community Services District (JCSD) 

Facility Requirements and Site Selection. A preliminary screening of potential sites 
identified the most feasible locations for the DYY Program facilities. The information was 
presented to the agencies and a final selection was made. The Program facilities consist 
of five new ion exchange (IX) facilities, expansion of two existing IX facilities, construction 
of seven new non-water quality impaired wells, and two new perchlorate wellhead 
treatment facilities The new wellhead IX facilities would contribute approximately 18,000 

9 30 03 Re~·ised Status Repor1 No 5 doc Page 15 

25 



,, . ..,. 

C. 0 

l>llS 
PERIOD 

BACK,. 
GROUND 

l>llS 
PERIOD 

ON 
GOING 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No. 8 

acre-feet of dry-year yield, while the new well facilities would contribute approximately 
15,000 acre-feet of additional yield. The total capital cost for the facilities is estimated to 
be $38 million.. Metropolitan will contribute approximately $27 .0 million. The Groundwater 
Storage Program Funding Agreement between Metropolitan, IEUA, Three Valleys 
Municipal Water District (TVMWD), and Watermaster was signed in ,July 2003. 

Final Design of PDR Facilities. The designs for the facilities outlined in the PDR are 
either under way, completed, or will commence shortly. All design documents are 
scheduled to be completed by September 20D4. 

Groundwater Modeling The new Chino Basin groundwater model was completed 
during this period The modeling report was submitted to Watermaster in July 2003. In 
addition to evaluating the effects of the DYY program on the Basin, the model was used 
to: 

• Develop draft future replenishment and wet-water recharge criteria based on 
requirements described in the Section 7 1 b of the Watermaster Rules and 
Regulations regarding the balance of recharge and discharge. 

• Evaluate the cumulative effects of transfers among the Parties as described in 
Section 9.3 of the Watermaster Rules and Regulations; 

• Describe pumping patterns in Management Zone 1 that will not reduce piezometric 
levels below current conditions .. 

These management criteria were incorporated into the DYY program The results of this 
work were presented to the Pool Committees, Advisory Committee, and the Watermaster 
Board in June and August 2003. 

Engineering Review and Determination of the Operational Storage Requirement and 
Safe Storage. The Operational Storage Requirement was defined in the Peace 
Agreement as part of the storage in the Chino Basin "necessary to maintain the safe 
yield" of the Basin (Peace Agreement, Exhibit B - Implementation Plan, page 37). Safe 
storage is the maximum storage in the Basin that can occur without significant water 
quality and high groundwater related problems 

The draft results of this work were presented to the Pool Committees, Advisory 
Committee, and the Watermaster Board in August 2003 A technical memorandum will be 
provided in the next reporting period. 

Other Uses of the Groundwater Model in the OBMP Implementation. The 
groundwater model is also being used to assess the balance between recharge and 
discharge throughout the Basin, operational storage requirements and safe storage, and 
the cumulative physical impacts of transfers. Draft results from this work have been 
submitted to Pool Committees, Advisory Committee, and the Watermaster Board, starting 
in April 2003. A technical memorandum will be finalized in the next reporting period. 

9 30 03 Re~ised Status Report No 6 doc Page 16 



lHIS 
PERIOD 

lHIS 
PERIOD 

• ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATE 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No, 8 

Engineering Positions Filled. In January 2003, the Watermaster Board approved a 
restructuring plan Two engineering positions were recruited 

Gordon Treweek, PE, joined Chino Basin Watermaster on July 21, 2003 as a Project 
Engineer. With more than 20-years experience in water quality, wastewater reclamation 
and reuse, and hazardous waste management, he will focus his efforts on project 
management functions on projects such as groundwater recharge, remediation of existing 
contaminant plumes, and reuse of recycled water. 

Danielle (Danni) D. Maurizio, PE, joined the Chino Basin Watermaster in August 2003 as 
a Senior Engineer Before joining Chino Basin Watermaster, Danni worked in both the 
Planning and Environmental Compliance Departments at Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
and in the Process Development Section at Metropolitan Water District of Southern 
California.. Danni will work on tasks such as subsidence issues within Management Zone 
1, well production monitoring, and groundwater level and quality monitoring, 

Relocate Offices. Regarding physical facilities, Watermaster will relocate to the former 
Cucamonga County Water District facilities at 9641 San Bernardino Road in Rancho 
Cucamonga on September 12, 2003, 

CONCLUSION 

This has been an especially active reporting period for Watermaster, with major activities 
on a number of issues: 

• A Groundwater Storage Agreement was signed for 100,000 acre-feet of storage 

• The Chino Basin Dry-Year Yield Program engineering reports were completed, 

• The Recharge Facilities Improvement Project construction was begun_ 

• The Surface-Water Monitoring for the Santa Ana River was begun_ 

• The Ayala Park Extensometer became operational and began recording data on 
ground subsidence, 

9 30 Q3 Revissd SteJ!t:s Report Na 5 doc Page 17 

27 



23 

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK FOR 
PAGINATION PURPOSES 



CHINO BASIN W ATERMASTER 

September 25, 2003 

10:00 a.m. - Advisory Committee Meeting 
I :00 p.m. - Watermaster Board Meeting 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

D. WATER TRANSACTION 



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED 

Date of Applications: July .30, 200.3 Date of this notice: August 7, 2003 

Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster: 

A Notice of Lease of Water Rights from Santa Ana River Water Company to 
Jurupa Community Services District, in the amount of 2,000.000 acre-feet to 
offset anticipated over-production in F.Y. 2002-2003. 

This Applicatio11 will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on 
the following dates: 

Agricultural Pool: 

Appropriative Pool: 

Non-Agricultural Pool: 

August 14,200.3 

August 14, 200.3 

August 14, 200.3 

This Applicatio11 will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee ,zo 
earlier tha11 thirty days from the date of this notice a11d a 111i11i11111111 of hve11ty--011e 
cale11dar days after the last pool committee reviews it 

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by 
the Board. 

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the 
Application with Watennaster within seve11 cale11dar days of when the last pool 
committee considers it Any Co11test must be in writing and state the basis of the 
Co11test. 

Watermaster address: 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
86.32 Archibald Ave., Suite 109 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 917.30 

Tel: (909) 484-3888 
Fax: (909) 484-.3890 

29 



~\ I) 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE 
OF 

TRANSFER OF WATER 

Notification Dated: August 7, 2003 

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster 
approvaL Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the 
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b )(iii) of the Peace Agreement, 
Watermaster must find that there is "no material physical injury" and approve the 
transfer_ Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer 
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise 
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after 
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the 
meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes 
before Watermaster). 

2,
;) 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
8632 Archibald Avenue, Suite 109, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: (909) 484 .. 3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www. cbwmorg 

JOHN V. ROSSI 
Chief Executive Officer 

DATE: August 7, 2003 

TO: Watermaster Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction 

Summary 
There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed 
transaction as presented. 

Issue - Notice of Lease of Water Rights from Santa Ana River Water Company to Jurupa 
Community Services District, in the amount of 2,000 000 acre-feet to offset anticipated 
over-production in FY. 2002-2003. 

Recommendation -
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program. 
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report 

to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and 
3. Approve the transaction as presented. 

Fiscal Impact -
[ ] None 

Background 

(X] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule 
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs 

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives 
identified in the OBMP Phase I Report on July 13, 2000 and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a manner 
consistent with the Peace Agreement Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is required 
for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for credits or 
reimbursements and storage and recovery programs. 

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction Where the request 
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that 
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin 
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption). 

31 



32 

Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 8/7/2003 

The following application for a water transaction is attached with the notice of application. 

Notice of Lease of Water Rights from Santa Ana River Water Company to Jurupa Community 
Services District, in the amount of 2,000.000 acre-feet to offset anticipated over-production in FY 
2002-2003 

Notice of the water transaction(s) identified above was mailed August 7, 2003 along with the materials 
submitted by the requestors 

DISCUSSION 
This transfer occurs between a producer located primarily in Management Zone 1 to a producer located 
primarily in Management Zones 3, 4 and 5. 

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced) 
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and 
the Rules & Regulations.. There is no indication additional analysis regarding these transactions is 
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water 
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned .. Based on no real change in the available data, 
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to 
the Basin. 



~•,. 
Paul E. Hamrick, Director 
James C. Huber, Director 
Curtis W. Hummel, Director 
Kenneth McLaughlin, Director 
Jack E. Smith, Director 

),,, .. ,_...,,,, ... , ... -.,~~ 
Community Services District 

July 30, 2003 
Mr. John Rossi 
Chino Basin Watermaster 
8632 Archibald Avenue, Suite 109 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

RE: LEASE OF WATER RIGHTS- SANTA ANA RIVER WATER COMPANY 
TO JURUPA COMMUNITY SERVICES DiSTRICT - FY 2002-2003 

Dear Mr. Rossi: 

This letter is to notify Watermaster of the lease of 2,000 AF of water from the 
Santa Ana River Water Company production rights to Jurupa Community Services 
District (District). This lease is made first from Santa Ana River Water Company's net 
underproduction in 2002-2003, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage. This 
transaction is a lease of water rights to offset a portion of the District's anticipated Chino 
Basin replenishment obligation for FY 2002-2003. The recapture plan of which is on file 
with Watermaster. 

Enclosed is a fully executed Application To Assign, Transfer or Lease Water 
Rights and the District's recapture plan for consideration by Watermaster. Please 
agendize the proposed lease at the earliest possible opportunity. 

If you have any questions, or require additional information concerning this 
matter, please call me at (909) 685-7434. 

Enclosure: Application 
Recapture plan 

Copy: Ken Waring 
Arnold Rodriguez, SARWC 
7005 Admin 
7020.admin ltr.wmaster.sarwc/cr 

7)d 
Carole A McGr evy 
General Manager. 

8621 Jurupa Road, Riverside, CA 92509 • Phone (909) 685-7434 • Fax (909) 685-1153 



34 

THIS PAGE 

INTENTIONALLY 

LEFT BLANK 



APPLICATION FOR 
SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE 

TRANSFER FROM LOCAL STORAGE AGREEMENT 
#_ 

03/11/03 

Form3 

Santa Ana River Water Company 
Name of Party 

10530 54th Street 

Date Requested 

2000 Acre-feet 
Amount Requested 

Date Approved 

Acre-feet 

Street Address 

Mira Loma Ca 91752 
City State Zip Code 

Telep~~~~ 

/4¥ant ~ 
J Arnold Rodriguez General Manager 

TRANSFER TO: 

----
Amount Approved 

Facsimile:(909)6851978 _______ _ 

__,Ju_r_u..:.p_a....,c-=o_m_m_u_n_ity-'-S_e_rv_i_c_es_D_is_t_ri_ct______ Recapture Form 4 on file 
Name of Party 
11201 Harrel Street 

Street Address 

Mira Loma 
City 

Telephone: 909-685-7 434 

_CA 
State 

92752 
Zip Code 

Have any other transfers been approved by 
Watermaster between these parties covering the same 

Facsimile: _909-685-1154 

fiscal year? Yes [ ] No [x] 

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS 

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be 
affected? 
These wells do not exceed the MCL for nitrates and are used to blend with other wells within the 
Districts service area that do exceed the MCL for nitrates . All five wells are perforated to a depth of 
between 300 - 400 feet 

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY 

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the 
Basin that may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ ] No [ X ] 

35 



36 

fQrm 3 {cont) 
If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed 
to ensure that the action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or 

the Basin? 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes [ ] No [x] On file 

~~ 
TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER: 

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL: ______ _ 

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL: ______ _ 

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL: ______ _ 

HEARING DATE, IF ANY: ______ _ 

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL: ______ _ 

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: ______ _ Agreement# __ 



APPLICATION 
TO 

TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD 

Fiscal Year 2002 - 2003 

Forms 

Commencing on July 1, 2002 and terminating on June 30, 2003, SARWC ("Transferor") 
hereby transfers to JCSD("Transferee") the quantity of 2,000 acre-feet of corresponding 
Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool) 
adjudicated to Transferor or its predecessor in interest in the ,Judgment rendered in the 
Case of "CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT vs. CITY OF CHINO, et al.," 
RCV 51010 (formerly Case No. SCV 164327). 

Said Transfer shall be conditioned upon: 

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the 
,Judgment and the Peace Agreement and for the period described above. The 
first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over 
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the 
next (or first if no carry-over rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino 
Basin shall be that produced hereunder. 

(2) (2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to 
reasonable beneficial use. 

(3) (3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the 
water production hereby Transferred. 

(4) (4) Any Transferee not already a party must intervene and become a party 
to the Judgment. 

TO BE EXECUTED by both Transferor and Transferee, and to be accompanied by a general description 
of the area where the Transferred water was to be Produced and used prior to the Transfer, and where it 
will be Produced and used after the Transfer. This general description can be in the form of a map 

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS 

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that 
are likely to be affected? 

These wells do not exceed the MCL for nitrates and are used to blend with other wells within the 
Districts service area that do exceed the MCL for nitrates . All five wells are perforated to a 
depth of between 300 - 400 feet 

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY 

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the 
Judgment or the Basin that may be caused by the action covered by the application? 
Yes [ ) No X 

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be 
imposed to ensure that the action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to 
the Judgment or the Basin? 

37 



.. 3'"8 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
ATTACHED Yes [ ] No [ ] 

~-~ ~i/d/c 
Transferee 

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER: 

Form 5 (cont.) 

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL: ______ _ 

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL: ______ _ 

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL: ______ _ 

HEARING DATE, IF ANY: ______ _ 

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL: ______ _ 

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: ______ _ Agreement# __ _ 



JURUPA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

RECAPTURE PLAN 

The subject water is a transfer of 650 acre-feet of stored groundwater from the San 
Antonio Water Company to the Jurupa Community Services District. San Antonio 
Water Company is located within Management Zone 1 and Jurupa Community Services 
District is located within Management Zones 3, 4 and 5 of the Chino Groundwater 
Basin. Recapture of the water will be accomplished as follows: 

JCSDWELL# 

February 2002 

March 2002 

April 2002 

May2002 

13 

25af 

25af 

25af 

25af 

17 

25af 

25af 

25af 

25af 

18 

75af 

75af 

75af 

75af 

6 

25af 

25af 

50af 

50af 

The attached map shows the location of these wells within the District's service area. 
These wells do not exceed the MCL for nitrates and are used to blend with other wells 
within the District's service that do exceed the MCL for nitrates. All four wells are 
perforated to a depth of between 300-400 feet. 

8621 Jurupa Road, Riverside, CA 92509 • Phone (909) 685-7434 • Fax (909) 685-1153 



fi) W.!L!: ... :· r'.1-n-~-~--l211 - ii j i i ;: J! J, 1 Ii! ¢Ij~;·u i i 1lD/J;; !L-J 4- ·n~: ! ii r~ f' ·-; ·/:,-{ :- .. > ... 1· / U'.Tff_j i.JCLLL:uJ t-:.c:~·.;:·_·,/\ :_'.~·:',~- ·j 
,,.,,.,-·,11w<-1iri, 41·r-1~'~' I' "'-I f•Gi'--' -·-'i',·'"•i '.,; .. ,-, .. -e-·1T"IS-1c•'1<<;,-.·,,,•,,1,-, ,,,,, ,, .. -,,,,,-170- -· -, / r'-· , "7F·~ '-jr=Jj_cJ -,·;.' - -t· 1 -,-1 1·,<·,,-.,,, .. r; 
!,,1,1,·:.1;.>\';)'r-;;-·: -1 J::::;"'!i !--_; : I -1 ·-1: \:-II- -t::: ;-1_,.·-,,.1 .. Jf1.r~rr' '••r.~-j))'····.•.';'.~\-_'.:,,~:,_:r-: trrr~: --~ --,· I fl I :;~~ru~r ~t JJi ri~ 1 G1h ;ill jij~?"~<C)+}~///?I;~r:?tt}t ;. '.' ·_ 1 · 

rru•-1i•-u7I' . ''T1''•7c 11: "-1.lpllt [f);I l~il[:D-· ,-,,1I.:.'IJL_lj/ii) 0-- i -(r.r=l -(l.,,:'_1,·:11
/.,.,. ;) :> ,.' ' 

->::• 
( 

,,1, , , -1.ffE., ·1 I 1 ---iilil I 1-f-,,t,,--a ·i ,,,.,_,, .... ,., ·-- •I ·-"·i----,·~-·r.::1 1>=-:e-,-- ·' r-,1=·-,_,~--i-,-,,,.--,-.c, J·· · ·-, ' · =1+~C~'T~ { f Js-.• .. -.• ~~l , riJ~~-: =~J 1.:'<}\<':::,\,\'- -, ; · : L=i1' ~ : , 1 =;E1, , ~c'~ ·ii -fdn=i,, < - , , 
I--· 

. I: fiiG-rillusBI, ,rf1r:t's1.:J lrr.'h~, ,i !f, t /; ' 
: '-~:l 1.'! .. i.l1•1''.ffjl!TI711·rrir11![hDCJITTTI ,[,,!_.. ' 

- ,/ 

·rc?'F, -- ·- 7 11 p--'.lli, ,- ___ 1 f"li:;:\ililill - , I 
:t_i_l_lt::1r1 , -:::3_J_J_ i:c, i t t---,, ,11' ;J . - . 
,•;. d :w,, I :~:::, t---=;Ll·.:.-1 1 ": L 7nm1 - 11 : , 
/ ,-.,L •FJ -~-, ' I I I ' ' " ,-.-..HI .... , ...... c,1~ 1I ,, 
{//}:-r 1. . . 1 I ?J~l- 1 l :;:.J; • i . : 1 / i 

··,'::-•-ll~---= _ ,
11

1,: s;; J:71 _7 __ . ...,_ __ - _r __ :-- ___ , c 'l;--/-,i' ~-,/ 
..... ,..... Ur-11 ,1 I , 1 I 1 
•, r ·· ---.--r I '1· I -, :l\ 11 

l ,, ' ' ' L ' I . :':.::.-:.,,,, ',...// I .-' I ! - .I __ ;1 -: :.-,1 / ,. . ' ' --- / I I 1--J ! - -11 1-, >' / I / / • - I I T I I 
Lr-~;-✓,/ /~;-r-' [ Jl-L.J,- l 

:::-.;:-::).,f'<;~,t.,,. /I rl~ -- ,, ii 11 i J11 1· 

• ·r <.;1 /, /I , ·, ,' / t, •• - I i i ! 

i I - _, - JI r~ Ii ---- ~- l 

{ 

11 11 . -J'T .. -1-·'r-"'1··j, 
· · I 1 · ,,1 --'-- L ~ - .; - l l./o'.j: 

~i·'.'., , , '· , " 'i''Tli 1' 
7 , ', ' /1 ,, \ < 1 / i I ~::- ~ , ' _ r 

I ; ' /, , l ''-;., ' '1 ' 8 I - ' -- ,. I 7 I 
-f ),' ;~ ' '1//( ,"', 1 , I / , r ' • 

•'''.-,,Y·):,"/v.~,,,,v 11 -~ --• j , __ ,1 --·/ L 

Ii j i 
I:__; •·. 
/I !i:! ...... ,r.1 ,,1,,.,,. >:, ,_ . 1 ,----, ,- _ 

!..Iv,.--,..,!· Y-,.__i,~, ,,_,,j ·, 1 • 1 / ! t, ! 
./1,,•·/:>·>~/',1;~},,.,,1J2'f\ -~ ~~- ! Ii 1,' I 1· 

l,•"'v1/1 1-',.,, 1 ,''/it , I 1 

:· '.!'"t-'-'-
1, I 

0 7 -

<,,,.,./,,~-•.,1., ;,-_<'::-·1 ,,~ \-\ 1 • • r1 ! t -- . 
, ,1._;'nJt ;', / 1>:,,;,~ /- ( 71--. • I i 1 11 I 
::<,. ✓ ~-/ '};,1/.,.(f??"'> \ ~~ ..'..... l_'., t,t- - II ,' -- -· i 

-tr .. ".I 1 1,~,~~/~•>!t,;,)-11 ~ ,,;·-,~-:-.,-· I . .• 1'-_·· --!ft r . / 
_, __ ~,: // ' ':>.' /;t ;,,>\ /I , , 1' 'I ••• .., • L..... i 1 

~:,' ,J 
I \'i I ,, 
i .Ji : !i 

cr~,.-1·•,', , <).'.'/'IY';I . -; , -\'\ , 9 ~ 1 'TQ-1111T'" r,~r-= 1--! - •, , (Yu 1 ''A •, 1 , , • ~ 1 • r , r . 
l7,- ',/'i':./;i'!,.r,1\,;. ,_ 't---\•·11'' , / .'. ·,, ., '·~-' ,,I -1•l~'':, 'i _:-_] ",.-,-,,,\'•'',IJ )','I If- ]I,/',',· 'tt!,'! IIJ l 1 · , '- I , } .,<' --• , , ~ L ;; r,:' • • . 
=--1 J 1-:'t,;,''t' >' 71--1,1--1, '•h•·'·-'' _. :e _ ·.-u:c,, __ 1e,-,. 
f[f1T_rhi1;(I')''' f J f/•~._,•--- .~ 
- -~il~~H~

1

~

1

;-~-- --,,,3('.{~"iI~Ji- ~- ~::;,--;~; .- P)f;v\ ·1 ("C'
0

·"'": • 

~:_k :_ ~j-~r - '< \\ ;_ ((,i='i J\ :\ i , , , , , -_J ,--!fui'H11'};~\ i 
I I ,·· / '\ _:., \" . I\ '< I',,' , '/ • ' "h I ' 

,- - r ?-' .. :. - I: 1\11 -~-~\ . i_ ii k., / -// J-]I[UfDt·I j 
- -1 ,. \ ~ - · 'j 'I'' · ,,_' /·J; - !, ·.. >·ei111il1 I - i ,: I Iµ fi'".!:~..,,f ! •\ ·' .tLJ.!.'.i ,r: ... . ____ ..•... 
- ,/ 'J '-~-- !£1( ,, !) II I 1, 8 ~ · ..• l,.,,, .. I'[f, I' -----7, ----·· . -·' . ' ,

1
. __ 1_/••~-•'- '~\-','/' / !' \'•:l,•ll,1 ; 

' , -~_,,,-- ,1,_ 3/ ,,, i I I I , ,·" 1· I,. , . •'' I'$ ,1.I 11, f I '• -. I 
'\ 1"

1 t/ ,-- / I.( JJ 11 1' I \·" \\' ... _i: ,, 
, 1• -, , / I I I, I 1 \ ' ' I t / >-1'( 11 I I ' I . ~ -- ' I '· 

I __ .. _, -- =, X: ' ·I 'I I /· ! I '' !; 
! // 1 I II I 

1 
, I ! , • 

I f i, ,, ,, ___ .. '1, , ·1 I - __ r '-·-- _JI 
. -- , ,_ -- I I I ,-- -, ,- I 

r 1-- ✓-::Q1111rrrrnrrrl!l!J,~1 \ --- 1 ·
1 

i ! :! ! -·· I 
I <'•H'f" l'TT'~' I• ' • . - - / Lc~;f:..1m\IBJIB'I..JJLl.l?i\\, · \ 1,-1 -• 

1 
1, 1,i - ---' 

1 I ,; ,,,,;,,"Im--I - 7""-""\ ·1 ,l,i,, ... , , ,.. ,. , . ' - ---- J _.,~ l:rft .i:fil- \,;....:1•.:-:. 11-- ! I . :,-,: ·1· , 
, . /' -- __ ..-;;•' ..:r=j .... : _, . , •\:\~-). 1 

) 1 I~, :1 • --·- _._t.. _. --

? r / 2:i!l ~ff,"c~Jr;.i .. ;}:·'tfJ:J, ', \ 11' ___ ~'1...; _,J __ )!, __ ;;_~J/ / ,g, ,"7--.·1---

1
, ,.:,;:;q it)'17~7~,,,,:;/<•;:,,;,.,'.'\, , .. I --·Ii i/···j ·:-·, I, ' •·< ,· .,:/(!t.:.1!-. i:- F-E.!+1 - '1, .... ,1..,,._., .. ~\\: ..... 1 , '1 I·' I - :·;-:.. r· -- 1 ··r·-- ----- ' ,..., ( -~~-, ·:-r•-J ' h' ,•~ ..• ,;: I • ' ' ' .... • I 

1

---·7--: ,.<-;,;;_tti:,f.j M"ttim~•f-,fti~fii:t., )i;},,\~ \ I ! I ·s i - ! 9 I i [ !;. ·,,;-::, ' I ! , , ~/,' ,:;ttf,,l[/rm . ..::n:....1t:.':·1 ¥:ic·"'ru!!IT/f-l \ . I ·,I\ 1' I /j : 1 1 '• . : : : 
, : -i:f :..U,Uil , _ l:Ji:.J.:j' ),. •/1trrrl'J!I.! ,.-J : . ·~- : f.- •. • •. ; ; : 

, i f!n-'1111:;r,~ irlTTTEillaTnr.fo<>'"''-ffii'_,illr,ifl ! L ,l_~I, _ _. .Ji. i _:_ I JI 61~9 j__[_ 

I 

1
1. i ,, . , Ir 

I Ii i i 
" I I I !! 1 _ .i .... ·-· 

/ 

1'.')"''f ,r~,;r i ~:: :__ .- - " T 

., ., .. I tr-I' 

. /'} ;".>;/ .. ]l-J/ . ·: ::] CL 

/ _.o-r 1r 
• i .I 

> _, 11 .,' i> 
l 
' 

,J r--, 
,, ~ 
I t 
L 11 

ij '[ 
I I 
i ! I 
,: !1 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

September 25, 2003 

10:00 a.m. - Advisory Comrnittee Meeting 
1 :00 p.tn. - Watennaster Board Meeting 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

E. IEUA - CHINO BASIN 
CONJUNCTIVE USE PROGRAM 

FUNDING REQUEST 



JOHN V. ROSSI 
Chief Executive Officer 

September 25, 2003 

The Honorable Barbara Boxer 
United States Senate 
112 Hart Senate Office Building 
Washington DC 20510 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Rd,, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel" 909.484.3888 Fax: 9094843890 www.chwm.org 

Subject: Letter of Support, Inland Empire Utilities Agency's Chino Basin Conjunctive Use FY 2004 Funding 
Request, San Bernardino County, California 

Dear Senator Boxer: 

The Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM) respectfully requests your support for the Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
(IEUA) Chino Basin Conjunctive Use FY 2004 funding request Through a partnership, CBWM and IEUA are 
implementing an urgently needed water development program in the Chino groundwater basin that will create 
over 500,000 acre-feet of new storage within Southern California Initial funding in the amount of $270,000 for 
this project was provided in the FY 2003 budget 

House Report 108-212 (Hobson) July 16, 2003 - Page 101: "Southern California Investigations Program, 
California - The Committee has provided $2,235,000 for the Southern California Investigations Program, 
including $500,000 to continue the Chino Basin Coniunctive Use Proiect, ,,.,." CBWM, IEUA, and it's retail 
agencies would greatly appreciate your support for the House budget line item of $500,000 in the FY 2004 
Energy and Water Development Appropriations Bill, which would provide essential funding for the continued 
implementation of this water development project and for monitoring for perchlorate and other water quality 
problems in the Chino Basin. 

The Chino Basin Conjunctive Use Program is a critical component of the Optimum Basin Management Program 
(OBMP) and Peace Agreement, and is also supported by the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority, 
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, and local agencies within the Chino Basin and downstream in 
Orange County, The Program was included in the Southern California Comprehensive Water Reuse Study 
completed by the U S Bureau of Reclamation in 2001 Under the Conjunctive Use Program, storm water, 
imported water and recycled water will be used to improve groundwater quality in the Chino Basin including new 
well treatment of serious groundwater contaminants impacting local water supplies including perchlorate, 
arsenic and chlorinated hydrocarbons, and to enhance the development of new water supplies that will 
significantly contribute to drought proofing of the region, During the last 12 months, the rising levels of 
groundwater contaminants have caused wells in the Chino Basin to be removed from production, which has 
increased the region's dependence on imported water supplies from Metropolitan Water District 

!.l t. 



Chino Basin Conjunctive Use FY 2004 Funding Request September 25, 2003 

This program is vital to the future of our region.. While developing urgently needed water supplies for Southern 
California, the Chino Basin Conjunctive Use Program will also reduce our region's dependence on Colorado 
River water supplies and achieve the requirements of the 44 Plan. We appreciate your consideration and value 
your support for this very important funding request 

If you have any questions about this request or the Chino basin Conjunctive Use Program, please do not 
hesitate to call. 

Respectfully submitted, 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

John V Rossi 
Chief Executive Officer 

c: Richard W. Atwater, CEO, IEUA 
Martha Davis, IEUA 
Virginia Grebbien, OCWD 
Joe Grindstaff, SAWPA 



CHINO BASIN W ATERMASTER 

September 25, 2003 

10:00 a.m. - Advisory Co1nmittee Meeting 
I :00 p.m. - Waterrnaster Board Meeting 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 

A. BALANCE OF RECHARGE & DISCHARGE 
IN ALL AREAS, AND DETERMINATION OF 
OPERATING STORAGE & SAFE STORAGE 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
8632 Archibald Avenue, Suite 109, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel 909.484 3888 Fax 909.484 3890 www cbwm org 

JOHN V. ROSSI 
Chief Executive Officer 

DATE: 

TO: 

September 11, 2003 
September 25, 2003 

Pool Committee Members 

STAFF REPORT 

Advisory Committee and Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: Court Required Report on Analysis of Supplemental Water Recharge and Analysis of 
Operational Storage Capacity, Safe Storage and Safe Storage Capacity 

SUMMARY 
Issue - File report with Court on Analysis of Supplemental Water Recharge and Analysis of Operational 
Storage Capacity, Safe Storage and Safe Storage Capacity. 

Recommendations -Consider recommendation to Advisory Committee to file final report with court. 

Fiscal Impact - No fiscal impact 

BACKGROUND 
Section 5.1 (e) of the Peace Agreement contains the Watermaster commitments regarding the recharge of 
supplemental water in the Chino Basin 

Section 7 of the Rules and Regulations repeats the commitments of Section 5.1 (e) of the Peace Agreement and 
adds (see Rules and Regulations, page 37, 7.1 (b)(iv): 

"{b) Watermaster shall exercise Best Efforts to: .. 

(iv) Make its initial report on the then existing state of Hydrologic Balance by July 1, 2003, including any 
recommendations on Recharge actions, which may be necessary under the OBMP. Thereafter, 
Watermaster shall make written reports on the long term balance in the Chino Basin every two years; 

The attached draft technical memorandum prepared by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc (WEI) was drafted pursuant 
to the requirements of the Peace Agreement and the Watermaster Rules and Regulations cited above. Staff and 
WEI continue to work on the analysis of cumulative effects of transfers and expect to present the draft technical 
memorandum in October 

Staff and WEI have presented, at meetings in the months of June and July, the criteria and background assumptions 
utilized in this analysis and some of the preliminary findings Input received at these meetings has been 
incorporated. Staff anticipates the possibility of further comments at the meetings in July. Mark Wildermuth will 
present the memorandum at the meetings 

SUMMARY 
Comments were received at the August meetings and have been incorporated into the Final Draft attached. Staff 
recommends that the Watermaster authorize staff and legal counsel to file the final report with the court. 

43 



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK FOR 
PAGINATION PURPOSES 



OPTIMUM BASIN MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 

ANALYSIS OF SUPPLEMENTAL WATER RECHARGE PURSUANT TO THE 
PEACE AGREEMENT 

ANALYSIS OF OPERATIONAL STORAGE REQUIREMENT, SAFE STORAGE, 
AND SAFE STORAGE CAPACITY PURSUANT TO THE PEACE AGREEMENT 

EVALUATION OF THE CUMULATIVE EFFECTS OF TRANSFERS 
PURSUANT TO THE PEACE AGREEMENT 

Draft Technical Memorandum 

Prepared for 

Chino Basin Watermaster 

Prepared by 
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 

September 2003 

45 



46 

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK FOR 
PAGINATION PURPOSES 



OPTIMUM BASIN MANAGEMENT PROGRAM DRAFT TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM 
ANAL YS1S OF SUPPLEMENTAL WATER RECHARGE PURSUANT TO THE PEACE AGREEMENT 

ANALYSIS OF OPERATIONAL STORAGE REQUIREMENT, SAFE STORAGE, AND SAFE STORAGE CAPACITY PURSUANT TO THE PEACE AGREEMENT 
EVALUATION OF THE CUMULATIVE EFFECTS OF TRANSFERS PURSUANT TO THE PEACE AGREEMENT 

Table of Contents 

1. ANALYSIS OF SUPPLEMENTAL WATER RECHARGE PURSUANT TO THE PEACE 
AGREEMENT ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 1-1 

1.1 Background..... . ................... ..... ..................................... . ............. 1-1 
1.2 Analysis....................... ............. . .................. 1-1 

12 1 Baseline OBMP Scenario . 1-2 
1 22 Analysis of Material Physical Injury 1-3 
1.2.3 Limitations of this Analysis ..... 1-4 

1.3 Recommended Supplemental Recharge Program for the Next Five Years .............. 1-5 

2. Analysis of Operational Storage Requirement, Safe Storage, and Safe 
Storage Capacity Pursuant to the Peace Agreement ........................................ 2-1 

2.1 Background ............... ........... .. .......................................... . ......................... 2-1 
2..2 Analysis.............. . .. ................ ..... ...... . ................................................. 2-1 

3. Evaluation of the Cumulative Effects of Transfers Pursuant to the Peace 
Agreement ........................................................................................................ , .... 3-1 

3.1 Background.......... . .......................................................................... 3-1 
3.2 Transfers and Replenishment.................... ....................... . ..................... 3-2 

3 . .2 1 Historic Replenishment...... ......... . ...... 3-3 
3 . .2 2 Baseline Transfers and Replenishment. . ........ .. .. . .. 3-3 
3.2 .3 Analysis of Material Physical Injury ... 3-4 
3 . .2 4 Limitations of this Analysis 3-4 

3 .. 3 Recommended Supplemental Recharge Program for the Next Five Years ......................... 34 

4. References ............................................................................................................ 4-1 

APPENDIX A. Impact of Dry-Year Yield Program to Agricultural Pumping Cost 

A 1 Introduction .. 
A.2 The Impact of Reduced Recharge ...... . 
A.3 The Impact of Dry-Year Yield Scenario . 
AA Conclusion ... 

APPENDIX B. EVALUATION OF THE CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF TRANSFERS 

APPENDIX C. WATER TRANSFER SUMMARY BY YEAR BY ZONE 

....... A-1 
A-1 

.A-2 
. ........ A-3 

Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. A 
• September 2003 

S:\Cllents\C8Wf1i\OBMP _lmplementatlon\20030903 Technical Memorandum\Contents\20030902_ Tech no _Memo_ TOC. doc 



OPTIMUM BASIN MANAGEMENT PROGRAM DRAFT TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM 
ANALYSIS OF SUPPLEMENTAL WATER RECHARGE PURSUANT TO THE PEACE AGREEMENT 

ANALYSIS OF OPERATIONAL STORAGE REQUIREMENT, SAFE STORAGE, AND SAFE STORAGE CAPACITY PURSUANT TO THE PEACE AGREEMENT 
EVALUATION OF THE CUMULATIVE EFFECTS OF TRANSFERS PURSUANT TO THE PEACE AGREEMENT 

LIST OFT ABLES 

1-1 Total Chino Basin Production, Watennaster Replenishment Requirement and Replenishment 
Plan that Balances Recharge and Discharge for Baseline Scenario 

3-IA Total Replenishment Obligation Without Transfers & Including MWD Exchange in Production 

3- IB Net Overproduction from Assessment Package by Producer 

3-1 C Avoided Physical Recharge - Including MWD Exchange in Production 

3-2A Total Replenishment Obligation Without Transfers & Including MWD Exchange in Production 

3-2B Net Overproduction from Assessment Package by Producer 

3-2C Avoided Physical Recharge - Including MWD Exchange in Production 

3-3 Groundwater Replenishment 

3-4 Cyclic Activities 

3-5 Calculation of Avoided Physical Recharge 

-• 
ii Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 

September 2003 
S:\Cll!mls\CBWM\OBMP _lmph::mentnlion\20030903 Technl;:;al Memorandum\Conlents\20030902_ T e::hno _Memo_ TOC,doc:: 



OPTIMUM BASIN MANAGEMENT PROGRAM DRAFT TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM 
ANAL YSlS OF SUPPLEMENTAL WATER RECHARGE PURSUANT TO THE PEACE AGREEMENT 

ANALYSIS OF OPERATIONAi.. STORAGE REQUIREMENT, SAFE STORAGE, AND SAFE STORAGE CAPACITY PURSUANT TO THE PEACE AGREEMENT 
EVALUATION OF THE CUMULATIVE EFFECTS OF TRANSFERS PURSUANT TO THE PEACE AGREEMENT 

1-1 

l-2a 

1-2b 

1-2c 

1-3 

LIST OF FIGURES 

Chino Groundwater Basin and Surface Water Spreading Facilities 

Change in Groundwater Level from Start to End of Baseline Scenario for Layer I 

Change in Groundwater Level from Start to End of Baseline Scenario for Layer 2 

Change in Groundwater Level from Start to End of Baseline Scenario for Layer 3 

Projected Time History of Total Storage in the Chino Basin for Baseline 

and Dry-Year Yield Scenarios 

-
. 

' 

iii Wildennuth Environmental, Inc . 
September 2003 

S:\Clients\CBWM\OBMP _lmplementation\200J0903 Technlca! Memorandum\Contents\20030902_ "icclmo _Me:mo_ TOC .. doc 

49 



1. ANALYSIS OF SUPPLEMENTAL WATER RECHARGE PURSUANT TO THE PEACE AGREEMENT 

1..1 Background 

Section SJ (e) of the Peace Agreement contains the Watennaster commitments regarding the recharge of 
supplemental water in the Chino Bash This analysis focuses on the Watennaster's implementation of the 
Peace Agreement Section SJ (e) items (i), (iii), (v), (vii), and (viii), that are as follows (see Peace 
Agreement, pages 20 and 21 ): 

"W atermaster shall exercise Best Efforts to: 

(i) protect and enhance the safe yield of the Chino Basin through Replenishment and Recharge; 
(iii) direct Recharge relative to Production in each area and sub-area of the Basin to achieve long 

term balance and to promote the goal of equal access to groundwater in all areas and sub-areas 
of the Chino Basin; ... 

(v) establish and periodically update criteria for the use of water from different sources for 
Replenishment purposes; .... 

(vii) recharge the Chino Basin with water in any area where groundwater levels have declined to 
such an extent that there is an imminent threat of Material Physical Injury to any party to the 
Judgment; 

(viii) maintain long-term hydrologic balance between total Recharge and discharge in all areas and 
sub-areas;" 

Maximization of the recharge of stonn water is occuning and the related requirements of the Peace 
Agreement and Watennaster Rules and Regulations are being satisfied, 

The OBMP Implementation Plan (Exhibit B of the Peace Agreement) contains identical language to the 
Peace Agreement Section 5.1 (e), but is mostly silent as to the schedule for implementation of the specific 
commitments listed above (see Exhibit B, paragraph 11 on page 20 and the implementation schedule on 
pages 22 and 23). Paragraph 9, on page 20 of the Implementation Plan, includes additional recharge 
guidelines that Watennaster must consider regarding recharge: 

"9. When locating and directing physical recharge, Watermaster shall consider the following 
guidelines: 

(i) provide long term hydrologic balance within the areas and sub-areas of the basin 
(ii) protect and enhance water quality 
(iii) improve water levels 
(iv) the cost of recharge water 
(v) any other relevant factors" 

Section 7 of the Rules and Regulations repeats the commitments of Section 5.1 (e) of the Peace 
Agreement and adds (see Rules and Regulations, page 37, 7.1 (b) (iv)): 

"(b) Watermaster shall exercise Best Efforts to: .. 

(iv) Make its initial report on the then existing state ofHydrologic Balance by July I, 2003, including 
any recommendations on Recharge actions which may be necessary under the OBMP. Thereafter, 
Watermaster shall make written reports on the long term Balance in the Chino Basin every two 
years; ... , . " 

This technical memorandum was prepared pursuant to the requirements of the Peace Agreement and the 
Watennaster Rules and Regulations cited above. 

1.2 Analysis 

WEI developed a new groundwater model (hereafter, the 2003 Watermaster Model) for the Chino Basin 
in support of the Chino Basin Watennaster, IEUA, and Metropolitan Water District of Southern 

A 
• 

1~1 WIidermuth Environmental, Inc. 
September 2003 

S:\C!![mts\CBWMIOBMP _tmp1cmcntatJon\2D030903 Tt?chnical Memorandum\Contents\20030903 D:.ift Technlcal Memorandum.doc 



OPTIMUM BASIN MANAGEMENT PROGRAM DRAFT TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM 

SECTION 1 
ANALYSIS OF SUPPLEMENTAL WATER RECHARGE PURSUANT TO THE PEACE AGREEMENT 

California (Metropolitan) Dry-Year Yield (DYY) Program. The 2003 Watermaster Model was used to 
evaluate the magnitude of groundwater level and storage changes throughout Chino Basin, the change in 
direction and speed of specific known water quality anomalies, and the storage losses from the DYY 
Program. This was accomplished by determining and simulating a baseline and a DYY scenario. The 
planning period used in this analysis consisted of a 25-year period ranging from October 2003 through 
September 2028. This period corresponds approximately to the 25-year period of the DYY Program. The 
impacts listed above were estimated by: 

Preparing maps that show the maximum differences in groundwater levels at the point of peak 
storage and at the end of a Dry-Year Yield extraction period., Time histories at the same wells 
used in the calibration were plotted to show local impacts at each of these wells., 

Preparing maps that show the plume migration tracks for the baseline and Dry-Year Yield 
scenarios over the planning period. Each plume was modeled as though the contaminant of 
concern was a conservative (non-sorbing, non-degrading) constituent using MODPA TH. 

Preparing time histories of Santa Ana River discharge for the baseline and Dry-Year Yield 
scenarios and comparing these time histories for the planning period. The total water lost from 
storage will be estimated by subtracting the baseline time history from the Dry-Year Yield time 
history. 

12 1 Baseline OBMP Scenario 

The baseline scenario is based on a modified version of the water supply plan from the Implementation 
Plan. The water supply plan from the Implementation Plan contains future groundwater production plans 
for all producers in the Chino Basin. Black and Veatch modified the water supply plan for the water 
purveyors that are participating in the DYY Program and WEI used the water supply plan from the 
Implementation Plan for the remaining producers. 

Table 1 • 1 shows the baseline groundwater production time history. Groundwater production in the Basin 
ranges from 197,000 acre-ft/yr in 2003/2004 to about 210,000 acre-ft/yr in 2019/2020 and thereafter. 
Watermaster's replenishment obligation was estimated using the following assumptions pursuant to the 
Judgment and the Implementation Plan: 

The initial increase in storm water recharge that is anticipated from the Chino Basin Facilities 
Improvement Plan is about 12,000 acre-ft/yr with a goal of about 20,000 acre-ft/yr. To be 
conservative, the increase in stormwater recharge was assumed to be 12,000 acre-ft/yr. 

OBMP desalter capacity is increased from the current level of 8 million gallons per day (mgd) in 
2002/2003 to 40 mgd as per the water supply plan from the Implementation Plan. Half of the 
production from the desalters will come from decreased rising water and new induced recharge 
from the Santa Ana River .. 

The Judgment allows a 5,000 acre-ft/yr overdraft of Chino Basin through 2017 .. 

Table 1-l contains the replenishment obligation pursuant to the Judgment and the Implementation Plan, 
which ranges from about 30,000 acre-ft/yr in 2003/2004 to about 34,000 acre-ft/yr in 2019/2020 and is 
constant thereafter. An analysis of actual recent production in the Chino Basin suggests that the 
production and replenishment estimated in Table I- 1 may be higher than will actually occur in first few 
years of the baseline scenario. For consistency with the OBMP planning documents, the production and 
replenishment estimates in Table 1- l were used. 

a 
• 

1 h2 Wildermuth Environmental, Inc" 
September 2003 

S:\ClhmtslCBWf.7\DBMP _!mp\em!?nt11Ucn\20030903 Technlcal Mcmorrmdum\Conl!mts\20030903 Oran Technical Memorandum doc: 

51 



OPTIMUM BASIN MANAGEMENT PROGRAM DRAFT TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM 

SECTION 1 
ANALYSIS OF SUPPLEMENTAL WATER RECHARGE PURSUANT TO THE PEACE AGREEMENT 

The locations and magnitude of recharge shown in Table 1- I were based on the requirements of the Peace 
Agreement to balance recharge and discharge in every area and sub-area. 1bis requirement must be met 
over a period of time, whlch was interpreted herein as a long-term requirement. Thus, in an individual 
season or year there might not be a balance between recharge and discharge in an area, sub-area, or the 
Basin. 

Balancing recharge and discharge may be critical to the management of the subsidence-prone area in 
MZL Watermaster is currently involved in an investigation to develop a management program for this 
subsidence-prone area. Until that management program is developed, it is assumed that Watermaster 
replenishment and groundwater production would be managed such that groundwater levels would remain 
near or above current levels in the southern part of MZL Current groundwater levels were assumed to be 
the groundwater levels at the end of the calibration period of the 2003 Watermaster Model; the 
groundwater levels were from fall 2001. In the rest of the Basin, replenishment would be managed to 
maximize desalter replenishment from a combination of reduced rising water to the Santa Ana River and 
increased streambed recharge from the Santa Ana River. 

The 2003 Watermaster Model was used to investigate the recharge requirements for managing 
groundwater levels in MZ I and to determine the theoretical potential of induced recharge from the Santa 
Ana River. The results ofthls work are summarized in Table 1-1 that shows the location and magnitude 
of supplemental water recharge. Approximately 75 percent of the recharge will be needed in the College 
Heights, Upland, Montclair, and Brooks spreading basins to manage groundwater levels in the western 
part of the Basin. The location of these recharge facilities are shown in Figure 1-1. The remaining 25 
percent is shown to occur in the San Sevaine and RP3 spreading facilities; however, there is some 
flexibility in the selection of facilities that could be used in the eastern part of the Basin .. Figures 1-2a, J-
2b, and 1-2c illustrate the model-estimated change in groundwater levels over the 25-year planning period 
for the baseline scenario .. Throughout the duration of the baseline scenario, groundwater levels in the 
western part of the Chlno Basin remain near or above the Fall 2001 groundwater levels .. Groundwater 
levels in the other parts of Chlno Basin declined over the planning period to levels that support decreased 
rising water to the Santa Ana River and increased streambed recharge from the Santa Ana River. 
Groundwater levels declined the most in the Fontana area - as much as 30 to 40 feet near the far eastern 
edge of the Fontana area. In the subsidence-prone area in MZ 1, there was almost no change in 
groundwater levels. In the area north of the subsidence-prone area, there was a slight increase in 
groundwater levels due to the shifting ofWatermaster's replenishment to thls area as shown in Table 1-L 
The effect of the desalters is evident in the south-central part of Chino Basin where groundwater levels 
declined in excess of 25 feet. 

The total storage in the Chino Basin declined monotonically during the baseline scenario from a high of 
5,940,000 acre-ft in Fall 2003 to 5,730,000 acre-ft in Fall 2028 - a decline of about 210,000 acre-ft .. 
Figure 1-3 shows the estimated groundwater storage for the Chlno Basin during the planning period. The 
modeling results suggest that the total storage in the Basin appears to be asymptotically approaching a 
level near 5, 700,000 acre-ft. This decline in storage is necessary to induce the recharge of the Santa Ana 
River. 

1.2 2 Analysis of Material Physical Injury 

There is no material physical injury to a Party to the Judgment or to the Chlno Basin from the projected 
groundwater level changes from the baseline scenario. The only location where significant increases in 
groundwater levels occur is in the vicinity of the recharge basins in Upland and Montclair (College 
Heights, Upland, Montclair, and Brooks Street Basins) where the depth to water is 300 feet or greater. 

e 1 ~3 Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 
September 2003 

S:\CUrmts\CBWM\OBMP _lmp!emen:at!onl20030903 Tm:hn!eal Memor.mdum\Contents\20030903 Oran Technical Memorandum.doc 



OPTIMUM BASIN MANAGEMENT PROGRAM DRAFT TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM 

SECTION 1 
ANALYSIS OF SUPPLEMENTAL WATER RECHARGE PURSUANT TO THE PEACE AGREEMENT 

Under the baseline scenario, groundwater levels are projected to remain almost unchanged in the western 
third of the Basin. In the center of Chino Basin, groundwater levels are projected to decrease by about I 5 
to 20 feet, and at the far eastern edge of the Basin, north of the Jurupa Hills, groundwater levels are 
projected to decrease by as much as 40 feet. In addition, groundwater levels are projected to decline 25 
feet or more in the vicinity of the OBMP desalter well fields with most of this drawdown caused by 
desalter operation .. Slight increases in production costs will occur and slight decreases in production 
capacity might occur in these areas of groundwater level decline .. For the members of the Appropriative 
Pool, the added cost of production will be more than offset by the savings provided by the avoided 
purchase of supplemental water for desalter replenishment Production costs could increase about $3.50 
per acre-ft (assuming $0.10 per kilowatt-hour, 60 percent pumping efficiency, and an average additional 
lift of 20 feet). The producers that will be impacted by operating the Basin at about 20 feet lower under 
the baseline scenario are the City of Ontario, Cucamonga County Water District, Fontana Water 
Company, and .Jurupa Community Water District whose combined production averages about 80,000 
acre-ft during the baseline scenario .. The increased power cost totals about $240,000 per year. Operating 
the Basin at this lower level avoids the cost of purchasing about 24,600 acre-ft/yr of supplemental water 
at a cost of about $6,000,000 if the replenishment water consists of State Water Project water and about 
$2,000,000 if it were recycled water .. 

A similar analysis was done for the Agricultural Pool producers (see Appendix A) .. The results of this 
analysis suggest that the average increase in power cost to agricultural producers is about $1 per acre-ft 
over the planning period and that the estimated cumulative increase in power cost over the planning 
period for all agricultural production is about $340,000 or about $14,000 per year .. 

Under the baseline scenario, the groundwater levels in the subsidence-prone part of MZI are projected to 
remain near or above current levels. llis occurs because of the recharge program described in Table 1-1 
and because deep groundwater pumping in the subsidence-prone area were adjusted to maintain 
groundwater levels near or above current levels. llis is a minimum necessary condition to minimize 
subsidence and ground fissuring in this area. Groundwater levels in this area should be managed using 
this criterion until Watermaster can implement a long-term management program for subsidence; after 
which groundwater levels in this area would be managed according to the long-term management 
program .. 

1 .2 .. 3 Limitations of this Analysis 

Significant amounts of new information regarding the hydrogeology of the MZ I area have been 
developed since the 2003 Watermaster Model was developed and calibrated .. This new information seems 
to suggest that the deeper water bearing units that underlie the subsidence area are recharged much slower 
than predicted by the model. If this is true, it would imply that the model may exaggerate the benefits 
from the spreading of water in the northern part of MZ I on piezometric levels in the subsidence-prone 
area By extension, this implies that the management of piezometric levels in the subsidence-prone area in 
MZ I will likely be done by reducing groundwater production from the deeper aquifer units, recharge by 
injection, or a combination of both .. Given the limitations of the model and the uncertainty in the contents 
of the long-term MZ I management program, the results of this analysis should be used as guidelines for 
planning recharge activities until the long term management plan for MZ 1 is implemented .. It is likely in 
the long term that significant quantities of future replenishment by Watermaster will need to occur in 
MZ L However, the location and magnitude of future recharge should depend on the actual production by 
producers in MZ I, which could be different than was assumed in the OBMP and subsequently in this 
analysis .. 

1-4 Wildermuth Environmental, Inc .. 
September 2003 

S;\C!lenb.lCSWM\DBMP _lmplcmtintatlon\20030903 Te:::hn!c:al Memorandum\Conti::mts\20030903 o.an Te:::hn!cal Memorandum.do::: 

53 



OPTIMUM BASIN MANAGEMENT PROGRAM DRAFT TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM 

SECTION 1 

ANALYSIS OF SUPPLEMENT AL WATER RECHARGE PURSUANT TO THE PEACE AGREEMENT 

1 .. 3 Recommended Supplemental Recharge Program for the Next Five Years 

We recommend the following actions by Watennaster regarding the recharge of supplemental water: 

Continue supplemental water recharge in MZI as is currently done (6,500 acre-ft/yr) for two 
more years. The need to continue this recharge should be detennined in the Spring of 2005. 
Should Watennaster be required to replenish over-production, the replenishment should be done 
in MZl, if possible, up to the amount shown in Table 1-1. Watennaster should monitor 
groundwater levels in MZ l to ensure that this level of recharge is sufficient to maintain 
groundwater levels throughout MZI in the short tenn until the long-term MZl management 
program is implemented. 

The 2003 Watennaster model should be recalibrated prior to the completion of the long-tenn 
MZ 1 management program. The revised model should be used to assess the viability of the 
management program and the need for supplemental water recharge in the program. 

For the next five years Watennaster should assume that half of the desalter replenishment 
obligation will come from reduced rising water outflow to the Santa Ana River and induced 
inflow from the Santa Ana River. The 2003 Watennaster Model should be recalibrated at the end 
of this five-year period to verify recharge assumptions regarding the Santa Ana River. This, of 
course, requires that Watennaster continue to monitor groundwater levels throughout the Basin. 

Per the requirements of the Peace Agreement, Watermaster should review the applicability of 
these recommendations in the Spring of2005 and make revisions as appropriate. 

A 
• 

·t .s Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 
September 2003 

S:\CUcnts\CBWM\OBMP _lmplementatlon\20030903 Technical Memorandum\Conlentsl.20030903 Oran Tm::hnica! Memorandum .. doc 



! 
' i 

,! 
f 

~-~-----------~ 

i 
i 
' r 
' I 
! 

' ! 
i 
I 
f 
i 

55 



11r•aravw 

"""""""'' WE wru,wrurn 

111 •~ 3 4 
EHmommrrAL, me. -- M,fes 

:Jn21)J-l:/>crDM -~ lol• r,,....t ct O~JO 

" j/(M 
00~:UJCIJO Fh. 11,!o<-o_l,m,~ 

2 4 6 -----t"""' 

"= 

Ii • ('\1nl.irt!J..fu!!p_,_r!l 
./ ;' ,.,,,,.,,.,~.,,, 

Chino Ba.sin Orv•YtlltYl!?ld Program 
Goology and Hyd,ugeo/ogy 

Main Fealures 

s') Flood Control and Conservation Basins 

0 Chino Basln 

Geology 

\Nater-Beeling Sediments 

LJ Cuetemery AUuv!um 

Consolidated Sadrocll 

G;tJ Cretaceous lo Miocene Sed!mentarv Rocks 

Fau/ls 

Location C11!111ln 

loca!lon Appro~lm11l11 

location Conee:1111?<.I 
- --! location U11c111t11ln 

Chino Groundwater Basin and 
Surface Water Spreading Faclltles 

Figure 1-1 



c.n 
--.J 

Prcdueod tr,: 

WE w"""""' El'MROHHrnTAI., me, 
mn!IH:/!,..01w, 
h•o-k>TltC.OOnll.JO 
{>lf4'1'JJOX7 ........ __ (.,,.,, 

1'1""'1'1W 

111 •: 2 --0.,,t'.~· 

n"'"'-'"-~•-.l 
2 

11rwtrW 

"= 

• 3 4 

111 

i) 
Milas l_, fnlnml 1!1111~ 

., ""'"""'~·-=• 
KM 

4 6 Chino Bain Drv•Yl!QrYlo!d Pmgtam 
G•olcgy •rid HydrogRoJogy 

Marn Features 

" ,,,-;-
.~ ...... 

Contours ol Equal Chango In Groumlwator-Levol 
(lt•m$1J 

• ,oorm 
Grid or Chang a In G«iundwater--Level f/1.(11$/J 

-100~ 

D 
D 

Primary Zona of Subsldem:a 

Zona ol Sub&ldonco {11:192·2001) 
{oa lnd!catud 11v !11SAR; !iOUlhum u1en! uncerlolnj 

Geology 

Water-Beerlng Sadimanls 

E) Quaternary A!luvtum 

Coosolidaled Bedrock. 

D , 
Faul/s 

UndHferenUated Pu:i.Ta1th:uy lo Eaify P!o!&locana 
Igneous, Melemorphlc, and Sedlmentery Rocks 

locallon Ccrlaln 

- - Location Approxlmnle 
localkm Con,;,:iclod 

- - -1 location Ur,co!\all'I 

• 
D 

Other Features 

Wol!U"dln 
Model Calibration D 
Mode! GIid Boumfary 

Chino Basin 

Flood Conlrol end 
ConnivnUon Boslna 

Change in Groundwater Level from Start 
to End of Baseline Scenario for Layer 1 

2004-2026 

Figure 1-2a 



Pl<><l<>CC'd by: 

HIE w,u,wrum vrj EMmoNHIITTAJ.,IHC.. 
1ffllllttll<ro,t,,, 
'--'•l'a'e>lCA V,:u;! -~:nJCJ ...... --.,.,,,_{..,.,, 

1>7'"'1UW 

111 2 

2 3 

4 

4 
Miles 

,,w 

• 111 

,,r=v 

Chino Basin Ory-Yur Yield Progtam 
Gsology and Hydrogeclogy 

Main Features 
,, 

,,,--:-
°!"~---·· 

Conlou1& of Equal Change In G11:1undwaler•level 
(If-ms/) 

.,oo ii/ill 

D 
D 

Grid of Change !n Groundwater-Level fft-msl/ 

Prlmarv Zona of Subsidence 

Zone or Subsidence (1992-2001} 
!n !ml~!11d by lnSAR; 1!0U!hom Hlllnl un~rl11l11J 

Geology 

Wa(er-Baaling Sadiman/6 

CJ aua\emaTY Alluvium 

Consol/de/ad Bedrock 

Faults 

Umlllferentla!ed Pm-Tertiary to EBIIY Pleistocene 
Igneous, Metamo1ph!c, and Sadlman\ary Rocks 

Lccauon C<1fl11l11 

- - L,;u::aUon App,oxlma\11 
Loca!lon Cont:t111lod 

Lo<:11\lon Un~er1aln 

Other Features 

• \l\'!:!11 U""dl11 
Model ~lbmllon 

D Model Qld Boundary 

0 Chlno6a&in 

c?., . ,,_ Flood Conlfo! 11nd 
~) Conse!VaUon 8uln; 

Change In Groundwater Level from Start 
to End of Baseline Scenario for Layer 2 

2004,-2028 



C...7 
,:,c, 

Ptoduee<l tr,: 

"'E WnIIWilJTII flf j Et{v!lONMENT,U, IHC. 

1J~~1en·-o--... 
l.o ... F....,t CA rt»:I 
P!1'.U JOJO ...,._....,__,....,, 111 

-o...-:i:moro, 
fh.t'i""'.1<=~ •F 

2 3 

fih:bnd 
2 4 

4 
MUee 

j~M 

• 

IH70VW 

Ill 
• () '"'""'' ""''"" 
Chino Bnfn Dry.Yeaf ::·::J:~mn 

, Goolo9y a/Id Hydroguolo9y 

,, 
,,---;-

_}.•···· 

,100~ 

.,oo iiioi 

D 
D 

Main Features 

Contours of Equal Change In G1oum1wa1er-leva1 
fll-m$1J 

Grld or Change ln Groundwater•level /IT-m'1J 

Primary Zono of Subsidence 

Zone of Subsidence (1992·2001} 
(u !ralictl!ed bv !nSAR; nou\lmn e~tenl urn:erlnlnJ 

Geology 

\¾ler-Beelfng Sediments 

C) Qualemaiy Alluvium 

Con15o/idaled Bedrock 

Fau/111 

Und!fle1enUated Pre.Tertiary !o Emlv P!elslocene 
Igneous, Metamorphic, and Sedimentary Rocks 

1.<;11;11Unn Ct!rluln 

- - loc:sUon ApPfe>xlmalu 
Locallon Conu11l11d 

- - -1 Loc.sllon UllC1!1taln 

0 

D 

Olher Features 

Well UMd In 
Model C11librallnn 

Model Gld 8oundliry 

D Chim, 8a~n 

Flood Control nnd 
Con~tvaUnn Bnlnu 

Change in Groundwater Level from Start 
to End of Baseline Scenario for Layer 3 

2004-2028 

Figure 1-2c 



o, 
C) 

? 
~ 

" 

b,~bU,UUU -

b.~uu.uuu 

~ 
w b,tlbU,UUU 
C) 

C! 
~ 

b,lbU,UUU 

r-1gure 1--1 

t'roJectea 1 1me History or , ota1 ::storage m tne \.inmo tiasm ror 1::1ase11ne 
ana ury-rear nem ::scenarios 

bJUU,UUU -i-'-'-_;_'-,---'-"'-+-~-'-....-'""-""'"'-i-'~_;_'-T __ _;_+--""'---r-'-_;__;_!-_;__;_=e~-'~+--'-.:..._C,..::-'--'"'-'--,f-c'--' 

;wu;; lUUb iuur lU11 iu1;; lU1b lU1/ 

r-an or me rear 

::.:1,;11en1111.a:1WMUt1Ml"1£11Plementauont:1aience 01 Haen a. U!s _uperauonai ::,1orage1tuUJUWJ l ecnrncai Memorenoumt-igure J.tacnnofil 
\IIJJ"LWJ 

iui1 

w11aermum 1::nv1ronmema1 



2. ANALYSIS OF OPERATIONAL STORAGE REQUIREMENT, SAFE STORAGE, AND SAFE 
STORAGE CAPACITY PURSUANT TO THE PEACE AGREEMENT 

2 .. 1 Background 

The Implementation Plan defines the operational storage requirement as the storage or volume in the 
Chino Basin that is necessary to maintain safe yield and sets the initial estimate of the operational storage 
requirement at 5,300,000 acre-ft, which corresponds to the estimated storage for the year 2000. The safe 
storage is defined as the maximum storage in the Basin that will not cause significant water quality and 
high-groundwater related problems .. The safe storage capacity is the difference between the operational 
storage requirement and the safe storage. Waterrnaster committed to reassess the operational storage 
requirement and the safe storage in fiscal 2002/03. This technical memorandum contains an assessment of 
the operational storage requirement and safe storage. 

2.2 Analysis 

The Implementation Plan defines the operational storage requirement as the storage or volume in the 
Chino Basin that is necessary to maintain safe yield and sets an initial estimate of the operational storage 
requirement at 5,300,000 acre-ft, which corresponds to the estimated storage for the year 2000. The year 
2000 estimate of storage developed from the baseline scenario is about 5,980,000 acre-ft. The safe 
storage was defined as the maximum storage in the Basin that will not cause significant water quality and 
high-groundwater related problems .. The safe storage capacity is the difference between the operational 
storage requirement and the safe storage. During the development of the Peace Agreement, safe storage 
capacity was initially set at 500,000 acre-ft. Thus, safe storage was initially estimated at 5,800,000 acre-ft. 
Given the revised year 2000 estimate of storage, safe storage is about 6,480,000 acre-ft. 

The safe storage capacity in the Peace Agreement was set at 500,000 acre-ft based on the observation that 
the change in storage during the base period for the determination of the safe yield (1965 through 1974) 
was at about 400,000 acre-ft and that the storage in the Basin was declining prior to the base period. It 
seemed reasonable that the Basin could be operated at these prior levels without causing significant water 
quality and other high-groundwater related problems. This assumption is maintained herein. The recharge 
and production plans in the OBMP that are represented in the baseline scenario will result in the Basin 
being operated at lower groundwater levels than that envisioned during the development of the OBMP .. 
Thus, the concept of safe storage is not as relevant for future storage and recovery programs as was 
initially thought during the development of the OBMP. 

WEI recently completed a hydrogeologic assessment of the proposed DYY Program (WEI, 2003). The 
maximum storage reached during the DYY scenario was estimated to be about 5,950,000 acre-ft (See 
Figure 1-3), which is about the storage reached in 2000 (operational storage capacity) and is otherwise 
less than the storage level of the year 2000. By adopting the supplemental recharge plan recommended 
above, the storage will always be less than the safe storage capacity of about 6,480,000 acre-ft .. Thus, the 
anticipated future groundwater storage time histories, as projected for the baseline scenario DYY 
Program, are entirely consistent with the storage management program in the Implementation Plan. 

e . ' 

2 .. 1 Wildermuth Environmental, Inc . 
September 2003 

S:\Cll!:mt:s\CBWM\03tl!P _lmplcmcrrtatlon\20030903 Technical Mcmorandum\Conti:mts\20030903 Oran Technical Memorandum.do::: 

61 



62 

3. EVALUATION OF THE CUMULATIVE EFFECTS OF TRANSFERS PURSUANT TO THE PEACE 

AGREEMENT 

3.1 Background 

Portions of Sections 5.1 and 53 of the Peace Agreement contain the basic Watermaster commitments to 
evaluate the transfers of water in storage or water rights that are used in place of the physical recharge of 
water to Chino Basin. The Peace Agreement and its Implementation Plan commit Watermaster to make 
an evaluation of transfers and the Watermaster Rules and Regulations further define the evaluation to 
include the "cumulative impacts of Transfers, if any." This analysis focuses on the Watermaster's 
implementation of the following portions of these documents: 

"5.1 (e) Watennaster shall exercise Best Efforts to (see Peai::e Agreement pages 20 - 21): 

(iv) 

(v) 

5.3 (b) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

evaluate the potential or threat for any Material Physical Injury to any party to the 
Judgment or the Chino Basin, including, but not limited to, any Material Physical Injury 
that may result fiom any Trans fer of water in storage or water rights which is proposed in 
place of physical Recharge of water to Chino Basin in accordance with the provisions of 
Section 5..3;" 

ensure a proper accounting ofall sources of Recharge to the Chino Basin; 

(see Peace Agreement pages 32 and 33} 

There shall be a rebuttable presumption that the Transfer and the Production by the 
transferee does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the 
Basin; 

Watennaster shall base any decision to approve or disapprove any proposed Transfer 
upon the record after considering potential impacts associated with the individual 
Transfer alone and without regard to impacts attributable to any other Transfers; 

5.3 (c) Watennaster shall allow Producers to lease water rights to make up for the lessee's over
Production .. " 

Pursuant to the above and other Sections of the Peace Agreement, transfers of water have been occurring 
since the Peace Agreement was signed (and occurred since the Judgment was signed). Some of these 
transfers have resulted in an avoidance of a replenishment obligation, or the physical recharge of water, 
for the Producer undertaking to lease or purchase the water. 

The Implementation Plan in Exhibit B to the Peace Agreement contains similar language to the Peace 
Agreement regarding 5.1 (e), but is mostly silent as to schedule for implementation of the specific 
commitments above (see Exhibit B, paragraph 11 on page 20 and the implementation schedule on pages 
22 and 23). Paragraph 5 (iii) on page 19 of Exhibit B includes additional guidelines that Watermaster 
must consider: 

"The need to continue physical recharge under this paragraph [6,500 af/yr of supplemental water in MZl] 
shall be evaluated by Watennaster after the conclusion of fiscal year 2004-2005. In evaluating further 
physical recharge pursuant to this paragraph, Watennaster shall take into account the provisions of this 
Article, the Judgment and the OBMP among all other relevant factors. Except as to Watennaster's 
detennination ofno material physical injury, the rights of each party to the Judgment to purchase or lease 
water to meet its over production obligation shall be unaffected by this provision;" 

- . 
. 

3~ 1 Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 
September 2003 

S;\Cl!tmtslCBWMIOBMP _lmplement.atlon\20030903 Technical Memorandum\Conlents\20030903 Dran Technical Mcmorandum.doc 



OPTIMUM BASIN MANAGEMENT PROGRAM DRAFT TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM 

SECTION 3 

EVALUATION OF THE CUMULATIVE EFFECTS OF TRANSFERS PURSUANT TO THE PEACE AGREEMENT 

Page 21 of Exhibit B also commits Watermaster to: 

"(d) evaluate the potential or threat for any material physical injury to any party to the Judgment or the 
Chino Basin, including, but not limited to, any material physical injury that may result from any 
transfer of water in storage or water rights which is proposed in place of physical recharge of 
water to Chino Basin in accordance with the provisions of Section 5 3; 

(e) establish and periodically update criteria for the use of water from different sources for 
replenishment purposes; 

(i) ensure a proper accounting of all sources of recharge to the Chino Basin;" 

Section 7 of the Watermaster Rules and Regulations repeats the commitments of the Peace Agreement 
and Implementation Plan and adds Section 92 (e) and 9.3 (see Rules and Regulations, page 55): 

"( e) Transfers which occur between the same parties in the same year shall be considered as a single 
Transfer for the purpose of determining Material Physical Injury. 

9..3 Inteerated Watermaster Review. In reviewing Transfers under these Rules and Regulations, Watermaster 
shall exercise reasonable discretion. Watermaster shall review each proposed Transfer based upon the 
record before it and considering the potential impacts of the proposed Transfer alone. However, 
Watermaster shall also consider the cumulative impacts of Transfers generally when carrying out its 
responsibilities to implement the OBMP and Recharge and monitoring programs authorized by these Rules 
and Regulations or the Judgment 

(a) Watermaster will evaluate the cumulative physical impact of Transfers on the Basin, if any, by 
July I, 2003, and a minimum ofonce every two years thereafter. 

(b) Watermaster will take the results of its evaluation into account when carrying out its obligations 
under section 7. I of these Rules and Regulations." 

This technical memorandum, which is being prepared pursuant to the requirements of the Peace 
Agreement and the Watermaster Rules and Regulations cited above, contains Watermaster's first 
evaluation of the "cumulative" impacts of transfers. 

3 . .2 Analysis 

The Peace Agreement defines Transfers as "the assignment, lease, or sale of a right to Produce water to 
another Producer within the Chino Basin or to another person or entity for use outside the Basin in 
conformance with the Judgment, whether the Transfer is of a temporary or permanent nature" (Peace 
Agreement page I J-12). Replenishment water means "Supplemental Water used to Recharge the Basin 
pursuant to the physical solution, either directly by percolating or injecting the water into the Basin or 
indirectly by delivering the water for use in lieu of Production and use of Safe Yield or Operating Safe 
Yield" (Peace Agreement page 10). Based on the Peace Agreement definition (and in actuality), not all 
transfers that occur replace the physical recharge of water to the Chino Basin. This technical 
memorandum focuses on an evaluation the cumulative physical impact of Transfers that replaced the 
physical recharge of water. 

e . . 
. 

3~2 Wlldennuth Environmental, Inc . 
September 2003 

S;\C1\ents\CSWM\O9MP _lmpl!!mentatlon\20030903 Tc::hn!::al Mem:mmdum\Contents\20030903 Drnff Technical Memorandum do:: 

63 



OPTIMUM BASIN MANAGEMENT PROGRAM DRAFT TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM 

SECTION 3 
EVALUATION OF THE CUMULATIVE EFFECTS OF TRANSFERS PURSUANT TO THE PEACE AGREEMENT 

3.2 1 Historic Replenishment 

WEI developed a new groundwater model (hereafter, the 2003 Watermaster Model) for the Chino Basin 
in support of the Chino Basin Watermaster, IEUA, and Metropolitan Water District of Southern 
California (Metropolitan) Dry-Year Yield (DYY) Program. The 2003 Watermaster Model was also used 
to evaluate the cumulative impacts of transfers in this study. Jrus was accomplished by determining and 
simulating the historic and a "reduced transfer - increased physical recharge" scenario for the model 
calibration period. Changes in the magnitude of groundwater level and storage throughout Chino Basin, 
the change in direction and speed of specific known water quality anomalies, and the losses from storage 
were then estimated. 

3.2.2 Baseline Transfers and Replenishment 

In order to determine the cumulative impacts of transfers, if any, the avoided physical recharge due to 
transfers had to be determined. However, since not all transfers represented avoided physical recharge and 
since Watermaster does not specifically determine avoided physical recharge each year, the calculation of 
the actual avoided physical recharge during the study period bad to be estimated from historical 
operations of the Watermaster. First, data regarding historic transfer and replenishment activities were 
assembled and disaggregated into the "physically recharged" components and the "in-lieu" or 
"exchanged" components. This was accomplished by reviewing and tabulating transfer, recharge, and 
replenishment information from the Watermaster Assessment Packages and Annual Reports for the period 
FY 89-90 to FY 00-01 (see Appendices B & C). Jrus was done for the major producers historically 
participating in transfers (CCWD, Chino, Chino Hills, FUWC, FWC, JCSD, Marygold, Ontario, Pomona, 
San Antonio, Santa Ana River WC, SoCal Water, and Upland}. In addition, Metropolitan accounts and 
the ground water replenishment activities were tabulated. 

To calculate the avoided replenishment or physical recharge of water that occurred during the study 
period, the following steps were taken: 

I. Develop spreadsheets for the study period that duplicate the Watermaster Assessment Packages 
for each Producer listed above and check against the Assessment Packages (Appendix B). 

2. Refine spreadsheets to break out water transfer activity, including known transfers from 
storage, Metropolitan exchanges, etc. 

3. Create additional spreadsheets to summarize transfers identified in the Assessment Package 
based on where the transfers originated and went for the same period (Appendix C). 

4. Calculate each producer's total replenishment obligation without transfers, both including and 
excluding any Metropolitan exchanges from production. 

5. Develop spreadsheets summarizing the total replenishment obligation calculated for each 
producer by year for both including and excluding any Metropolitan exchanges for the study 
period. These tables represent what the total obligation would have been, by producer, had the 
Producers not completed the transfers (Table 3-IA and 3-2A). 

6. Develop a spreadsheet summarizing net over-production from the Assessment Package for each 
producer (Table 3-IB and 3-2B). 

7. Develop summary spreadsheets subtracting the net over-production from the Assessment 
Package from the total replenishment obligation by producer, both for including and excluding 

- ' 

. 

3~3 Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 
. September 2003 

S:\Cllerrts\CBWM\OBMP _lmp!ementatian\2D030903 Technkal Mem::irandum\Contents\20030903 Oran Technical Memornndum.doc 



OPTIMUM BASIN MANAGEMENT PROGRAM DRAFT TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM 

SECTION 3 
EVALUATION OF THE CUMULATIVE EFFECTS OF TRANSFERS PURSUANT TO THE PEACE AGREEMENT 

Metropolitan exchanges., These tables represent the avoided physical recharge or replenishment 
by producer (Table 3-IC and 3-2C)., 

8., Develop spreadsheets summarizing actual groundwater replenishment, including the total 
unmet replenishment obligation from the Assessment Packages, and indicating how 
Watermaster satisfied the obligation eacb year (Le. sources of water) (Table 3-3). 

9. Develop spreadsheet summarizing Metropolitan cyclic account activity during the study period. 
Calculate the percentage of cyclic water used for replenishment that was delivered by exchange 
or physically recharged (Table 3-4). 

I 0., Evaluate the results both including and excluding Metropolitan exchange. 

The tables in Appendix B show the historic water transfer activity and net replenishment obligation for 
each producer. These tables duplicate the results of the Watermaster Assessment Package. Because 
exchanges with Metropolitan are included in the assessment packages as part of production, the effect of 
exchanges that did not avoid the physical recharge of water had to be accounted for in the calculation (See 
Table 3-5, Calculation of Avoided Physical Recharge). 

Based on an evaluation of the information above, approximately 225,000 acre-feet of avoided physical 
recharge occurred between I 989 and 200 I. The greatest volume of avoided physical recharge occurred in 
MZ2 and the least volume occurred in MZ I. 

*Below to be completed after Watermaster review of Tables 3-1 through 3-5 and Appendices B & C 

3.2 .3 Analysis of Material Physical Injury 

3. 2 4 limitations of this Analysis 

3.3 Recommended Regarding Transfers for the Next Five Years 

a 
• 

3-4 Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 
September 2003 

S:1Cl!cnts\CSWM'\O8MP _lmplcmcntatlon\20030903 Tcchnlclll Mcm::mmdum\Conlents\2D0JCl903 Draft Tcchnlcal Mcmorandum,doc 

65 



A, IOUI Ntprtn1snm,n1 uon;anon lTnnoin ltann•r• 111n111u111n11 MVHI 1ut11nan11• m l'r11ciu111111n 

1111111•1111 
11111IJ•lll 
1Vlll•V.I: 
111\fl•IIJ 
11111J•ll4 
111114•11!1 
11111::,.11i, 
111111:1-11/ 
1Vllf•ll1:I 
1111111-1111 
1111111.W 
;ruulN,Jl 

llJIJl~.I: 

IU!A!.tr 

11,-.Ull,l:I ,., ,., 
'·' ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
,., ,., 
,., ,, 

11 Ull.11 

1.:nm0 

"1.,,S,J:.1:.1 
"/.,ll!J.11 
"l.,111:14.f 

Jll4.l:I ,., 
'·' 

1,Jllll.11 

'·' 
1,trllJ.tr ,., ,., 

'' 
11 J/J.4 

II.II ;£,JJll.ll 
II.II l,JW.tr 
II.II "l.,l!H,11 
II.II /JII.I 
U,11 11.U 
II.II II.II 
II.II II.II 
U.U II.II 
U,11 II.II 
U.11 II.II 
II.II II.I.I 
U.11 II.II 
U.11 U,U 

11. "'' UYtlJlrOGU~\lon trom Asnnmtnl l'lOKlgl Dy l'toGUHt 

1111111-VU 
1111111·111 
111\11-1/'l 
11111,l•IIJ 
lll!IJ•l/4 
111114•1111 

lllllll•IIII 
1111111-11, 
111111-1111 
1111111•1/l/ 
ll/Vll-1111 
lU\111-111 
=l•lU 

IU1Al.l:I 

llll!Y..1111 
lWll-111 
111111-1/",l 
1111:U•IIJ 
lllllJ-114 
111114•110 
lllllll-1111 
111!/ll•VI 
11/111-\lll 
1111111•1/V ,w
'llltllN.Jl 
=1-u-.i: 

IUIA\.l:I 

~tn•••=t•t<IO! ,,. • .,.,. ..... ,i.nn- 11":J.I A-llt.,,;"'"'tWI 
IIIY:Wla:tu""' 

,., ,., ,., 
,., ,., ,., 
'' ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,, 
,., 

11,,1111.11 ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
'·' ,, 

11.1/U.II 

1.:n,no 

.t,11,11.11 
,1,Jllll,,I 

4114.1 ,., 
,., ,., ,., 

1J11,II ,., 
'' ,., ,., ,., 

:lllf.1 
Jl!J.11 

1,111111.11 
JIJ4,!I ,., ,, 
J:>11,11 

1,'.l:JJ.U ,., 
1,IIIIJ,11 ,., ,., 

'' 
ll 11111.11 

t'UYl'U · 
. 

IJ.11 tr,1411.IJ 
11,11 U,14!1.J 

U.11 !1,11\lll.1 
U.11 ,1,11!14,ll 
II.II U.11 
U.11 11,U 
U.U 11,U 

II.II U.U 
II.II U.11 
II.II 11.U 
II.II U.U 
11.11 u.u 
IJ_U 11.U 

11.u -J,111:,.i, 

II.ti -11,Jllll.f 
U,11 .. ,1114.J 

II.II ·l,\ll4.IJ 
II.II II.II 
U.11 II.II 
11,11 II.ti 

II.II U.U 
U.11 U.U 
11.U U.11 
ti.II U,11 
t1.U 11,11 
ti.II II.II 

II.II ·ltrz.!1.4 

,., 
1,4\ltl.ll 
il,1111".lll 
il.11111.11 
ll;J.tr;J. 

tr,:)Jf.tr 
11,llJII.J 

11,u-.n,i, 

111,llfJ.I 
111,JIJ.II 
.t\1,11411.1:1 
11,lllltr.ll 
111 0!10.1 

111111111.1 

""' 
,., ,., 
,., 

l,fllf.11 ,., 
111,IIJl,II ,., ,., ,., ,., 

411!11 I 

1.1 lftfl.4 

'' 1,41111.11 
;,l,;/Jl!.J ,., 
11,ll/,l 
J,1411.11 
11,:>JU.J 

IW,U 
1u,110.1 
111,:11;,i.11 
lll,11411,11 

11,111111.11 
14 1114,U 

114 llllt!.f 

ll,Ql4.4 
1,1111.J 
11,trllU.0 
11,trllll,1 
1:1,i"l.tl.ll 
4,l!J4,ll 
ll,lll4.4 
l,ll:W,J 
ll,U/ll.1 
tr,l!:IJ,11 
0,4111.tr ,., ,., 

/11/11:1.f 

ll,SJ4,4 
11,111U.J 
11,:f.ill.11 

1,11111.ll ,., ,., ,., 
J,11111., ,., ,., ,., ,., 

" 

JUl:!U 

1,Jlll!.11 
1,111/U.tl 
J,".1:1111,11 
11,/1\1.IJ 
11,l"l.tl.tr 
4,llJ4,!> 
:,,,1114,4 

J,ffU.IJ 
11,11111.11 
11,ll!J.II 
ll,4111.l! 

'·' ,., 

l11Dla .l•l 

,., 
,., ,., ,., 
,., ,., 
'' ,., 
'' ,., ,., ,., ,., 
,., 

Muyg01:1 

,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
'·' ,., ,., 
,., 

,., ,., 
,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
'·' 
'·' ,., ,., 
'·' 
,., 

MVV'/U vn11n0 

U.11 11,;(Jf.!I 
11,11 1:1,lllll,,I 
II.II 111,4111,1 
II.II J,4llll.ll 
11,11 ;i,.itr4.tr 
II.II l/lfll,11 
11,U U,140.4 
U,U lll, 114.J 

U.11 H,llllll./ 
1;/,1.tr 10,111:).11 

U.U tu,1:IJll."I. 
;i-u.u 11,HJ.11 

ll 4111.4 U 11114.ll 

MVWU 

"'"" 

,., ,., 
'·' ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
,., 

,., ,., ,., 
'·' ,., ,., 
,., ,., ,., 

lU,tl ,., 
U/,11 

111141.11 

un11n0 

V,,!Jf,11 
!1,llll!.,! 
ll,\111,1 ,., ,., ,., 

11,140.4 
11,l!Jt.U ,., ,., ,., ,., 

lllll,4 

unianc 

,., ,., 
l,llllU,11 
J,4ll!l,ll 

:l,.n:14.11 
IIWll,11 

l,IIUtl.U 

lU,11111.f 
14,111111./ 
lll,111'.!I 
111,IIJll,,I 

ll,IIU.tl 
lJ lJJ.1 

,., ,., ,., ,., 
'·' ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 

JUU.11 
411J.J 

/114.1 

,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
'·' ,., ,., 
'' ,., ,., ,., ,., 
,., 

,., 
,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
'' JW.11 

411J.J 

,., 
'' ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
'' ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
'·' 

,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
'·' ,., ,., 
,., 

,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
'' ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
'' ,., 
,., 

,., ,., ,., 
'·' ,., 
'' ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
'' ,., 

,., 
'·' ,., ,., 
'' ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
,., 

,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
,., 

,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
'·' ,., ,., ,., ,., 
'·' ,., ,., 
,., 

,., ,., ,., ,., 
'·' ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
,., 

!0l111Hllp! 
UDli B!!On 

J!>,"/.1111.J 
,lll,J/4.11 
"l.tl,llllJ,11 
lll,111111.11 
111,111111,ll 
u,un.11 
.ito.11rn.1 
Jll,114:,.;i 

Jll,/IH.4 
J4,<Ull,,I 
Jt,.Wll,ll 
ill:l,llJll,11 
J!llllll.U 

IQllllttepl 
u1inge1111n 

,111,l/J,II 
"l.lf,.11111,11 

.-:1,111111.11 
1,.-:111.11 ,., 
,/;,fl/I.ti 

11,(4?1.4 

1V,lltl4./ 

'·' ,., 
'' ,., 

11 f4J.1 

UJ 140.!> 

1;1en Anlnmc ll1n11 Ana IICU81 W!r Upland AVlllllllll 

,., ,., 
'·' ,., 
'·' ,., ,., ,., ,., 
'·' ,., ,., ,., 
,., 

'·' ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
,., 

,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 

'·' 

'' ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
,., 

l-'n11. Hec1m11D 

11,111.t.:, 
-.-:,11,11.11 
4,111/4.II 
11,11411.IJ 

111,111111.tl 
11,,IIJ.J 

H,1/tl.r 
l:>,/lltl.4 
JU,1111,4 
J4,Ull;J. 
Jf,ll!ll.11 
"1!,11Jll,ll 
JJ 111/.11 

,!JI ~Ill.II 



l\!IJll•VU 
111!/U•!/1 
11/lll-lr.l 
111!1"-l-1/J 
11/WJ-114 
111\14•!/lt 
11/ll!l•ll!:1 
l\llltJ·!lf 
lVllf•llll 
lll!ltl·ll\l 
1111111-UII 
.ruuu-u, 
:.CUIIHU 

IU!Al.ll 

i.;t.-vru i.;n1no i.;nmo 

II.II "l,Ul.t 
11.U "J,/!IJ.U 
II.II "l,1111.11 
U.U II.II 
11.U 11.U 
u.u u.u ,., 
U.U l.Joll.11 ,., ,., 
U.11 l.OlJJ.tl ,., ,., 
'' 

,., ,., ,, 
11,U 1UW!l.1 

rim, 

,., ,., ,., 
'·' ,., ,., ,., 
,., ,., 
'·' ,., ,., 
,., 
,., 

!Atilt ;J•Z 

"'" J\itl!J Maryga111 MllwtJ un11r,o . Pomona t11n An1on111 llanta Ana tl0!,;1! YI'!? up11M 

,1,JJll.!I 11.U ll,tl:.14.4 
/,J4ll.1::! l,411tl.ll f,1111.J 
"J,l>H,tl "l,\l\r,/,.0 

/Jll.f ",l,IHtl.11 
u.11 u;,,,.:.i 
U,11 tJ,l>Jt.tJ 
11,U 11,l>JII.J 
11.U 11,tJJUI 
u.u 111,11/J,/ 
U.U 111,JIJ.tJ 
II.I) "lll,114tJ.tl 
II.II Tf,lllltl.U 
U.U lY-~llll I 

1" IIJ4.!I 111! 11111.1 

t!,UUU,l> 
tl,tltlll.1 
11,1:.111.tJ 
4,!IJ4.Q 
l>,"lll4.4 
f.!IJU.J 
ll,lltl>.l 
tl,lllJ.tl 
!1,4111,tl ,., 

'" 
/ti 1/IJ,/ 

,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
'·' ,., ,., 
u:u ,., ,., ,., 
,., 

U,U 4,Jlfl.U 
u.u "l,l>/tl.1 
U,U lJ,l>llO • .t 
u.u .l,J4!1.{ 
U,U l.l!04.tl 
u.u "l,1 
U,U U,lt.U.f 
u.u 10,114.J 
U.11 1"1',t!!lll.l 

l.r.!.t! ll>,111!1.t! 
U.U lU,tlJll,"l 

,u.u 11,110,\l 
!14111.4 1"Jlltl4.!I 

!lt:14/.11 111 tll4.IJ 

,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
M 
M 

JU\l.tl 
4t1J:J 

tM.1 

,., 
M ,., 
M 
M ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
'·' ,., ,., 
,., 

,., ,., ,., 
'·' ,., ,., ,., 
M 
M 
M ,., 
M , ... 
,., 

,., 
M ,., ,., ,., 
'' '' M ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
,., 

,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
,., 
,., 

1:1. nt1 uv.rpro1111onan 11am 11uu1m,n1 l'HUIJ• ,:,y l'roauur 

111111/·IN 
111\IIJ-.ll1 
11/111-\l"l 
lllll:.MIJ 
11/11J•\14 
111114•11':I 
lllll':l·W 
111111!-II/ 
lW/•1111 
11111!1-Vll 
11/VII-UU 
.IUU\M/1 
lWl-0".I 

(U!AL1:! 

G!,;VVIJ 1,;nma LJnmo JLJl:!U M1rygo!a Mvvvu. untu10 1'am11n1 t1nnAn!omo 11nnl11\111 t101,;e1Wlf Uplano 

U.U 'l,llll:,.11 
\I.II ",l,JIIII • .I 
\1.\1 4114.f 
II.II II.II 
\l,IJ U.\l 
IJ,I! U.11 

11.\1 1/Jl 
II.II lJ!I.Y 
\I.II \I.II ,., ,., ,., 
'' 

,., ,., ,., ,, 
u.u :, 4!1!1.J 

Hm, 

\I.II tJ,Hll.11 11,U !1,J",14.4 
U,11 l:J,Hl!.J 11,\1 11,11111.J 
U.\I 1:1,IIV\l,l tltJ4,ll !1,;l",111.!I 
IJ.11 "l,lltJ4.ll "l,tlfll,11 l,1111!.Q 
IJ,11 \I.II U,\l U.11 ,., ,., ,., 
M 
M ,., 
M ,., 

U.11 "l,/1/t.tJ 11.U 
II.II U,IJ \I.II 
11,U lU,lfJl.tl J,1!111.l> 
11,U U.11 IJ.1 
U,11 IJ,11 

u.u u.u 
11,U u.U 
u.u 4 11111,1 

,., ,., ,., 
,., 

U.U ",1\1 l!lll.11 .11 !/'IU,4 'l!I l!IJ.J 

,., ,., ,., ,., 
M ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
,., 
,, 

\1.\1 11,",1,J/.II 
U.U 1!,1llll.,I. 
u.u 11,1111.1 
u.u II.II 
II.II II.II 
II.II U,\I 
u.u 11,14!1,4 
II.II !1,IIJr.tJ 
II.II U.11 ,., ,., ,., ,., 

,., 
,., 
M 

tlll1.4 

II.II 41 !IJII.II 

,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,, 

M 
M ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
'·' ,., 
,., 

,., 
,., ,., ,., 
'·' ,., ,., ,., ,., 
'·' ,., ,., ,., 
'·' 

,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 

'' 

,., 
,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
M 

'" ,., ,., ,., ,., 
,., 

I01BI l'CIPI 
u:,11 auon 

111,UV.tJ 
.11,llll>.I 
,14,tll!l,J 
14,4!11.4 
111,tJIHl.l> 
11,1114,",/ 
",14,411J.4 
J!l,tJ4l>,.t 
JU,1111.4 
J4,",//1/,",/ 
J/,:.CU:,.:, 
itl:f,Q;it!,tl 

Jll!itll.11 

JJl!WJ • .I 

10111tcep1 

U~l•"ll!On 

.111,",/IJ.ll 
:.111,;ruu,11 
",11,1!1111.11 

1,,111.11 ,., 
'l,1111,11 

11,14!>.4 
W,111!4,/ ,., ,., 

'·' ,., 
ll 14J.1 

LJ!,;W\J 1,;nmo t;n,na ~!;IIU M8rygol11 MVVY!J Ul!IBl)O_': _.!'Omen• l:lanl\ll(OnJO l:!an1111n1 l!O!,;l!Wlr_. up11na AVO!dtO 

" 
1111111·\IIJ 
11/111/•VI 
ll/llMf,J, 
lll\ll•IIJ 
1WJ•V4 
1W4•!1!1 

l\Hlll·l/11 
11/W!:1-111 
1111/f-!II! 
1111111·11"\f 
Wll\1-UU 
,11111\1-Ul 
'lUUH/"l 

!UIAl.ll 

=,.t. .. 101t.'wlt•1t1>1 uo,m,,. • .,., u-."- 100:,.~ .._...,.tt«ngt«ltr.fl 
=~:iu...., 

II.II 'll>l.1 
U.IJ J!IJ.11 
11.U 1,tl!/ll.J 
11.IJ U.11 
u.u u.u 
\I.II U.11 
II.II Jllt1.\l 
IJ.11 1,,IJJ.\I 
u.u 11.11 
\I.II 1,IIIIJ.tJ 
II.II IJ,11 

'" ,., '" ,, 
u.u ~ 4l/l/.tl 

H~ 

,., ,., 
'' ,., ,., ,., ,., 
'·' ,., 
M ,., ,., 
,., 

-J,111ll.ll 

-1:1,Jlltl.l 
--1,1114.J 

·1,lfJ4.l! 
M 

,., 
l,4lltl.ll 
"l,"lJlf.J ,., 
tl,"lf/,.t 
J,1411,\1 

U.11 tJ,IIJU.J 
11.\l (l/ll,11 

U,11 111,lliJ.I 
U.11 111,J/J.U 
II.II :.CU,\1411.!I 
IJ.U l/,ll;:1!.U 
U.U l4 /11".IJ 

1,JW.11 
1,l!W.11 
J;.,:1111.11 

tl,'111.11 
11,1:.r:r.11 
4,llJ4.0 
ll,1114.4 
J,1111.11 
~.111:i.u 
11,lllJ.II 

0,4111.11 ,., ,., 
U,U •lllUl.4 l/411~11.I 01411~.J 

,., ,., 
M ,., 
'·' 
M 

'·' ,., 
M ,., ,., 
M 
M 

\I.II -<1,llt~.V 
1/.11 -J,~fll,l 
11.U •.r.!4.V 
II.II ',J4,./ 
u.u :.t,.'.114.tJ 
u.u :.t.1 
u.u 411/.J 
\I.II 111,UrtJ,r 
11.U H,11~11.f 

ll:.t.11 1!1,111:t.tJ 
\I.II ltl,IIJV.",/ 

4l/.U ll,ll4J.U 
~-4111,4 lJ lJJ.l 

U.11 ~1141,U t!!IWtJ,.'. 

,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
'·' ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 

JW.11 
4IIJ.J 

,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
'" ,., ,., 
M ,., 
'·' ,., ,., 
,., 

,., ,., ,., ,., 
,., 
'·' ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
" ,., 

,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
'·' ,., 
,., 
,., 

,., ,., 
M ,., ,., ,., 
,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., ,., 
,., 

"""•· Ho~nnrno 

•l,1J4.J 
-!:1,~11!1.l 
l.n~.4 
l,CJU1 

lll,b1:lll,0 

11,Ull.l> 
l:.t,11~11,U 
l!l,ftlll.4 
Jll,/U/,4 
J4,"l/V.l! 
H,:.CU!l.!I 
,ltJ,l>Jtl.1:1 
JJ tll/,11 

;iUJJl.1 

n1111•rmum t,nvironm,niai 



iota! unmet 
I 

Kepremsnment 
uougauon rrom 

Assessment ta:i-13 I t,;t;-::,!:I I 

rY 1-'ackage ::;an ::;evame Montclair ,. 

Hl6iM:IU 3U,::144.b u.u u.u 
11:H:l'U·t:11 ::11,614.t:I u.u 1,!:11:l(Jj 

11rn1-!:IZ :l::1,6/U.4 u.u ,!,::,63.U 
1\H:l:.!-!:13 l,bU1.b 3, 11.n.o ti,443.!:I 
1!:l!:13-!:14 4::i2.u 2,t:H:18.U 4,l:l6b.!:l 
1!:l!:14-!:lb 3,U6U.!:I" u.u u.u 
1!:l!:lb·!:l!:f 12,!:lU::l.1 6:l.4 U.U 
11:H;lt:MJ/ 20,bttl.Z u.u u.u 
1!:11:U·!:ltl //U.!:I u.u tl,3:.!:l.ti 
1!:l!:16·!:l!:I tib/.b 1,b13.::i :l,!:ltiU.ti 
lm:1!:1-UU b/1:J.;.i 1,UUU.6 
2UUU•U1 H:16.I u.u :l!:I.I 

:.!UU1·U2 b l:lr:.!.!:l u.u U.1 

IUIAU::i 136,bBb.::I 1.46::i.3 ZH,214.2 

:.!UU'JUtf.!ll t:var 01 1,;um t:ttect 01 J ransreni t-1ne1 uratt - 1 01 J-J l:iW Kepi 
ll{Jf,!WJ ttlU PM 

1ao1e .,..., 

\:iKUUNUYVA I t:.K Kt:t"Lt:Nl::SHMt:N I 

.··.• .. 
::;praac:Hng Net to be .. 

Met rrom 
Uay lil:!-141 uaer late! Non-vvet 

· l:t1wanda lumer ::ipreao l:iource~, 

u.u u.u u.u u.u ::IU,::144,b 
4/b.1 6:ll:l.U u.u ::i,:.!!:IU,/ 28,b:l4.2 
bU1.4 /Ub.1 u.u 3,/6!:l,b :.!U,U6U.!:I" 

u.u :.!,!:IUt:1.::i u.u 1:.!,b34.6 -b,033,3 
u.u 1,264.!:J u.u l:l,6b6.6 -6,4:lti,8 

u.u u.u u.u u.u 3,U6U,l;I 
u.u u.u u.u 82.4 12,821.a 
u.u u.u u.u u.u ZU,b/tl,:l 
u.u u.u u.u 8,::1:l:l.ti -/,bbl./ 
u.u 1,£2::1.4 u.u b,ti!:1/.3 -b,U::11:J.H 
u.u u.u u.u 1,UUU.6 -4:.!1.b 
u.u u.u u.u :l!:1.1 1ti!:1.U 
u.u u.u u.u U.1 b 61:l.6 

1:1/6.b 0,1:1::,u., u.u 4;.i,6Uti.t 

Ull1er Accounts 

lncl!ract 

Mm1 
· In L;eu t,;ycllc l:!erence t..:oni 
t:xcnange Yurcnase Keplemsnment !rust t,;oUp u,a 

b,til!:1.1 14,Ut:16,6 
u.u 1!:l,;:!i!4.:.! 1ti,/UU.U 1t:i,::I( (., u.u u.u 
u.u u.u 4b,:l.!4.Z 14,!:li!!:l.1 u.u u.u 

b,::16/.1 1 I, /:lti.U 42, lt:12.U -4b,4Ub,U u.u u.u 
8,(!:14,/ 21,88::i.b ti,460.b u.u u.u 4,8Uti.1 
6,!:184,b u.u -10,!:1;.iU.!:I u.u u.u -01.1 

4::12.1 u.u -6,30:l.U u.u ::I, 1 IU,6 -1.b 
4,/01.U u.u -181.6 u.u :l,611.!:I -U.4 
4,6(2,I u.u lb,/:l;.i.tl u.u -4,t:i/2.1 ·U.ti 

u.u u.u 6,11:l.1 u.u u.u •U.4 
u.u 1,4(;.i,l;I 1,f:lbl:l.4 u.u u.u -1.::i 
u.u tib/,b b/!;J.4 u.u u.u u.u 
u.u /46.3 U.1 u.u -1,110.u -U.:l 
u.u u.u b,61:l.6 u.u u.u ., .1 

::i2 !:11:l.1 f:l1 613.4 u.u u.u 4,l3Rb 

vvnaermum r:nv1ronmema1 



69 

i! 
H 
l• 
1 
! • 
I 
i 
! 
' ' ! 
! 
l 

. 
' 

C 
s 



''/ 0 

Table 3.5 

CALCULATION OF AVOIDED PHYSICAL RECHARGE 

Including 
MWD 

Exchanae .. ,· 

Total Replenishment Obligation 361,712.5 
Less Net Obligation from Pkg. 123,745.5 

Gross Avoided Physical Recharge 237,967.0 
Plus Effect of Exchange/In Lieu* -14,646.7 

Net Avoided Physical Recharge 223,320.3 

• See Below 
Groundwater In Lieu for Replenishment 32,972.1 

Plus Cyclic In Lieu for Replenishment 9,279.0 
Total Exchange/In Lieu for Replenishment 42,251.1 

Net Groundwater Replenishment 
Required from Assessment Package 123,745.5 
Less Direct Spread for Repl 43,606.7 
Less Cyclic Spread for Repl 52,534.4 

Groundwater Replenishment by Exchange/In Lieu -27,604.4 

Net Additional Avoided Physical 
Recharge due to Exchange/In Lieu 14,646.7 

20030829 Eva! of Cum Effect ofTransfers Final Draft - Toi 3·5 Cale of Net Avoid Rechg 
91312003 6:10 PM 

Excluding 
MWD 

Exchanae Average 

336,083 . .2 
123,745.5 
212,337] 

14,646.7 
226,984.4 225,152.4 

Wildermuth Environmental 



4. REFERENCES 

Chino Basin Watermaster, Peace Agreement, June 2000. 

Chino Basin Watermaster, Rules and Regulations, June 2001. 

Wildermuth Environmental, Inc., Optimum Basin Management Program, Chino Basin Dry-Year Yield 
Program, Final Modeling Report, July 2003. 

e . . . 4--1 Wildemmth Environmental, Inc . 
September 2003 

S:\Cllents\CBWM\09MP _lmplemen:at!on\2003tl903 Tcchn!ca! Mem::,randum\Contents\20030903 Oran Techn!cal Memorandum.doc 

71. 



APPENDIX A 

72 



APPENDIX A. IMPACT OF DRY-YEAR YIELD PROGRAM TO AGRICULTURAL PUMPING COST 

A 1 Introduction 

In the modeling report for Chino Basin Dry-Year Yield Program by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 
(WEI, 2003), it was assumed that half of the replenishment obligation of the desalters would come from 
reduced groundwater outflow to the Santa Ana River near Prado darn and from an increase in strearnbed 
recharge in the Santa Ana River. To achieve this new recharge the groundwater levels in the eastern two
thirds of the Basin will have to be operated at lower levels - on the order of about 20 feet Members of the 
Agricultural pool expressed concerns at their August Pool meeting regarding the increased power cost 
from operating at this lower level. The analysis described herein was performed to estimate the power 
impact on Agricultural Pool producers from operating the Basin at lower levels as suggested in Section 1 

A.2 The Impact of Reduced Recharge 

The water supply plan in the paseline scenario described in the Modeling Report for the Chino Basin Dry
Year Yield Program is based on a modifiecl version of water supply plan from the Implementation Plan in 
the OBMP Peace Agreement. It was assumed that OBMP desalter capacity would be increased from the 
current level of 8 million gallons per day (mgd) in 2002/2003 to 40 mgd by 2020. About half of the 
production from the desalter wells is assumed to come from decreased rising water and increased stream 
bed recharge in the Santa Ana River report. The supplemental water recharge plan associated with the 
baseline is shown in Section I as Table 1-1 and in this appendix as Table A-L Figure A-I shows the 
quarterly groundwater production during the planning period. Groundwater production in the basin will 
increase from 196,000 acre-ft/yr in 2003 to about 210,000 acre-ft/yr in 2020 and remain constant 
thereafter. Agricultural pumping is projected to decrease from about 40,000 acre-ft/yr to about 10,000 
acre-ft/yr during the same period. 

To estimate the increased cost of agricultural production from operating the Basin at lower levels a 
revised recharge plan was created that provided for full supplemental water recharge of all desalter 
production. This new recharge plan is shown in Table A-2. The 2003 Watermaster Model was used to 
simulate the groundwater level response of this revised recharge plan. The incremental power cost at each 
agricultural well was computed by comparing the model estimated groundwater-level time histories at 
each well and estimating a time history groundwater level differences. The increased power cost for each 
agricultural well was computed for each year from the formula below: 

dC; = f * P; * dH; * EC / e 

where dC; 

f 

P; 

dH; 

e 

EC 

20030903 Drafl Technl:::al Memorandum 

= incremental pumping cost ($/yr) for ith well 

= unit conversion factor 

= pumping rate (acre-ft/yr) for ith well 

= groundwater level change (ft) for i"' well 

= overall pumping efficiency, assumed to be 0.6 

= cost of energy, assumed to be $0.10/kw-h 

A-1 Wildermuth Environmental 

73 



Draft Technical Memorandum 
Appendix A 

Impact of Dry-Year Yield Program to Agricultural Pumping Cost 

The unit conversion factor is: 

f = 43560 ft'iacre * 62.4 lbs/ft3 
/ 2655000 ft-lbs/kw-h 

= 1.024 kw-h / (acre-ft of water* I ft change) 

Total pumping cost change is calculated by summing cost change for all agricultural wells. The change of 
annual agricultural pumping cost change is shown in Figure A-3. 

Since total agricultural pumping decreases almost linearly from year 2004 to 2020 and water level drop 
steadily increases during the period, the product of two variable exhibits the characteristics of a quadratic 
equation, peaking at year 2016. After year 2020, as agricultural pumping remains constant until year 
2028, the pumping cost steadily increases with the decreasing water level. Annual pumping cost change 
increases to maximum of about $22,000 per year in year 2028 with total increase of about $340,000 in 25 
years. 

Figure A-4 shows the estimated annual agricultural pumping cost increase per acre-foot of production. It 
takes about 13 years for the average power cost increase to reach $1.00 per acre-foot and it steadily 
increases with the increasing water level difference to a maximum of about $2.20 per acre-foot of water in 
year 2028. 

20030903 Oran Tedm!cal Memorandum A-2 Wildermuth Environmental 



. 
l 
i 

' 

I 

:, ::, :>":,::, ::> ::> ::> ::>:, ::> ::> ::>" ::>::, ::> ::> ::>:,:,:,:,:;, 

•ii. ' . ·•·······,,,,,,,,,,,,,.,, 
E ~§!~§~~liBaa;aaaaaaaaaaaa 

f 1-",---+-----------------1 

r :,! r.s~~~~~a~~g;gi~~~sse~ees~ ! 6 y td~~dddidtd~dd,t~~~~ti~i~ 
JI i 
i , 
~ 

1111111111111111111111111 

! 

' f 
! 
i 
j 

I 
I 
i 
' 

I 
' ! 
! 

l 
H 

., 5 



liilil~lill~lil~i&iiiliii 
~~==~~~~--~~~~;;RRRRRRRRR 

. 

:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:>:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:, 

1111111111111111111111111 

,l 
1 

"l 6 

I 

t : 
l 

' t • i 
! 

I 
I 
l 

I • 
I 
I 
I 
! 

1. 

!u 
~i~ . '' m 



tiU,UUU · 

tiU,UUU · 

u 
.:uu~ .'.UUti 

i-1gure A•l 
1 ota1 1..1uarteny t'Um pmg oy 1"001 • t:1ase11ne ;:;cenano 

.:u,~ LUltl 

rear 

:::;:,1.,;nents\La:WVM\Ut:1MP _1mpIememauomt:1aIance or Keen&; u1s _ uperauona1 titorage\ii!uuauuua IecnrncaI Memoranaum\UYY tA::i_p_cost.!_tw- t,;n1 
Ht::Hiuu;:, vv11aermutn t:nv1ronmenta1. inc. 



--l 
O'-' 

i-1gure A•°,/. 
Average 1.:1rounawater Leve, 1.,nange ror Agncu1tura1 l"'Umpmg vvens 

·ti 

[ 
C. 
0 -tl ~ 

::i 
;; 
> 
" J 
~ 

l!l 
"' ;: 

tear 

ti:\L:Uents\t.:tsVVM\UtsMP _1mp1ememauomljatance or Hecn ~ u1s _ upera11ona1 titorageU:UU:.1U!;IUJ I ecnmca1 Memoranoum\l::1LrAJ_p_cosr:i:::_tw - IJn.! 
"'""""" vvnaermum 1:nv1ronmema1, me. 



r-1gure A-;, 
1 ota1 Annua1 !-'umping \;Ost increase ror Agr1cuitura1 1-'umpmg vvens 

;ii.!b,UUU · 

:i;u .. i::---.-..... -...-..,...-------.-------.---..---.-..--.---...-..,...-------.---'------1 
.!UU4 .!UUti .!Ulti .!U.!U .!U.!4 

rear 

t>:\Gllents\l;t::JVVM\Ut:SMt-' _1mp1ementauon\tsa1ance or Hecn & u1s _ uperatrona1 titorage'4UU::JU!;IU:.i 1ecnmca1 Memoranaumu:1LtAa_p_cost!_tw- t,.;nJ 
!;I/Jr£uu;;i vv11aermutn t:nv1ronmen1a1. inc. 



r-1gure A•'+ 
1,.;nange or Agricu1tura1 l"umpmg 1,.;ost per umt l"roaucuon 

:i;Z.bU · 

w 
QI 
QI .. e :i;l.bU · 
u 
<( 

"' C 
QI 
Cl 
C: 
Ill 
C: 
.) :i;1.uu · w 

"' 0 
.) 

:i;u.uu +. """';.:..--.............. _______ ..,.......,. ______ .,....._....., ________ ..__...,.. ______ ..... ~ 

ZUU4 ZUUt! ZUlZ .!Ulb zuzu ZU.!4 

rear 

ti:\l.,;11ents\Lll::iWM\Ut::IM!-' _1mp1ementat1omt::1a1ance or Keen & u1s _ uperauona1 o:torage\:luu::iuuu::s I ecnmcal Memoranaum\t::IL/AJ_p_cosu_tw - t..:n4 
111:.:,1.:!uu::s wuaermutn t:nv1ronmenta11 me. 



APPENDIX 8 

81 



• i 

! ,ll§lllllllll I 
e"""" """""""" ' 

! ' ' I i 

I ,! !!!iii!i!!!!! I 
' l! 
i "! 

! If !i lll!!llllllll 
e"""""""""""" 

i • ! ' 
' ll!llllllllll 
! """"""""""""" 

I 
f ii lllllll!!llll 

:,"""""""""":," 
I l . , 

lllll!lllllll ,u, ti " """ "":I"" "" :I 

i? ! 

Jjl !! ' "~ ij 
~ " 
!Iii u 

i! 
i • ,! . ' !~ ' ,. 

.11 1 nenuq,1111 • ,i1,•i1j,1u,. 
; ;' ll;; ;r; a I: g' 1: ti J:: 

! n i ""i lj11 :!jl I ~!t ~:: ' 

if 1;: 
lUi!ll!!'lll "11~~ n .. ~H'"' ! 

",, - ...... :: :? !? . l!!l,,Hl!!H ' ! !! :!' !!i !! ii'!!:!'!!!!~~" .. 

' ~:}~:l:i:l~:i:i~;i • E " 
! !! 

~Hn~~UHH 
!!t'tl--~e~:-'i'""" 
:i;::~;;~.,-~~!?~ 

I !i!!!!lil!!!i l 

l !!lllllllllll ! 
! ~ "",;""""""" "" 0 

l '. !H!!iii!ii!! 
::::""'lf 

Hil!ll!ii!j! 
E2BSHi!t5 
i--~P:::'!p.:r•~B 

1h 
~ e ., " " - ... ; ., -
il"U!li' !I 

E ~J~H::!!!;!!~..- .. 

! n ~q::~Hii;i!:!~C!i 
"'sls"i•jl!"" 

,~i 5: .. ,.,.B,.;; .. ~ ... ~a 

' ia'!!l!,a!aj 
! l!ll,iU!'' ,.; ........ ,,! .... "~ ~ .. 

r! i l ! jH 

' ! _?~ 8 

r t 
!lll!lHlllp I i ! i~""":1§!"'""' E 

' ' t:: ci e s~ 

L 
!!!!!!!!!!!! ! 
!H!!!BBB ' ' ! ' 

P' ;;~~~~;;;;;;~ i 
' I ch f 

I ;,i IHHHl!l!!l t • 
! 

!!~!e!!:!!;r;!!!!e:!!e:" ! 
·I, ri ri :I :I ri;:i ri ri ri ri ri ri J ; 

' ! ' ;, 
• H ' HHH!Hlr 1 , , __________ Ji 

82 



I 

l 
,. ,. 

i I I 1 ., 
s~ 
•]ii, ; r; e ... 

! ' l 

1; lH!i!Hllli! 
' 

t ~ li 1' I! 'I I::: ! ,1. :., :., ! :) 
' I 
i 

' ' ' 

' ' 
! 
l 

' 

' ! 
! 

! 
! 
! 
I 
' ! 
! 
' ! 
i ! 
El 

83 



' I 
~1 ;, 
"'! 

! rfi 
'I" ~ , 
~ .. ~ 

i I , 
ll ! 

I !5 ., s: 
!i~li 
r i iJ" 
-•> ,"' ., 

::. £ r: 

.!Ii 
' $ - .. 
! I • , i .. g 

f ' . 
'' fil 

:qp: I 
::. j i 1 ~ 
~ ..... 
• 
1! ; .. 
!3 '" E !! ,£, 
I ii 

ii ~' 
l n 

I if n, I " r;.e'" £ ::; 
i ;; ; ~ 

!! § £ 

Ii 
C , ,. ,. 
! E 

ii 
' I 
f 

1!, :.: 'i 
~ i I 
tJ! 
f; 
,i 
!i 
= ~i 
ii$ 
p 

: ;; ;l 
,:; . ;: 
!ii 

I 
' I 
i . 
' ' 

HHH~!!Hil 
:, :, :, :, :, :, :, :, :, :, :, :, :, 

!!!!!!!!!!H! 

!!!!!!!!!!!!! 

i ! 

! 

! , 

! , 

! 

i 
! 
n 
; 

! 
~ 
~ 

! 

; 
; 

i 
i , 
' fi 



. 
1 

t 

~~~!~~~~~~~~~ 
!!N:!i~C>C>C>QOC>C>C>C> 

"t"1."":"t 
ce~::; 

~uuuuuu 
goooC>OOOC>OOOC> 

~ 

8 ~· d 



86 

• 
' ' • • 

I 

' 

~~:11:~!~~~g~ 
>I ,. ;[ • 

. 
; 

B§Biins!§\ 
"",::i "'::i ::i ~;;, S "',;"'"' E 

,I " 

; 

' ! 
! 
! 

i 
• 
i 
! • 
I, 

I 
' I 
! 



i ini;ni!nH ! ! 
~~~~~~~~~~;:,:, ' ' ! ,; ,; "' .. ,,; ... ,. ri .ri .. ,; 

' ! 
' • •~iinH,nn ' • 

! 
.. :, ;a .. :, ,, =' Ji ,, :, :, ,, :, 

I ~}~! ;; 
' 

If. ~~~~~i~~;~~g§ • ~~;~~3.~~~-~~=':, 
~ -g 

"' ~ .. .. ,, ~ " .. ,. • 

! innnH,H! ! 
E ~i~~;3~~;~;=-" ' l ! 

- - ,., "',,;,;" ,.; .ri d ,.. 

' 
• 1 ~. i!!!!i!!!!~ ' ' I i! ~ ~ 

! l' ,. ' ' 
"j; 

lir i . " I ~~i I n::i IH :! =',, '. -·~ ~ ,. 
•I! !!, 
iii 

,,. 
~ 

ii! i 
' .. ~ ~ . ' f• 

; ; 

~ il; !!H!,t i HI • lg' "'"'""'"' ii E ! r .... ,, ,;.; 

g • • l I ! ' IS· ' 5 e ri :-

I 
.. !i!!,,!!,!!J• 
l , "'"'"'"'§~j"'S"'"'!~ II 
.. 
'" 

if Bi l!!!ifi!l!~,, 1 ,, ='"" ! i; !? ,, "" 8 !Hi 

! ' 
,;,: .,,.,. 

' !l!HH!!!!,~ I l -:I Ii~ ........ rs!! .. ""j!S ' '! ! ' 
H g~g~g~~~ggg~g ! =>'='='='='='='='='='='='=' 

L ,si,!!H!l!!! ~ 5 ~ ~ ;! i:1; ~ :, :, :, i::, :, :, :, :, 

i~ J~ ~' ;; ' 
' !!!!!!!!!!!!! ! ,. ' lE ! 

I 
!W!i!j,,;;;,5 ' ~~~~~~~~~~~~-~ ~ 

1 :i:? :::- ::: ;:! "::: :.'::: :.- e::: ~ ~ 

! I , ~~~~~~~~~~s~~ . 
~~i~i!!:~~~..,e~ ' ! < .,,.,, ,;-,,; ::; ;:i;:,,; :::· ::f~t !!" ~ 

IE ff 
~~,:!i~~;~j~~~~ ' ;~'!5sg~stss! r, ! ti! ' l 

p I " ' • .. _ ... ~ ' < ! ;? ~ i,'; ' • ! ; I 
; !!H!H/H!!! ' l " ; ~ ~!!~!;~~!!~!! ; ' E i; ' ' i 

l ' 
"I: ll jj 

;;;;;;;??!:!?!?!?! 

' ' ! 
~~¥.~¥.¥.~S§§~~S ' i .. 

' § ,. . 
< :l 1 .: -- ,; .: .,;- -· -·,. ,./,. ,. ,. ,. 

' ' ' $ E ! R !i!HH!HH, ! f • ' I ' =':,:, =':, 1;q: -~ !! :, :, >! g 
½ J£ES ::!! ;:,.- , 

' 
I ! 

' • 
' ! ~ 

B 
' S,;!j:'!;;~l/~~i~-;; ' ' !!i,H!IL!h ' 87 



I i!l!i!li!!!H 
,; ::, :;;::i ::,::i ::i :;,; ::I,;,;;; l 

i 
!!ii!!!i!illl 
:>:::I:,:,,;:,: ::i ti ::i,; :> ::,,; l 

ii !!ilil!!l!!il l ::, ::, :>:;::,;; :I ;:1,; ::i ::I::,,; 

. ! 

; !!ili!!!!lll! 
' 

:>::,:, ::I ,;,:1,; ,;:; :>,; ,;::, 

I ! 
r 'i ii!!l!il!llll l , 

::, ::, ,;,; ,;:; ::i ::i::i:; ::i ::i::i 

i !5 
"' • 

tjffi lH!!H!HHl i 
' ' ' 
i • ! 

"P i.' 
" 

• I ' ::, 5 ! ' . 
lj ! ; ~ 
E "' ll " 
! : : ~ e 

>' ~; 
, ' 

·p ,Hnljllli!!! 
.; ' ;3.!S!!~!!;s;!!?! rs ;: 
i 
} I • i !!!!H 11, i l, i ~ i. ! . ' ; cl ,: .. ,: .., 

i I Ii 
~1;;~~~S~i!~§ 
: 1 ~ ~ !'.! e ::: .: .., ... 2 =' "' ; ~~ ::::,,.;3S: 

• l --------·--·, jf ll• llil!lillilh I ! D ,-

• !illa!iJ!lHi ' l id~ 
! § f i!~!SS~5!.,!8~ ~ 
I l H!!il!iii!ii ! ti::,::,::,:> :,i;; ,;,; ::i ::i :;,; 

i-
Hl!lH!lilli li l 

~ t 

! i !iill!ili!ii! i 
,; ,; ::,:;i,;::, ::i :> ::i,; ,;,;,; , 

; HnH!lHlil 
I a~ i:!:? ",." :>""",, :> 

1 

- ' liiiS~~;~;;e~~ ' P' ~5~5!~3!!S!~~ ~ g l! 
' 

u i g ,~l!1(!,la!ia . 
f ... r. s~~~~~~~~~~~i l /! !l .:q 

ii ' ! i 

! ; l!iiii!!ii!H l I:>;;":>:;;",,,, :I ::i ~ ~ ! ' :::::: ' ; I 

! ;; g iiillil)illH " l ! 
••• , l 
: Ii ; I 

i l - ' ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ! 
! ! ' 

• 
lfllii,iiliii! • ! t ' . ! • ! , ~ :, ! ! 

j • 
! 

I !i!!il!!l!rl ' ii 
' ' 

I. 
; ........... !! ; 

38 



I 

!B!H!H~!~~ 
' 

i: HHiliiPiii 
' 

i 
! 

' ' 
l 

' i 

! 

' 

! 

I 
! 

i 
• 
i 
! • 
' h 

89 



a; ;llllllllllllll 
,ii ,llllllllllll" ,, ,;,;,;,;,;,;::,,;:,:,•,,;,; 

' ' R II .. 

"'th I • I 
I ' . lllllllllllll ,, :,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,,;,;:,:,:, 

f I ! 5 . ,1 
; If!!, llH!!llllill 
I .,. :, :, ":, ;~.""":, g":, 

~ • ! ii;~ lllH!ll!!ill 
!§£ """";~"'""''"'!:,:;, 

Ii HlllllHllll 
:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,,;,;:, 

!HlllaSlllll 
"!! S!S""'"'tf"'"'"il !. 
; !! • 

ij l!iilHllllll 
!!!f~f"'"""',I 

fi !/llH!i.,Joa, 

' ~~~~~~-~H~~l~ £ ;!;;;;;::a::;i;;;:;o:;;;.-: 

;L; . " <f'' 
;.~~~a~~u~;~~ 
~~J-~~~J~~~~~; 
:?~~F,l;;;;::~;;:;~;;;; 

f:~ ~~~3~~~~§§~~~ 
r!t ~5~s~~~~&~2,~ 

ii l ' ! l!! 
I ~ ! ~H 

!' 
llll!H,!~lll ;, 

-= r; :,:,i!C-l§HHi8 

" ,;,.;~ """':'!'i !!:=,;!i 
H 

' 
:zg :::::::::.:::: 
u~ t:? t:? t:? t:! l? 12 t:? t:? Ct:! I:!.'.: t:! 

,,_,,_,,_,P1'1.'1.'!.l'!"l"!."'l"'I. 

<"» 

' l1l! lll!i!!llllal ' ! J~t; :,:,:,:,:,[~""'""~" 

' ' 1 

' 
~-;n)"/.!BJ:~r:1 ,h!hii,Lh 

90 

• 
' l 

' I 
' 
l 
• 

l 
l 
! 

' ! 
' ; 
l 
F, 

' 
! 
' 
! 

' : 
; 

' 
' l 
: 
I 

' 

l 

1 

' 

! 
l 
! 
! 
• i 
! 
• ! 
ii 
! • 



i 

Ii· ,., 

i! 
[ 
•' ,! 

!!!!!!!!!!!!! ! 

EECUiHii!CEiii!C 
,; ri,;,.,; ri,;,;,,,;,;,;,; 
"l"l"l"l"l"l"l"l"l"l"l"l"l 

-------------

i 
! 

I 
• 
i 
! 
• ! 

' 

!I 

91 



' ! 
l1i !11!1!!1!!!!! 
~le 
l., 

I 

I 

l 

' ! 

; 
?, 

' 

Ii !!!!!!~!!!!!! I 
' HH!!l\£!!.a; , 

EH!!!i"~>i~~.:i~ ~ 

' 

I 

I 
! 
l 
I 
I 
• 
! • 
' ' ! 
ii 
E! 

' 



- ' IB 
' 

................................. 
"l''l '1 'l '1 '1 "l 'F'l'Pl'l"! 

~il)t~UOlii!ii!il.il.~ ~ ~ 

, 
s 

' 
' 

' ' ' 

• 
5 
' ' ' ! 
Ii 



I !!!!!!!!!!!!! 
g 

' !!!H!H!H!! 
i 

J ?5 gjj!gggg!~g~g '!> 
.!: 11::. 
~ .. i 

I !H!H!!!!!!! 

I £1 ~~~!1ggg~gg;g , 
I .. 
I •; 

< 

£!1; !!!H!!HH!! '!· ' , 

'"' ., 

·p §"' 
~J ! :; ~ i 
' 

~;i 

!l,: ! 
11~! ! 

' ii ~!! ~· ; 

•ii g~~~~~~~ 
J~ §~~ 

p !R!ij~~55 5§ "'~C 

• !IE 
i 

H! ~ 
i ! ~a~ • • ; 

.. ...................... ,. 

' 

! 

! 

g 

§ , 

§ 
' 

§ 

' 

. 
' 

. , 
' 

! 
l 
l 
l 
i 
' ! 
! 
' i 
ii 



h· 
i" -i' , .. 
I 

I • 
[ £ 
~.: h ~ .. ~ 
~i,~ 
-' , .. 

- ' !I' ,,. 

' . 

l 

l 

: 

' 
' 
' 

' 
l 
! 

' ' 
i 
! 

' l 
' 
' ' 

' ; 

i 
! 

i 
• i 
! 
' ! ' . • ! '. 

95 



· APPENDIXC 



AppendixC 

Water Transfers* by Year By Zone - Zone 1 

Production From To 
Year Ending Entity Mgmt Zone Entity Mgmt Zone Quantity 

1989 MARYGOLD 3 MVWD 1 

1990 CHILLS(WWB) 1 CHINO 1 
1990 CHILLS(WW8) 1 MVWD 1 
1990 MARYGOLD 3 MVWD 1 

1991 CHILLS(WW8) 1 CHINO 1 
1991 CHILLS(WW8) 1 MVWD 1 

1996 MVIC 1 CHINO 1 
1996 UPLAND 1 CHINO 1 

1997 WEST END CON 1 UPLAND 1 
1997 WEST END CON 1 SOCAL 1 
1997 CCWD 2 CHINO 1 
1997 JCSD 3 SAWCO 1 

1999 SAWCO 1 CHINO 1 

2000 SAWCO 1 CHINO 1 
2000 MVIC 1 MVWD 1 
2000 CHILLS 1 MVWD 1 

2001 SAWCO 1 CHINO 1 

2002 UPLAND 1 MVWD 1 
2002 MVIC 1 MVWD 

• Not exhaustive - transfers involving only storage may not be included 

Does not include MWD related transfers 

20030902 Water Transfer Summary By Year by Zone Final Draft - Zone 1 
9/3/2003 1 

1 

800.0 

257..1 
477$ 
800.0 

363.8 
675.6 

500.0 
548 . .0 

11,876.8 
1,123.2 
1,233.0 
4,555.0 

1,500 .. 0 

2,000 .. 0 
200 .. 0 
500.0 

2,700 0 

3,000 .. 0 
2,500.0 

Wildermuth Environmental 

97 



98 

AppendixC 

Water Transfers• by Year By Zone - Zone 2 

Production From 
Year Ending Entity Mgmt Zone 

1989 WSBCWD 2 

1989 FUWC 2 

1990 MVWD 1 

1990 FUWC 2 

1991 FUWC 2 

1991 FUWC 2 

1991 FUWC 2 

1992 FUWC 2 

1994 POMONA 1 

1994 POMONA 1 

1994 MARYGOLD 3 

1995 POMONA 1 

1995 POMONA 1 

1995 CCWD 2 

1996 SOCAL 1 

1996 UPLAND 1 

1996 POMONA 1 

1996 MARYGOLD 3 

1997 SOCAL 1 

1997 SAWCO 1 

1997 SUNKIST 2 

1997 MARYGOLD 3 

1997 MWCO GLEN AV 3 

1998 MVIC 1 

1998 SAWCO 1 

1998 POMONA 1 

1998 POMONA 1 

1998 WSBCWD 2 

1998 CCWD 2 

1998 CCWD 2 

1998 MARYGOLD 3 

1999 CHILLS 1 

1999 SAWCO 1 

1999 MVIC 1 

1999 POMONA 1 

1999 POMONA 1 

1999 CCWD 2 

1999 CCWD 2 

1999 CCWD 2 

1999 MARYGOLD 3 

20030902 Water Transfer Summary By Year by Zone Final Draft - Zone 2 
9/3/2003 2 

To 
Entity Mgmt Zone Quantity 

CCWD 2 1,076 2 

CCWD 2 22,7015 

CCWD 2 5000 

CCWD 2 3,815 .. 5 

CCWD 2 6,908.2 

FWC 2 3,645..2 

CCWD 2 4,156.7 

CCWD 2 9,827.7 

FWC 2 5,5920 

ONTARIO 2 5,592.0 

FWC 2 3,000.0 

SCE 2 1,800 .. 0 

ONTARIO 2 5,000.0 

FWC 2 3,740.0 

FWC 2 5000 

ONTARIO 2 2,000.0 

SCE 2 2,976.0 

FWC 2 2,500.0 

EDISON 2 750.0 

ONTARIO 2 2,500 0 

ONTARIO 2 5,9666 

FWC 2 7000 

ONTARIO 2 108.2 

ONTARIO 2 5000 

ONTARIO 2 2,500.0 

ONTARIO 2 4,800.0 

ONTARIO 2 5,858.7 

ONTARIO 2 1,000 .. 0 

FWC 2 9,773.7 

EDISON 2 1,800.0 

FWC 2 1,200 .. 0 

ONTARIO 2 9,000.0 

ONTARIO 2 2,500.0 

ONTARIO 2 5000 

RELIANT 2 1,000.0 

RELIANT 2 1,500 0 

FWC 2 9,173 .. 6 

ONTARIO 2 3,915 6 

RELIANT 2 7500 

FWC 2 1,200.0 

Wildermuth Environmental 



AppendixC 

Water Transfers• by Year By Zone -Zone 2 

Production From To 
Year Ending Entity Mgmt Zone Entity Mgmt Zone 

2000 UPLAND 1 ONTARIO 2 
2000 MVWD 1 ONTARIO 2 
2000 MVWDCO-OP 1 ONTARIO 2 
2000 POMONA 1 ONTARIO 2 
2000 CHILLS 1 ONTARIO 2 
2000 UPLAND 1 ONTARIO 2 
2000 MVWD 1 ONTARIO 2 
2000 CHINO 1 ONTARIO 2 
2000 POMONA 1 RELIANT 2 
2000 CCWD 2 FWC 2 
2000 MARYGOLD 3 FWC 2 

2001 POMONA 1 ONTARIO 2 
2001 CHILLS 1 ONTARIO 2 
2001 SAWCO 1 ONTARIO 2 
2001 SAWCO 1 ONTARIO 2 
2001 POMONA 1 FWC 2 
2001 CCWD 2 FWC 2 
2001 MARYGOLD 3 FWC 2 
2001 SAWCO 1 FWC 2 
2001 CSI 2 RELIANT 2 
2001 WSBCWD 2 CCWD 2 

2002 POMONA 1 ONTARIO 2 
2002 SAWCO 1 FWC 2 
2002 UPLAND 1 ONTARIO 2 
2002 SAWCO 1 ONTARIO 2 
2002 POMONA 1 FWC 2 
2002 CCWD 2 FWC 2 
2002 NICHOLSON TR 2 FWC 2 
2002 FUWC 2 FWC 2 
2002 WSBCWD 2 CCWD 2 
2002 CSI 2 RELIANT 2 
2002 JCSD 3 ONTARIO 2 
2002 MARYGOLD 3 FWC 2 

Not exhaustive - transfers involving only storage may not be included 
Does not include MWD related transfers 

Quantity 

5,000.0 
1,000.0 
1, 100 .. 0 
7,900 .. 0 
1,368 .. 3 

289 . .7 
152.1 
602.9 

2,500 .. 0 
19,746.8 
1,200.0 

2,000.0 
4,500 .. 0 
1,300 0 
1,000.0 
2,000.0 

14,000.0 
1,200 0 
3,000.0 
1,300.0 

500.0 

2,500.0 
1,500.0 
5,000 .. 0 
2,500.0 
2,000.0 

10,000.0 
4 .. 0 
1.0 

500 .. 0 
2,600 0 
2,500 .. 0 
1,200.0 

20030902 Water Transfer Summary By Year by Zone Final Draft~ Zone 2 
91312003 3 Wildermuth Environmental 

99 



100 

AppendixC 

Water Transfers• by Year By Zone - Zone 3 

Production From To 

Year Ending Entity Mgmt Zone Entity Mgmt Zone 

1990 SARWC 3 JCSD 3 

1991 SARWC 3 JCSD 3 

1992 SARWC 3 JCSD 3 

1993 SARWCO 3 JCSD 3 

1994 POMONA 1 JCSD 3 

1994 POMONA 1 NORCO 3 

1994 WSBCWD 2 JCSD 3 

1994 SARWC 3 JCSD 3 

1995 MVIC 1 JCSD 3 

1995 POMONA 1 NORCO 3 

1995 CCWD 2 JCSD 3 

1995 WSBCWD 2 JCSD 3 

1995 ONTARIO 2 JCSD-CO-Of 3 

1995 SARWCO 3 JCSD 3 

1996 SAWCO 1 JCSD 3 

1996 UPLAND 1 JCSD 3 

1996 WSBCWD 2 JCSD 3 

1996 SARWCO 3 JCSD 3 

1997 SARWCO 3 JCSD 3 

1998 POMONA 1 JCSD 3 

1998 SAWCO 1 JCSD 3 

1998 CCWD 2 JCSD 3 

1998 SARWCO 3 JCSD 3 

1999 SAWCO 1 JCSD 3 

1999 CCWD 2 ,JCSD 3 

1999 SARWCO 3 .JCSD 3 

2000 SAWCO 1 JCSD 3 

2000 CCWD 2 JCSD 3 

2000 SARWCO 3 JCSD 3 

2001 SAWCO 1 JCSD 3 

2001 SARWCO 3 JCSD 3 

2002 SAWCO 1 JCSD 3 

2002 SARWCO 3 JCSD 3 
• Not exhaustive - transfers involving only storage may not be included 

Does not include MWD related transfers 

Quantity 

1,300 0 

1,800 0 

1,600 0 

1,600.0 

5,592.1 
3,223.8 
1,094.4 
1,600 .. 0 

500.0 
1,200 . .0 
7,200.0 
1,000 . .0 

996 . .8 
1,600.0 

6,000.0 
2,500 .. 0 
1,000.0 
1,800.0 

600.0 

2,000 0 
325.0 

1,575 .. 0 
1,500 .. 0 

325.0 
3,000.0 
1,2000 

650.0 
5,000.0 
1,500 0 

650 . .0 
2,000.0 

650.D 
2,000.0 

20030902 Water Transfer Summary By Year by Zone Final Draft - Zone 3 
9/3/2003 4 Wildermuth Environmental 



CHINO BASIN W ATERMASTER 

September 25, 2003 

10:00 a.rn. - Advisory Comrnittee Meeting 
1 :00 p.1n. - Watermaster Board Meeting 

III. REPORTS/UPDATES 

C. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 



CAPITAL PROJECTS SlJMMARY 

Active Projects - Phase I 

• RP-1/RP-4 Pump Station (Budget $7,748,000) 
The pump station will deliver recycled water from RP-1 to RP-4 to meet the antici
pated demand in the RP-4 service area .. The project also included a pump station 
at RP-4 to pressurize the distribution system The construction contract was 
awarded in March Construction will be complete by March 2004. 

• RP-1 Chlorination Tank (Budget $4,817,000) 
This chlorination tank will increase the use of the TP-1 Outfall line as a transmis
sion main to deliver recycled water to the farmers and dairies along the pipeline 
rather than using it as a contact chamber to meet the Title 22 requirement. The 
construction contract was awarded in March.. Construction will be complete by 
March 2004 

'f ') .. •,.:,· Inland Emr.ire 
""--- ll'l.lJ1,::~J,.._.,_, 

ARY 

• Pine Avenue lntertie (Phase I: Budget-Phase I & II $1,066,000) New Recycled Water Reservoir in Chino Hills 

The Pine Avenue lntertie will connect the RP-2/CCWRF recycled water system with 
the RP-1 outfall thereby connecting all IEUA facilities. The Phase I construction 
contract was awarded in February. Phase II is under construction and will be com
plete by November 2003. 

• Wineville Pipeline (Budget $2,307,200) 
The Wineville Pipeline will convey recycled water from the RP-4 outfall to Inland 
Paperboard and other customers in Ontario, The construction contract was 
awarded in March. Construction of the project is expected to take 8 months. 

• Reliant Pipeline (Budget $1,115.476) 
The Reliant Pipeline will deliver recycled water to the Reliant Energy Plant from RP-
4 and will serve future demands to the North along Etiwanda Ave. The construc
tion is completed and Reliant started to use recycled water in August 2003. 

• Philadelphia Pipeline (Budget $3,935,400) 
The Philadelphia Pipeline will serve recharge water to the Ely Basins and irrigation 
water to Ontario's soccer complex and to other customers .. Design of the project is 
completed. Construction was scheduled for completion by November 2003. How
ever, because of delay in constructing the planned soccer field which was needed 
for crossing the existing golf course, the construction of the pipeline may be de
layed. 

• Whittram Pipeline (Budget $3,620,000) 
The Whittram Pipeline will serve recharge water to the Banana and Hickory Basinsc 
Project design is at 100% complete, construction is scheduled for completion by 
Spring 2004. 

• RP-4 West Branch (Budget $9,849,000) 
Design for the RP-4 West Branch is in process and will be completed in early 2004c. 
The pipeline will serve the Turner Recharge Basins and Empire Lakes Golf Course 
as well as other customers in Ontario and CCWD The project will be complete by 
December 2004. 

Total Budget-Active Projects--$34,458,076 

Artesian HOA 

Higgins Brick 

101 



August 2003 Recycled Water Summary Page 2 

TOTAL IMPLEMENTATION PLAN 
ID I Task Name 2001 I 2002 I 2003 I 2004 I 2005 I 2006 I 2007 2008 2009 I 2010 2011 2012 l 2013 2014 

1 Phase I I $32,000,000.00 : ' ' ; ' 

e--;- -PhaSO'i1 1 i ' 

! $19,000,000,00 

I 
i lliffi I 

! ,,- PhBso ff1 1 $15,000,000.00 

------ . 
ti@ 

1 
i .- ·p1a~ 1v· $21,000,000.00 

-. 1111 ' ' -PhiSe ·v ~ ! ' $22,000,000,00 I 
i ! 

PHASE I IMPLEMENTATION PLAN 

2003 2004 

!D Task Namo Bud[illl Adual Romalnlng Moy I Jun Ju! I AUD I Sep Apr I May I Jun Jul I Auo Sep 

~ RP-1/RP-4 _Pump_Stnllon ·- __ _ S7,74B,000i 5676,1711 $7,071,82!!1•--"•c•,. •.'• ... ,~ ... "°" -'· 

·54:Bi'f.~DDf .. _____ ss91,1011 ___ $4]1~fi':0?§ 
S1.066,000J $251.228! $814,772~ 

~,RP-1 Ch,',', "', ollon T, ook l__:_J Pim~ Avenue lntertlo -

j 4 I Wiri~viuO P1Poline:.. -· -~fJl)~~~i _ S2sf4-15' ~--~!~~;~-"""'"'""°~"'""' oc,-·++•··N·~-- •· ,··" •~•· .. ,, .. ,] 

~~:!'.~:~!~! S37{2iffi''" ... S?4~~!1V"h~','f.'_,,,,., .. ,,, ,,.,,, .. ,,, ",') rsJ Re1'3nt Pipeline 

Ea.::~:~~!;t!~0 
... 

SJ,935,400 . S2ci,iiSJ'!"·· S3673.341f;" . .,..,_~"'" 

FINANCING PLAN 

Program Financing Plan 

• Regional Capital Fund 

• SWRCB Grants 

• Federal Grants 

• SWRCB Loans 

• MWD LPP (Loan Repayment) 

Funding Phase I 

• Regional Capital Fund 

• SWRCB Recycling Grant 

• SWRCB Recycling Loan 

• Application Submitted 

• Facility Plan Approval 

• Plans & Specification Approval 

• Approval to Award 

• SRF Loan Commitment 

• Grant Approval/Commitment 

• Grant Contract 

102 

25-30% 

25% 

25% 

20-35% 

$2 Million Annually 

$10,000,000 

$5,000,000 

$17,800,000 

3/02 

1/03 

1/03 

3/03 

3/03 

4/03 

5/03 

REGIONAL RECYCLED WATER 
PHASE I- PROJECTED CASH FLOW 

$10,000,000 

$8,000,000 

$6,000,000 

$4,000,000 

$2,000,000 

$-



August 2003 Recycled Water Summary 

ACTIVITY SUMMARY 
New Customers in 2002 

• Durrington Farms 

Started using recycled water on August 2002. On September 2002, they reached 
their peak, 263 5 AF in one month 

Page 3 

Recycled Water Sales 

• Yoshimura Racing LLC soo r:-"'--"'-----'--:'-:--:-"'----:'--:'--:'-mrlJ~ 
Started using recycled water on July 2002 for their landscaped area. The annual ,oo 
estimated usage is about 10 AFY .. 

New Customers in 2003 
• CW Farm (former Arthur Farms) 

Started to use recycled water in March. 

• Big League Dreams 

Started to use recycled water in March. 

• Fairfield Ranch Neighborhood Park 

Started to use recycled water in March. 

• Higgins Brick 

Started to use recycled water in July 

• Engelsma Dairy 

Started to use recycled water in August 

• DBRS Medical System 

Started to use recycled water in August 

• Central Chino Business Park 

Started to use recycled water in August 

• Artesian HOA 

Started to use recycled water in August 

• Reliant Energy 

Started to use recycled water in August 

• Fairfield Ranch Business Park Phase I 

Received an approval for the engineer's report from OHS. Needs to complete the 
cross~connection test prior to using recycled water, 

• Fairfield Ranch Business Park Phase II 

Submitted an engineer's report to OHS in March .. 

• New Chino Hills High School 

~300 

100 

Dm:-02 Jan-OJ Fcb-Ol Mar-03 Aj,r-03 May.OJ .Jun-03 Jul-03 

Delivery FY 2002-0.3 FY 2003-04 
Period 

July 502 537 

Year to 2,146 2,248 
Date 

FY Total 502 537 
. 

Budget 6,950 

Operation & Planning 

• Beginning from the fiscal year 2003/04, the 
original Carbon Canyon Reclamation Project 
Development and Utilization of Recycled Wa
ter agreement between the Metropolitan 
Water District of Southern California, and the 
Agency has been changed to include all 
beneficial recycled water distribution within 
the Agency's boundary excluding the first 
3,500 acre-feet However, this does not in
clude beneficial use for groundwater re
charge and in-plant usage .. 

The City of Chino Hills is in the process of writing a letter to the school board for • 
the final approval of use of recycled water on the school property. 

A shutdown is schedule on Wednesday, Au
gust 27, 2003 starting at 7:00 AM on TP-1 
outfall line, This is to accommodate the re
placement of the faulty flow meter at Pine 
Ave .. It is estimated that the system will be 
down for approximately 8 hours or less, 

• Inland Paper Board 

Wineville Ave. Pipeline is expected to be completed by December 2003. Upon its 
completion Inland Paper Board will start using recycled water. 

• Kaiser Hospital 

In the process of preparing the engineer's report. Expected to use recycled water • 
in December 2003. 

Potential Customers in 2004 
• City of Chino 

OLS Energy, Paradise Textile, and Mission Linen 

• City of Chino Hills 
Oak Crest Golf Course, and new elementary school 

The City of Chino Hills has completed the 
construction of 3 million gallon recycled wa
ter reservoir on top of Pine Avenue. The res
ervoir will be filled during daytime for use at 
night 

1 0 3 



August 2003 Recycled Water Summary 

101:t 

CUSTOMER DEVELOPMENT 

• Focused Customer Marketing 

Large customers with annual usage over 100 AFY will be targeted. IEUA 
staff is working closely with the retail agencies to develop an updated cus
tomer list and to coordinate marketing effort. The recycled water marketing 
database was distributed to the Cities of Chino, Chino Hills, Ontario, and 
Cucamonga Water District to aid with the customer and recycled water use 
tracking. 

• Targeted Major Customers in 2004 

1. Empire Lakes Golf Course (May 2004) 
2 Additional Farms on Outfall (Feb .. 2004) 
3. Ontario Center Owners Association 
4. California Co~generation 
5. Oak Crest Golf Course 

PROJECTED SALES & REVENUE 

Projected Recycled Water Sales 

60,000 

50,000 

(0,000 

" J0.000 

20.000 

,o.ooo 

2001.Ql 200.2-0:l :zoco-Ol 2004415 2[lll!t-OO 2000-07 2007-llll 21l06-0D 200<:MD 2011,,11 illll-12 

REGULATORY/PERMITS 

• CEQA-PEIR Certified 06/02 

• CBWM Article X-Approved 05/02 

• SARWQCB Basin Plan Amd. 08/03 

• DHS Title 22 Report (Recharge) 07/03 

• SARWQCB Discharge Permit 07/03 

BOOAFY 
1,200AFY 

260AFY 
250AFY 
500AFY 

SG,000.000 

$5,000,000 

H.OD0.000 

$3,000.000 

sz.000.000 

J ,.000,000 

Page 4 

Engelsma Dairy 

Projected Recycled Water Revenue 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

September 25, 2003 

AGENDA 

INTER-AGENCY WATER MANAGERS' REPORT 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
6075 Kimball Ave. 
Chino, CA 91710 

30 - 40 Minutes 

PROPOSED ITEMS: 

1. Updates 
• QSA Update - Rich Atwater 
• Imported Water Report - David Hill (handout) 
• MWD Dry Year Yield Program - John Rossi (oral) 
• Recycled Water Program -Tom Love (attached) 
• Chino Basin Facilities Improvement Project (Recharge) - Tom Love (attached) 
• IEUA August Water Resources Report- David Hill (handout) 
• State/Federal Legislation - Martha Davis (attached) 
• Public Relations - Sondra Elrod (oral) 

105 



'U~ l. 0 

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK FOR 
PAGINATION PURPOSES 



lnlancl Emp_ir<a 
·•.1.,.1-.,;1•,"'' 

<AUHGUST. 2Ji@.3 CI-IINO BASIN FACILTTIES 

iMP~l~-V:I!,iNlrE:N'I' PJtOJECT SUMMARY 

Project Purpose: 

The purpose of the project is 
to provide storm water and 
imported water recharge 
facilities improvements re
quired to increase ground
water recharge in the Chino 
Basin and to implement the 
Recharge Master Plan and 
Optimum Basin Management 
Program (OBMP) 

Project Participant: 

• Inland Empire Utilities 
Agency (Lead, Contracting 
Agency) 

• Chino Basin Watermaster 

• San Bernardino County 
Flood Control District 

• Chino Basin Water Conser
vation District 

• SAWPA 

Design and Construction 
Management Team: 

• T ettermer & Associates 
(Design Consultant) 

• Black & Veatch (Program & 
Construction Management) 

• URS (Geotechnical Consult
ant) 

BID PACKAGE No. 3 

Bid package No. 3 consists of the Jurupa Regional force main from Mulberry and Jurupa 
Avenue to the RP-3 site. 

Work Accomplished: 
Rasic is submitting all documentation and then IEUA will give the NOP. Start date was Au
gust 6, 2003, date of Board contract award and runs 300 calendar days. 

Time Remaining on contract: 
95% (August 6, 2003 through August 20, 2003 (300 - 14 = 286 calendar days)]. 

BID PACKAGE No. 2 

Bid Package No. 2 includes three basins - Declez Basin, Ely Basins 1, 2, & 3, and 8 th Street 
Basins; four rubber dam structures - College Height Basin (San Antonio Channel), Lower 
Day Basin (Day Creek Channel), RP-3 Basins (Declez Channel), Turner Basins No. 1 
(Cucamonga Channel); three (3) drop inlet structures - Brooks Basin (San Antonio Chan
nel), Turner Basins No. 1, 2, 3, & 4 (Deer Creek Channel), and Victoria Basin (Etiwanda 
Channel) 

Work Accomplished: 
Banshee has submitted all documentation and IEUA has given the NOP August 7, 2003. 
Start date was July 16, 2003, date of Board contract award and runs 238 calendar days. 

Time Remaining on contract: 
85% (July 16, 2003 through August 20, 2003 (238 - 35 = 203 calendar days)]. 

BID PACKAGE NO. 1 

Bid Package No. 1: Bid Package No. 1 included the following basins: 

1. Banana Basin - Jurisdictional 
2. College Height Basins* - Non Jurisdictional 
3. Lower Day Basin* - Non Jurisdictional 
4. RP-3 Basins* - Non Jurisdictional 
5. Turner Basin No. 1 * - Jurisdictional 
6. Turner Basins No. 2, 3, & 4* - Non Jurisdictional 
*Indicated basins on which construction has begun 

Work Accomplished: 

RP-3 - Excavation 95% complete= 474,866 cu yds; concrete lining in RP-3 Trap Channel -
20% complete. 

(Co11ti1111ed 011 page JJ 

107 



August 2003 Chino Basin Facilities Improvement Project Summary 

103 

(Crmfi1111edfro111 page I) 

College Heights Basins: Excavation 85% complete= 700,000 cu yds; 
Turner 2. 3. & 4: Excavation 95% complete = 350,000 cu yds; buried 
55 gallon drums & buried asphalt disposed in landfill; large boulders 
used as rip rap. 

Lower Day Basin: 

Excavation is 20% complete; 

Time Remaining on contract: 

38% [March 25, 2003 through August 20, 2003 (238 - 148 = 90 cal
endar days)]. 

Summary of Approved Change Orders and Pending Change Orders: 

CO No.1: 

Alternate Bid Items - $519,090.00 - Approved on March 19, 2003 

CO No. 2: 

Clarifying Calendar Days and Work Days - CO No. 2 - Approved on April 
28, 2003 

CO No. 3: 
Demolish & disposal of concrete and pipe at RP-3 Site. 
$6,498.00 - Approved May 15, 2003 

CO No. 4: 
Construction contour bottom - Turner Basins 2, 3, and 4 pending ap
proval. $102,445.00, August 20, 2003 

CO No. 5: 

Purchase & install 10 Auma Sluice Gate Electric Actuators for automa
tion for SCADA system $61,338.00 - pending approval August 13, 
2003 

Summary of Potential Change Orders {Engineers Estimates): 

P.C.O (Potential Change Order): Excavate and haul off grit and bar 
screenings from RP-3 site pending approved September 3, 2003 

P.C.O. RP-3 Concrete Quantities and Pipe Quantities: Increase trap 
channel concrete & 36" RCP drainage pipe increase estimate= 
$742,000 

BID PACKAGE No. 4 

Bid package NoA consists of the Jurupa Pump Station and 300 feet of 
CML & C steel pipe. The date for announcement for bid is September 
10. 2003, plans & specification available September 15, 2003, tour of 
the project site is September 22, 2003, bid opening is October 7, 2003, 
award of contract is planned for October 15, 2003. SBCFCD will con
struct a section of concrete channel with a drop inlet and pipeline to de
liver water to the Jurupa Basin. 

/Engineers Est. $4,500.000): 

Page 2 

RP-3 Basins 

-!1161,~µa,1.'};odt • ~ 
-,, --_,, "'°"'':-':'/ _, __ ,. ... ,. -- --- ,. .:.~ _,,:,,,_7,1 

Turner Basins 

College Heights Basin 

Lower Day Basin 



August 2003 Chino Basin Facilities Improvement Project Summary Page 3 

BID PACKAGE No. 1 CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE 

ID 

2 

Task Noma 
Banana Basln 

College Heights Basin 

3 Lower Day Basin 
·-·4-I RP··3 Basins 

··-,--1 Turner No. 1 Basin 

6 I Turner No, 2,_ 3, _& 4_ B_~sin& -~ 

! _Apr !ii_•y J,I I 

2,;. 

444 -BID PACKAGE No. 2 CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE 
I 

ID Task Name 

I ! 
[_4_ 

Basin Dovolopmont 

Declez Basin 

Ely Basins 

8th Street Basins 

L 5 Rubber Dam 

l__ 6 College Heights Basin 

7 Lower Day Basin 

8 

9 

RP-3 Basins 

Turner Basin No 1 

10 Drop ln!at Structure 

03 
Joi I 

-

Aup I Sap I Col I No, I Deo I Jaa I Fob 

-
[_1_1 _ Brooks Basin f'¥¥#,J~JGt20il½!.S'i.@S0"'"'')~....!"*£%!sG"S=:j 

12 Turner Basin 

V!cloria Basin 

jw~:~5i'-'<'\0,, .• "Yt:%,WP/iS087i:/ili;,W/40~~~,.A<~jffi 

GROUNDWATER RECHARGE F,\CIL.ITIES IMPROVEMENT CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE 

!O ! Task Name 
[ Bid Package No· 1 

2 · Banana, College Heights, Lower Day. RP .. 3, 
Turner No L & Tumor No. 2. 3, & 4 

l ~~-- i F~~J 
3/17103 11/14/03 

3117/03 11/14/03 

3 i Bid Package No, 2A 8/6/03 1/12/04 

4 I Doc!oz. Eighth s110ot. Ely, VlctoriaBrooks Drop 8/6103 1/12/04 

I 

Inlet, Collcgo heights Rubber Dam, Lower Day 
Rubber Dam, RP-3 Rubber Dam, Turner No 1 

·I Rubber Dam, & Turner No, 2. 3, & 4 Rubber Dam 
!r .! Bid Package No 3 

--5- j Jurupa Regional Pipeline 

7 . j Bld Pnckago No. 4 

8 I Jurupa Basin, Pump Station & 300' Pipeline 

9 -] Bid Package No. 5 

10 _, MWD Turnouts. CB·11T, CB•15T & EUwanda 
lnlortio Turnout 

11 j Bid Package No. 6 

12 $CADA Monlloring System 

13 j Bid Package No. 7 

14 Mitigation Measures 

5/5103 6/25/04 

5/5103 6125104 

913103 4/5104 

913103 4/5104 

11/14/03 5/13/04 

11114/03 5113/04 

11/14103 5/13104 

11114/03 5113/04 

12/30/03 6128/04 

12/30/03 6128/04 

•03 l ··-20iii i 
cost I Jul i Aug i sop I ciCt i ·NoV ~ __ Dec .i· 3iirl "fFGb-l Ma;.·-1. APr-}·May·]-"JUn-r-illi"T~lli.j 

$8,036,ooO.oo, _ 

$8,936.000 00 ·!j,10o,1·"'-iE""=§·-[!::.-!§. ill!· !!-~i!!··~!!!-•!i· !i!!i~!ll-!!!·lb&11'1··· ;;.1,1 

$6,053,451 00 

$6.953,451 oo: 
-
~"1\\'lih~~"'-'""'0)Slfa0 

-
$2,989,477-00,,.. ______________________ ,. __ 

$2,889.477 00°"86-Y-+0'+:80°£h0e2.1/0:8,'/2%P-0?!¥$~~/51%(~ %!i!if4'0' -ih 

$4,275,000.00 

$4.275,000 00: 

$1,900.000.00 

$1.800.00000i 

$1,900,000.00' 

$1,800.00000 

$2.000.000.00 

$2,000.000 00 

-
-

¥&4 

.~. -
-

--
REVENUE/EXPENDITURE SUMMARY PROJECT FINANCING 

Expenditures To Date Budget Capital Funding: $44 to $4 7 Million 

Land/Row $4,300 $500,000 

Pre-Design $667,000 $718,000 • $19 Million (SAWPA Prop. 13 Grant) 

• $20 Million (local revenue bond debt) 
CEQA • $3 Million (IEUA Recycled Water Recharge 
Design/Const. Mgt. $1,315,000 $4,150,000 Projects) 

Admin/Legal $211,000 $150,000 • Cooperating Agencies in-kind Services 

Construction $1,100 $32,142,000 

Monitoring Plan/Wells $83,000 $2,000,000 

109 



110 

.• i /·,~1•1,., 
(/ /:- Inland Empire 
·~ .-~ , · ) ~!TfL!i!ES AGECIC r 

/ ... . / 

Date: 

To: 

Through: 

From: 

Submitted by: 

Subject: 

September 17. 2003 

Honorable Board or Directors 

Public and Legislative Affairs Committee (9//0/03) 

Richard W Atwate1 
Chief Executive Officer/General Manager 

Martha Davis 
Executive Manager Policy Development 

August Legislative Report from Agricultural Resources 

RECOMMENDATION 

This is an infomiational item regarding the August legislative report from Agricultural 
Resources 

BACKGROUND 

Dave Weiman provides a monthly report on his federal activities on behalf of IEUA 

PRIOR BOARD ACTION 

None 

IMPACT ON BUDGET 

None 

HWA:MD:Jbs 
Ci:\\manl•rcc\200J\O}J04 Auµust I.cg Report from Ag 1ieso11n:es 



Agricultural Resources 
635 Maryland Avenue, N.E 

Washington, D.C 20002-5811 
(202) 546-51 I 5 

(202) 546-4472-fax 
atrresources(izlero Is. com 

August 31, 2003 

Legislative Report 

TO: Richard W. Atwater 
General Manager, Inland Empire Utility Agency 

FR: David M. Weiman 
Agricultural Resources 
LEGISLATIVE REPRESENTATIVE, IEUA 

SU: Legislative Report, August 2003 

Highlights: 
• Congresssional Recess 
" Calvert to Hold Legislative Recycling Hearing on IEUA Bill 
• IEUA/MPC Meeting at USDA on Funding Request 
" D01's Initiative, V\1ater 2025- Westwide Hearings Completed 
• Perchlorate - Conflicting Reports from Conference on DOD 

Exemption Request 
• IEUA Working Partners 
• Other Issues 

Co11gressio11al Recess. Congress was out of session during all of August It retums 
immediately after Labor Day. 

Calvert Subcommittee A111101111ces Legislative Hearillgs 011 Santa Ana River Water 
Recycling Hearings. The Calvert Subcommittee just announced legislative hearings on I-LR 
142, the bill authorizing the IEUA water recycling program, the desalters and the brine line. In 
addition, and at the san1e hearing, testimony will be received on HR 1156, a bill to adjust the 
cost ceiling for OCWD's water recycling project and establish new authority for natural 

111 



112 

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK FOR 
PAGINATION PURPOSES 



,Richard,'A:tiNater. 
From: Ivey.Gilbert F [givey@mwdh2o.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 05, 2003 2:55 PM 
To: Aldrete,lsabel: Anthony R Fellow (E-mail); Bermudez,Carmen; Bonny L. Herman (E

mail): Carol W Kwan (E-mail); Chin.Dawn: David D De Jesus (E-mail): Deborah 
Dentler (E-mail); Ergun Bakall (E-mail); Gastelum.Ronald R; George I Loveland (E
mail 2); Glen D Peterson (E-mail); Glenn A Brown (E-mail): Hugo C. Mejia (E-mail): 
lvey,Gilbert F; Jackson,Beverly: James M Rez (E-mail): James Turner (E-mail); John 
M .. Mylne Ill (E-mail); John T Morris (E-mail): Jorge G Castro (E-mail); Judy Abdo 
(E-mail): Kelly,Brenda Sue: Kenneth M. Orduna (E-mail): Larry D. Dick (E-mail): 
Randy A. Record (E-mail 2); Randy A Record (E-mail); Robert Apodaca (E-mail); S 
Dale Stanton (E-mail); Sergio Medina: Smilh,David Ned; Thomas.Brian G: Timothy F 
Brick (E-mail): Wakiro,Rosalind; Walters.Geraldine J; Wesley M. Bannister (E-mail); 
Wheeler,Margie; William G. Luddy (E-mail); Wyatt L Troxel (E-mail) 

Cc: Anthony C Zampiello (E-mail); Anthony Pack (E-mail): Benjamin F Lewis Jr. (E
mail); Darryl Miller (E-mail); Donald C Calkins (E-mail): Donald L Harriger (E-mail); 
Donald R Kendall (E-mail 2); Donald R. Kendall (E-mail); Ed Otsuka (E-mail): 
Edelen.Nona E; Gilbert Borboa (E-mail); James E. Colbaugh (E-mail); John M 
Carlson (E-mail); Kambiz Shoghi (E-mail): Kevin Watlier; Maureen Stapleton (E
mail); Michael Drake (E-mail); Nazir Qureshi (E-mail 2); Nazir Qureshi (E-mail); 
Phyllis Currie (E-mail): Richard Atwater: Richard W .. Hansen (E-mail); Ronald E 
Davis (E-mail 2); Ronald E Davis (E-mail); Stanley E Sprague (E-mail); 
Tait,Joe,Joseph E; Thom Coughran (E-mail): Timothy C Jochem (E-mail): Troncoso 
(E-mail 2); Troncoso (E-mail); Wiggs (E-mail 2): Wiggs (E-mail) 

Subject: QSA Negotiations Update 

METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA 

Date: 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

September 5, 2003 

Board of Directors and Member Agency Managers 

General Counsel Jeffrey Kightlinger 

QSA Negotiations 

This memorandum and attachments provide a status report on the QSA negotiations and 
the accompanying stale legislation that was amended today There will be a detailed 
briefing at the Water Planning, Quality and Resources Committee on Monday, September 
8, in open session 

An agreement was struck among the negotiators on a framework for a revised QSA 
package. A fact sheet describing the revised QSA package has been attached to this 
memorandum Based on that framework, legislation to implement the package has been 
amended in the form of three separate bills: SB 317 (Kuehl); SB 277 (Ducheny); and SB 
654 (Machado) Copies of the legislation were sent out earlier and are attached again to 
this memorandum A hearing is scheduled for this afternoon, after the Assembly 
adjourns for the day, at the Assembly Water, Parks and Wildlife Committee Board 
Chairman Phil Pace will testify for Metropolitan, and a copy of his testimony is also 
attached. 

In essence, the three bills would do the following: 

• SB 317 (Kuehl) 

113 



114 

• Provides relief from California's fully protected species laws; 

• IID is to make up to 800,000 AF of additional transfer water available for sale 
to the State at $175/AF which the State can then sell to Metropolitan at 
$250/AF: 

• The proceeds from the IID/State/MWD transaction will he deposited into the 
Salton Sea Restoration Fund (SSRFJ; 

• Metropolitan to pay $20/ AF for special surplus water minus any shonage 
payback to Arizona into the SSRF in exchange for a credit against any MWD 
contributions to the Lower Colorado River Multi-Species Conservation Plan; 
and 

• CVWD, IID and SDCWA to contribute $30 million to the SSRF 

• SB 277 (Duchenv) 

• Establishes the SSRF and declares intent of legislature to implement a Salton 
Sea restoration; 

• Requires Secretary of Food and Agriculture to work with IID on minimization 
of third party impacts associated with IID fallowing 

• SB 654 (Machado) 

• Extends time for the use of canal lining funds from 2006 to 2008 due to delays 
in design and construction of canal lining projects; 

• Appropriates funds for Salton Sea restoration studies 

• Outlines the framework of the QSA 

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 213-217-6115 

Jeffrey Kightlinger 

JK.:sk 
Enclosures 

Cc: Gilhen Ivey 
Ron Gastelum 
Dennis Underwood 

QSA Negotiations 
Update.pdf (8 .. 



FACT SHEET 

PROPOSED QSA AND RELATED ACTIVITIES 

OSA Water Transfers 

• Transfer beneficiaries pay for their own costs and environmental mitigation 

State Funds 

• Proposition 50 funds reserved for local projects 
• Canal Lining Projects remain funded by the State 

Relief from Fullv Protected Species Laws 

• Coverage for the quantity and quality of water flowing in the Colorado River, the 
habitat sustained by those flows, and the collection of that water for delivery to 
authorized users 

• Coverage for Salton Sea; Imperial Valley agricultural lands, Coachella and All 
American Canals, Imperial and Coachella Valley drains, Coachella Valley storm 
water drain, New and Alamo Rivers, and the habitat sustained by flows in those 
structures or water features 

Special Surplus Water Fee 

• MWD pays $20/AF on all special surplus water taken, if any, during the period of 
Interim Surplus Guidelines into a Salton Sea Restoration Fund to be used for 
ecosystem restoration associated with the Colorado River or Salton Sea, 

• MWD gets credit against future mitigation obligations for any such funds used to 
conserve or mitigate species identified in the Lower Colorado River Multi
Species Conservation Program 

Canal Lining Projects 

• Coachella Canal and All American Canal lining conserved water 
to MWD/SDCWA and San Luis Rey Indian Water Right Settlement parties 

• State to fund canal lining projects 

Exchange Agreement 

• SDCW A and MWD enter into exchange for SDCW A to receive Colorado River 
without Section 5 contract No dedicated capacity required 

115 



116 

Proposed PVID Program Water 

• CVWD and IID agree to not interfere with PVID/MWD program water for the 
term of the PVID agreement 

Salton Sea Restoration 

• Net proceeds from MWD' s purchase of up to 1 6 MAF at $250/ AF of IID 
conserved water sold to the State will be contributed to the Salton Sea restoration 
effort; Department of Water Resources is responsible for any environmental 
impacts related to Salton Sea salinity that are related to the use or transfer of such 
water 

• As part of IID/SDCW NCVWD water transfer mitigation, these agencies will 
contribute $30 million to Salton Sea restoration 

• No further funding obligations or in-kind contributions for restoration of the 
Salton Sea will be required of CVWD, IID, MWD, SDCW A, including federal 
cost-sharing or other federal requirements 

• Any future actions to restore the Salton Sea will be the sole responsibility of the 
State of California 

Other MWD Supplies 

• Access to special surplus water under the Interim Surplus Guidelines restored 
• MWD's discretion to take special surplus water, if available, under the Interim 

Surplus Guidelines 
• No shortage sharing/payback obligation to Arizona if MWD does not use special 

surplus water 
• Additional IID conserved water to MWD, up to 1 6 MAF, with restoration of the 

Salton Sea 

Peace Treaties 

• SDCWA and MWD agree not to lobby or support any legislative change 
to wheeling laws for term of agreement 

• Parties agree not to challenge each other regarding Colorado River water usage 
and transfers for the duration of the QSA 

• QSA provides assurances to other Basin states that California can live within its 
basic annual apportionment thereby enhancing interstate cooperation on other 
Colorado River issues 



MWD/SDCW A Arrangements (SDCW A to choose approach bv October 1. 2003) 

Option 1 

• CVWD, TID, and SDCW A to pay for full mitigation of their transfers 
• SDCW A pays 1988 Exchange Agreement discount wheeling rate for 35 years 

or for 5.1 MAF volume of water, whichever occurs first, and pays MWD full 
Wh(;'eling rate thereafter 

• 390,000 AF of PVID/MWD program water made available to SDCW A at full 
cost and transported at the 1988 Exchange Agreement discount rate 

• TID/SDCW A and PVID/MWD program water would have local supply status 
for MWD shortage issues 

Option 2 

• CVWD, TID, and SDCWA to pay for full mitigation of their transfers 
• SDCWA receives no PVID/MWD program water 
• SDCWA receives canal lining conserved water (available to MWD under 

Option 1) 
• SDCW A pays full wheeling rate for TID/SDCWA transfer water and canal 

lining conserved water 
o TID/SDCW A and canal lining conserved water would have local supply status 

for MWD shortage issues 

117 



118 

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK FOR 
PAGINATION PURPOSES 



Statement of Board Chairman Phillip J. Pace 
for the 

Metropolitan Water District of Southern California 
Regarding the 

Quantification Settlement Agreement 
Before the 

Assembly Water, Parks and Wildlife Committee 

September 5, 2003 

Thank you Mr Chairman and Members of the Committee for the opportunity to 

come before you today and testify on the status of the Quantification Settlement 

Agreement (QSA). My name is Phil Pace, and I am the Chairman of the Board for The 

Metropolitan Water District of Southern California lam joined here today by our 

General Counsel Jeff Kightlinger who can provide you with specific details of where we 

stand today on the QSA. 

For over seven years, Metropolitan has worked with the Imperial Irrigation 

District, the Coachella Valley Water District and the San Diego County Water Authority 

to put together a peaceful resolution of our differences regarding use and transfer of 

Colorado River water and to do so within the limits of California's Colorado River water 

basic annual apportionment of 4.4 million acre feet This has been a long and difficult 

task that has had its share of ups and downs over the years Today we are as close to a 

resolution of these issues as we have ever been 

The current QSA proposal that is before the four water agencies is not a perfect 

deal by any means No one agency will be able to go home and say they got everything 

they wanted It does, however, represent a sound compromise that helps advance 

California water policy framework in a meaningful manner that should be acceptable to 

the boards of all four agencies 

119 



. ') 0 l '--

From Metropolitan' s perspective, the final QSA package reflects a number of 

important policy provisions that have been important to Metropolitan from the ontset of 

the negotiations These are: 

• Beneficiaries Pay - Each party in the QSA will pay their own costs of 

implementing their components of the QSA, including the cost of environmental 

mitigation 

• Limited Public Funding - The final QSA package does not call for the use of 

Proposition 50 funds or other bond funds to pay for market-based water transfers 

This will help ensure a balanced water market based on sound policy and 

economic and environmental values that are fiscally responsible 

• Long-Term Environmental Solutions - Metropolitan has long been concerned that 

a QSA that ignored the Salton Sea altogether would likely founder down the line 

when it came time to address the environmental problems at the Sea The new 

QSA proposal paves the way for restoration of the Salton Sea at a reasonable cost 

sharing between the water agencies and the state and for ecosystem restoration on 

the Lower Colorado River 

With these issues resolved, we are confident that a reasonable balance has been 

struck by all parties and that the QSA can go forward There is still a significant amount 

of work to be done to revise all the various related agreements, contracts and 

environmental documents so that all our boards can act However, with everyone 

working together we expect to be in position to act on the QSA in early October 

Thank you for this opportunity to speak with you today 



Date: 

To: 

Through: 

From: 

Submitted by: 

Subject: 

September I 7. 2003 

Honorable Board of Directors 

Public and Legislative Affairs Committee (9//0/03) 

Richard W Atwater 
Chief Executive Officer/General Manager 

Martha Davis 
Executive Manager - Policy Development 

August Legislative Report from Dolphin Group 

RECOMMENDATION 

This is an informational item regarding the August legislative report from Dolphin 
Group 

BACKGROUND 

Michael Boccodoro provides a monthly report on his activities on behal r of the Chino 
Basin/Optimum Basin Management Prob~·am Coalition 

PRIOR BOARD ACTION 

None 

IMPACT ON BUDGET 

None. 

R WA:1\1 D:jbs 
Ci:\hoan!•rcc\20!}3\0J30h August I .C!,\ Rcpt1rt 1111111 l)ulphin t irnup 

121 



122 

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK FOR 
PAGINATION PURPOSES 



Chino Basin / OBMP Coalition 
Status Report 

August 2003 

The Dolphin Group (DGI) and Lang, Hansen, O'Malley, and Miller (LHOM) 
continue to monitor and pursue a number of efforts and issues on behalf of the 
Chino Basin Coalition. Following is a brief update on activities: 

1) AB 2228 Implementation Dairy Biogas Digesters - On August 7, 
2003, Southern California Edison filed Advice 1729-E, establishing 
Interconnection Agreements for Biogas net-metering projects. These 
"guidelines" for physical connection to the electricity grid are being 
reviewed by appropriated IEUA staff. 

2) QSA Implementation - DGI continues to monitor the 
legislative/administrative discussions regarding adoption of a QSA for 
Colorado River users. Initial efforts to use $200 million in Proposition 
50 funds to subsidize the environmental mitigation associated with the 
San Diego/IID continue to remain off the table. Over the past several 
weeks, a number of alternatives have been discussed and ultimately 
rejected for a host of reasons. As of August 28, 2003, the negotiations 
were continuing, The looming recall election has appeared to provide 
a new impetus for San Diego and Imperial negotiators who, 
appropriately, recognize that a change of administration at this time 
will not be conducive to an ultimate resolution. No one will claim to be 
optimistic that a resolution will be achieved, given the extreme "ups 
and downs" experienced over the previous weeks. We continue to 
remain vigilant in our efforts to ensure the integrity of Proposition 50 
funding. 

3) Proposition 50 Implementation - The Governor signed AB 1747 
on August 13, 2003. The integrity of Proposition 50 programs and 
development of competitive programs that Chino Basin interests will be 
well positioned to compete for, remain top priorities, The Dolphin 
Group has prepared a summary of Proposition 50 implementation, 
which we can make available to interested parties. 

4) Infrastructure Financing - Discussions about future water bonds 
have not progressed and remain stalled. Ongoing concerns about the 
State's credit rating and ability to finance additional infrastructure at 
this time of fiscal crisis remains uncertain. The State's credit rating 
was recently downgraded to BBB by Standard & Poors. S & P's initial 

123 



, ') l l c. t 

reviews of the recently passed budget have been very negative and 
the low bond rating is not expected to be revised upward in the near 
future. Infrastructure Financing will be a special topic on the October 
7 recall election ballot in the form of Proposition 53, the California 
Twenty First Century Infrastructure Investment Fund. Current polling 
by the Public Policy Institute of California shows voters are responding 
favorably to Prop 53 despite the state's ongoing budget and fiscal 
problems. A summary of Proposition 53 is attached for your 
information. 

5) Budget/ ERAF - Following submittal of the Governor's May Revise, 
legislative discussions have again focused on resolving the State's 
fiscal crisis and adopting a '03-'04 spending plan. As expected, 
proposals to raid local funds, including those of special districts, have 
begun to surface. Senate Bill 403 (Torlakson) seeks to shift property 
tax funds (ERAF) from local enterprise districts to state coffers and 
continues to be held on the Assembly Appropriations Suspense File. 
DGI continues to coordinate closely with ACWA, CSDA, and other 
impacted groups to counter all raids on local funds. SB 407 is set to 
be heard by the Assembly Appropriations Committee on August 29. 

6) Special Districts to be Audited - The Joint Legislative Audit 
Committee (JLAC) recently approved of Special Districts. As a result, 
the Auditor General will be looking at Special District policies and 
procedures for accumulating and using cash reserves. We will be 
monitoring the implementation of the audit as it occurs. 



Proposition 53 

California Twenty-First Century Infrastructure Investment Fund 
Resolution Chapter 185, Statutes of 2002 (ACA 11, Richman) 

A summary compiled by the Dolphin Group 

Background 

Figure 1 shows the major areas of state-owned infrastructure, which includes highways, universities, 
parks, office buildings, and prisons In addition, the state provides funds for local infrastructure in the 
areas of K-12 schools, community colleges, local streets and roads, local parks, wastewater treatment, 
flood control. and jails 

Figure 1 

Major State Infrastructure 

Program Area Major State Infrastructure 

Water Resources 32 lakes and reservoirs 
17 pumping plants 
3 pumping-generating plants 
5 hydro-electric power plants 
660 miles or canals and pipelines 
1,595 miles of levees and 55 flood control structures in the 
Central Valley. 

Transportation 50,000 lane miles of highways 
9 toll bridges 
11 million square reel of Department of Transportation 
offices and shops 

209 Department of Motor Vehicles offices 
138 California Highway Patrol offices. 

Higher Education 192 primary and satellite campuses or higher education, 
including 10,000 buildings containing 138 million square 
feel of facilities space. 

: Natural Resources 266 park units containing 1 4 million acres and ' 
I 

3,000 miles or trails 
238 forest fire stations and 13 air attack bases 
21 agricultural inspection stations. 

Criminal Justice 33 prisons and 38 correctional conservation camps 
11 youthful offender institutions 
12 crime laboratories. 

Health Services 4 mental healt11 hospitals comprising over 4 million square 
feet of facilities and 2.300 acres. 

5 developmental centers comprising over 5 million square 
feet of facilities and over 2,000 acres 

2 public health laboratory facilities. 

i 
General state 8 5 million square reel of state-owned office space 

office space 16.6 million square feel of leased office space. 

125 



. 2 (' l. .. 0 

Over the next five years, California has an estimated $54 billion in identified state 
infrastructure needs. 

Funding for State Infrastructure. Traditionally, the state has funded its infrastructure 
projects in the following ways: 

• Dedicated Revenues. Some programs have dedicated revenues that must be used for specific 
purposes Transportation-related infrastructure (highways and mass transportation) is currently 
the only major state infrastructure program that is funded by dedicated revenue sources (such as 
state gasoline taxes and federal funds) Over the past five years, the state has spent 
approximately $2 .3 billion annually on transportation-related projects 

• Bond Financing. Other than transportation, most other state program areas have relied on long
term infrastructure financing through the sale of general obligation bonds and lea~e-revenue 
bonds (The debt service on both types of bonds is typically paid from the state General Fund ) In 
recent years, the state has issued large amounts of bonds for K-12 schools, higher education, 
and protection of natural resources .. Those capital programs funded through general obligation 
bonds must wait for a bond authorization to be placed on a ballot and approved by the voters 
Those capital programs that use lease-revenue bonds require legislative approval of the bonds in 
legislation. The state has spent approximately $4 .2 billion annually in bond proceeds over the 
past five years 

• Direct General Fund Appropriations. Some infrastructure programs use direct appropriations, 
also called 'pay-as-you-go" financing, from the General Fund However, these appropriations can 
vary significantly from year-to-year In the early 1990s there were no General Fund appropriations 
for infrastructure due to state budget difficulties Over the past five years, the state has spent 
approximately $275 million annually using direct General Fund appropriations 



The Initiative 

Proposition 53 would increase the amount of General Fund revenue committed to "pay-as-you-go" capital 
outlay projects for both state and local governments Figure 2 summarizes the basic provisions of the 

proposition 

Figure 2 

Basic Provisions of Proposition 53 

Purpose 

• Establishes the California Twenty-First Century Infrastructure Investment 
Fund (Infrastructure Fund) 

• Commits a percentage of the General Fund for "pay-as-you-go" infrastructure 
projects 

Scheduled Transfers to the Infrastructure Fund 

• Transfers 1 percent of General Fund revenue to the Infrastructure Fund 
beginning with the 2006-07 fiscal year 
• Gradually increases the amount of General Fund committed to U1e 
Infrastructure Fund 
• Delays scheduled increases when Genera! Fund revenue growth slows 
• Accelerates scheduled increases by one year when General Fund revenues 
increase significantly 
• Caps annual General Fund transfers to the Infrastructure Fund at 3 percent of 
General Fund revenues 

General Fund Revenue Triggers 

• Some trigger mechanisms reduce transfers to the Infrastructure Fund during 
periods when estimates of General Fund revenue growth decline 

• Other trigger mechanisms eliminate transfers to the Infrastructure Fund when 
General Fund revenues decline 

Special Adjustments 

• School Funding-Reduces transfer amount when the percentage growth in 
the Proposition 98 guarantee exceeds the percentage growth in General Fund 
revenues 
• Bond Debt Service-Caps the Infrastructure Fund transfer to the difference 
between 7.5 percent and the percentage of General Fund revenue devoted to 
prior-year debt payments for infraslructure~re/ated bonds 

127 



123 

Scheduled Transfers. Beginning with the 2006-07 fiscal year, this measure would transfer 1 percent of 
General Fund revenue to the newly established California Twenty-First Century Infrastructure Investment 
Fund (Infrastructure Fund) 

The amount of the transfer would increase by O 3 percent annually under specified conditions until 
reaching a maximum of 3 percent of General Fund revenues in 2013-14 (see Figure 3) The initial 2006-
07 transfer and any incremental increases in subsequent years would only take place if General Fund 
revenues grew by at least 4 percent (after adjusting for inflation) when compared to the previous year 
(Thus, assuming an inflation rate of 3 percent, it would take revenue growth of 7 percent to trigger these 
increases ) Transfer rates would remain the same in those years that the revenue growth target is not 
met On the other hand, the scheduled transfers would be accelerated by a year when General Fund 
revenues increased by 8 percent or more (after adjusting for inflation) when compared to the previous 
year 

Figure 3 

Proposition 53 
Scheduled Transfers to the 
Infrastructure Fund' 

Fiscal Year 

2006-07 
2007-08 

2008-09 
2009-10 

2010-11 

2011-12 

2012-13 

Percentage of 
General Fund 

10% 

1 .. 3 

1.6 

1 9 
22 

2.5 
2 . .8 

2013-14 and !hereafter 3 0 (maximum rate) 

Tmnsfors would depvnd on mceling specified conditions 
(see text) 

The measure requires the Legislature to allocate annually the moneys in the Infrastructure Fund for 
capital outlay purposes-50 percent for state-owned infrastructure and 50 percent for local government 
infrastructure The measure requires the Legislature, in subsequent legislation, lo set forth the approach 
and method to be used in the annual allocation of the Infrastructure Fund for local government 
infrastructure projects .. The local funds could go for any capital outlay purpose except for K-12 school and 
community college projects, which presumably would continue to receive funding from state bond 
measures 

Revenue Triggers .. Proposition 53 contains a variety of adjustments or "triggers" that would reduce or 
eliminate the transfer to the Infrastructure Fund when General Fund revenue performance is poor or less 
than estimated 

• Year-to-Year Changes. When revenues are estimated to decline from the prior year, there would 
be no General Fund transfer into the Infrastructure Fund (In addition, the subsequent-year 
transfer would be reduced by half) 



• Revenue Declines Within the Year. When estimates of General Fund revenue for a given year 
decline significantly from earlier estimates, the scheduled annual transfer amount would be 
reduced (by either one-half or one-quarter, as specified) 

Special Adjustments. The measure also contains the following special adjustments that could serve to 
limit the amount of an otherwise scheduled transfer to the Infrastructure Fund: 

• Debt Service. This measure contains a special adjustment to cap the Infrastructure Fund transfer 
to the difference between 7 5 percent and the percentage of General Fund revenue devoted to 
prior-year debt payments on state bonds (known as the debt service ratio) For instance, if the 
state's debt service ratio were 6 percent, the Infrastructure Fund transfer would be capped at 
1 5 percent (7 5 percent less 6 percent)-even if the transfer schedule called for a higher 
percentage 

• Proposition 98. The measure would reduce the transfer amount when the percentage growth in 
the K-14 public school funding guarantee (known as the Proposition 98 guarantee) exceeds the 
percentage growth in General Fund revenues This adjustment would only occur when none of 
the other triggered reductions or adjustments are in effect that year Proposition 53 would not 
directly affect the amount required to be spent under Proposition 98 

Fiscal Effects 

Proposition 53 would dedicate a specified amount of the slate's General Fund to "pay-as-you-go" capital 
outlay projects Since the measure does not change the overall level of General Fund revenues, the 
dedication of some resources for "pay-as-you-go" infrastructure would result in a commensurate reduction 
in resources for all other purposes 

The amounts of future transfers lo the Infrastructure Fund are difficult to estimate, as they would depend 
on a variety of fiscal and economic variables. If, however, the scheduled transfers shown in Figure 3 
occurred, they would start al roughly $850 million in 2006-07 and grow to several billions of dollars in 
future years Given the various adjustments and triggers in the measure, it is likely that the actual transfer 
amounts would be considerably less than the scheduled transfers in many years 

In addition, there would be some years in which no transfer was made lo the Infrastructure Fund and 
some years in which only a partial transfer was made Still, it is believed that there would be transfers in 
most years .. As mentioned before, half of the transfer amount would be dedicated for state infrastructure 
projects and the other half for local projects 

129 



130 

Organizations Endorsing Proposition 53 

Advancing lnfrastruclure LLC 

California Business Properties Association 

California Independent Public Employees 

California Business Roundtable 

California State Association of Counties 

Construction Materials Association of California 

Howard Jarvis Taxpayers Association 

Los Angeles Area Chamber of Commerce 

Association of California Waler Agencies 

California Chamber of Commerce 

California Park and Recreation Society 

California Rebuild America Coalition 

Calleguas Municipal Water Districl 

CH2M Hill 

League of California Cities 

Valley Contractors Exchange 

Recent Polling Data 

A recent poll conducted by the Public Policy Institute found that Proposition 53 is supported by 52 percent 
of likely voters, while 25 percent oppose the initiative and 23 percent are undecided 

Democratic (59%) and independent (51%) voters would vote yes on Prop 53, but fewer than half of 
Republicans (45%} support ii 

Despite the budget crisis, voters remain comfortable with setting aside portions of General Fund revenue 
for specific program areas: 58 percent say earmarking is generally a good idea And they consider 
infrastructure investment a worthy cause: 43 percent say the current level of funding for infrastructure 
proJects 1s inadequate. while only 9 percent think it is more than enough 

Prop 53: Infrastructure Funds 

52% 

• No • Don·t know 

Pere en! Ukcl'I Voters 



Date: 

To: 

Through: 

From: 

Submitted by: 

Subject: 

September 17, 2003 

Honorable Board of Directors 

Public and Legislative Affairs Committee (9//0/03) 

Richard W Atwater 
Chief Executive Officer/General Manager 

Martha Davis 
Executive Manager Policy Development 

August Legislative Report from Geyer and Associates 

RECOMMENDATION 

This is an informational item regarding the August legislative report from Geyer and 
Associates 

BACKGROUND 

Bill Geyer and Jennifer West provide a monthly report on their stale activities on behalf 
oflEUA 

PRIOR BOARD ACTION 

None 

IMPACT ON BUDGET 

None 

R W i\:lv! D:jhs 
(i;1htJ;irt!-n:c\2003\0U05 August I.cg Report lrom Geyer 

131 



: ' 2 
"· .I 

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK FOR 
PAGINATION PURPOSES 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

MEMORANDUM 

Richard Atwater and Martha Davis 

Jennifer West 

August 28, 2003 

August State Legislative Report 

Chaotic Last Weeks of Session 
Session ends September 12. This is the time when it is not unusual for legislation to be 
introduced and passed within one or two days time, often with no review from policy 
committees. With recall politics in full swing, this usually chaotic time has become even 
less predictable. Governor Davis has told the press that he represents the "progressive" 
choice on the recall ballot. The prevailing wisdom is that the Governor will lean much 
farther to the left than in previous years when he signs bills, catering to his natural 
political base, tbe trial lawyers, unions and environmental interests. This has put 
incredible pressure on the "moderate" democratic caucus in the Assembly to respond to 
business interests trying to stop a flood of bills that change the status quo for California's 
employers and businesses. 

Quantification Settlement Agreement (QSA) and l'ossible Retaliatory Legislation 
No deal has come together on the QSA despite months of intense negotiations in the 
Governor's office with all four parties. Given the pattern of threats against MWD, we are 
expecting last -minute retaliatory legislation against the agency that could include 
wheeling, governance and rate setting There is also rnmored legislation that could shift 
costs for the SDCW NIID water transfer to ratepayers in Los Angeles, Orange, Ventura, 
San Bernardino and Riverside counties without any water supply benefits in return Also, 
there have been discussions of denying Southern California projects funding from 
Proposition 50 that support water recycling, conservation and other local water 
infrast1Ucture projects.. This legislation may be generated out of the Assembly Water 
Parks and Wildlife Committee, which has a strnng contingency of San Diego legislators 
and northern California legislators that supp01t a QSA agreement, seemingly at any cost. 

Special District Finances 
A few days ago the Joint Legislative Audit Committee held a special informational 
hearing on special district finances, in which the chair, Assemblywoman Rebecca Cohn, 
raised a series of questions about district reserves and salaries. During the hearing, 
Assemblywoman Cohn announced that she has requested an audit of all independent 
special water districts. The audit will examine a number of water district financial 

133 



1 3 l l. t 

policies, including their procedures for accumulating and using cash reserves and for 
setting and developing rates I have included a copy of the audit for your review. The 
Sacramento Bee has been editorializing since January that special districts need to be 
more accountable to the general public and has requested that the Legislature play a more 
active role unraveling their finances 



aw:, l'llJ.allll --P,~ ... "==, 
• a::~~ .... 
IITlml CQJ'IIIJL 

. RD.IKl!l~c;,.-
iem11~ 

Atlg1J5t 13, 2003 

Th, HaDllrllblo l!.ichard A.llUclln, Vice Chair 
Joint I.$gldative Alldh Committee 
State Capitol, It.com 4035 
Sccram=nto, CA SIS S 14 

Dnr Senuar Alan:on: 

----

)ooJ- /37 

AceQnling'cb a May 20f.lO lil.epO!'! J11ued by tbt Little HoaWll' CommiJlllian (Coniml-1un) 
emltlecl "SJ)(/clal 1'ulrit:fS1 &tlirz af rhr Pa.Jr or R-f'l:f/OV th<t FUhllrl? ." indlllpllm!cnt 
specinl 11.i,llii:11 often l111:1k the kln.d of ovllnrisht and citlzm illvalVlllfflllllf llCCOllll!ey t:rt 
-prr,more 1hlllr efficie!'t;!!Plll'lllion ill'ld OVDla1icm. Punhr:r, tho repon l10md 1hat hlllldn:do 
oftheae ind;pendfl!ll ~al dlntrltm hD1111 bank&i mu1ti-111m1on dollllll' ffltl'YH, 
SJneifically, in 1996-!'f'I, whlcliat 'll!ll? time WU th11maut J'CCffflt )'8111' f.or wbiim data w~ 
rMUlable fmm 11!11- S!ll,te C:Cllltrollcr, iul!Gprmdent 1iJJCl:illl.l diltrictS reported Sl 9.4 bllUonin 
retained earnings Md fund balmu:111, 

Clmly, thC11c re:serves l'lli;co policy qullltiom wonh;y of 11.!nlw rw!ilw, For inlitllne'e, 
lbl:50 YOHMD l'IIPl'Glfflt lrig:nifiaw public momeas. bu~ lhlrir ai%D llllll haw lhey'm 
invom:ed 111'\l ni:it ot'len 11ndlll'llliltld. by their euatamera, Additio1111lly, lhlll'G IIPPOlll' to bt m> 
guidelines I'll~ accumulation or llli~ of'roaervcs. 

Beyond me i;aur: ofreeDl'V'C3, otm:r iflmlla n;gardins incl.llpmulem: ~ dimic;t11 bm: 
nrinn in re=t ~. Fur hullmGf. t.t wu reccntly rcpimed in !Ml.I.II' .Angr,Ju T/lffq 
mat c!ire0!0l'I ofd!e Central B&titl Mimioipal Wmr Dillricnci:oive a bue nlmy ofS!OO 
per momh, & artperiJl ofS200 per mc:c:ting (which an, lullcl 1$ often &11 10 dmlll1 JIG!' mcnlll) 
1111d Clll' llllowai:i::l!ll of SJ so per month, ~. q11Cllti011i that 111111d ro be. ll'IIIWl!lflld 
meludo thtdbllowm11: whm uethe bllll:Jits and~oo IJl!llWIP of'fcnui tD lo-1:ally 
elected dil'ffl.Or& ef!hEse dimiell!, What 11n1 lbe ethicsleontiiet-a!•i:at&"HI polic:i111 lrnll 
govern !hos; district&. md whfl! is rhe overall fiDllllcial S\'lltUB cf lbaJ8 dilllricte7 

Umlcrsllllldin~ that there= lwrulredu ofindepllndmt ~ dil1riet11 ID California, it i1 
unwonablt ta c:Jq)C(:t the nate 11\lditor ~ &udit lb; mlire umvciw. HD'IV;Yllf, it ill noi~d 
In tbv Commh11ion's 1'$pelt mat w1ter diaimts are the tll0St numlll'l>WJ orthe inclclleru:lent 
r;pci:lal dictric;u, Tt11:r.rI011:, ! pll)potc !hit mdit ftr.114 in on in!l;plll'.ldca~ $J>lU)i&l wm:r 

13 ti 



. 3 (' 1 t. O 

SIIIQlll'tlr !Uclw'd AlmrcoIJ 
A.ll,lwll 13, 2003 
PU!Jll 2 

diatricts. Purther, while ! l'IIIJllOH that th11 aulllt mew11f:i»11.piCllllll'.'. .'IJUl!tiam 111ch es 
b.ow m1111y o!lhesi: water dialrictt liMml m mid 'MIii.i m thm c;umm 'IQffl'l/llll, I Pllfll!IBe 
lnnt Ibis requcn ~ il:lrthDr n111'1,'0W1ld to fb~1 Ill on t l'Olffl;lll!Mltive ample af t.bue 
diitrictJ;; to anawer lhe- lbllowmg ;ctail qlllmionir. 

l. Wh11t ill the ilrmm:i11l SllllWI of'thcae w~ iliJtrietl? Do the dlurricfs lnldp; md mc
e::ttin11 polides mllllt the Tll£)11Jfifflmttl! of llllil1Ul.e? 
2.. What pulicy, if'my, dD !he d!mrleu miliio Oil thB acc:w:nillallonarid 111, ofma:rvt1? 
De !be diJtricu eo1111ider Their Mthnemd fll!Clll!ll ~ in priar ~ tlmd balanc~ wl11m 
cal~1.ilatins the ass=imimll ra!lt c.bsrged lb tllc:ir Ot.1$10lllt:n? When plaming !ti cayfital 
inlprovam=nt pragnun, = !'ell0Uret;11 ~d llilll/lCl11Al:tlY in lishJ, ef'r881:ml fwld 
balance11? 
3. Whllt iw lbs blmllOm imd Cffl!l11I11111~on pockaoo ofi'etvd 117 olacud dinict0?117 Per 
wtan==. dot:11 11m pnck&p lllOlndc salary, JJGr di=, ml!Olfflf llllowm!:G#, vulucllll 
allownnccs, life or heallh lmlstita; and/01 retmmeiit benzftta? Dame l!llY ofthil bmcftlt 
1111d c::impr:nsadon pai;kage. willl 1h11 =llOJl'lion ofretirmumt b=wi:itll, '!IP1Y ro dimtoa 
on;i: they lave the di~~7 Whal i;vp1;5 or atll.ial!leon!li=t-of-intcteat pulk:i111 ~ 
these districu? .J 
4. Huw otwn de thl!JD dixlrit:ts1 :loa.rdll ofD:imttm1 mNt on II ffl0111bly bui17 l!lhcn, is 
a aubcommitt= &ll'llc.fun:. how ofu:n do 1h1 wlieeimmiltellli mmmt? 

r 

'Ihllnll; you ln adVIIJIC$ tor ycu: sltlffltion ID thlu l'l1que:st 

SinCfll'llly, 

~~.~ 
1oinL Ltgiulaµve Audi.I Committae 

' ' 

Ti:rn=l. P,0:l 



CALIFORNIA STATE AUDITOR 

ELAINE M, aoWLE 
STATE A1JtJlTOR 

STEVEN M. BENDRICKBON 
CHlBF PEPUTY STATE AUDITOR 

ANALYSIS OF AUDIT REQUEST 
2003-137 

Angust U, Z003 

L AUDIT REQUEST 

Alisembl')'I?lerpber Cohn hllB requested an audit on independent .special water 
districts (waref districts) . ... 

D. BACKG~UND 

Special Dist.riots provide ess=ntial services to California'. citizens, including 
water, eleeuicity, fire, and. flood protection. Independent water districts---&imilar 
to other types o'f special distticts-e.re govmunental cirtities that opmtc Wlde.r 
their own elected or appointed governing boards which gives them substantially 
the same genera.I powl!IS as othe:r local goveoiments, inchµ:ling autonomy and 
corporate powe.s, In addition, water distrieu acquire funds through bonds, mxes, 
or u:ser charges and spend funds ro provide specific ser11ices ta a i.;onununizy. 

In April 2003, the State CoD.!I'olli::r' s Office reported in its e.nnllEll report on special 
districts that as of June 30, 2000, the State has more than 4,700· special distrit:ts, 
which include huntmds of water diGtricts, suc:h as CountY Water Disiricts, 
Municipal Water Distticts, Water Agencies, and CoU.llty WatcrWorks to nllltlc a 
few. FUithermore, in May 2000, the Little Hoove:r Commission (commission) 
issued a report on special districts titled Special Districts: Relics of the Pasr or 
lfosourr;es for rhe Fuiure? In this report, th~ i;altllllissian stated that th~ fi'rrnnciel 
aut011omy of special districui, the lack of guidelillc:s for the accumulation and us~ 
of reserve., and the existing reporting me:ohaiusrns present sevmil problems for 

· the public and. poliey•makers, The commission also reporu:d that wm::r districts 
reported $11.8 billion in retained earnings in 1996-97, representing 65 percent of 
the retained earnings of all enterprise districts, which ere entities that report their 
retained earnings in fund equity (the difference between ass~ and llabil(ties), 

Assemblymember Cohn is concerned that wnter districts operate withoµt much 
public scrutiny and the oversight of their operations is limited, FU+'ther, 

BUREAU OF ~TATE AUJ>ITS 
555 Ciii,ilol Mull, Sulle 300, Sw:mnento, Clli!ornLi 9$814 Telcphona1 (916) 44S.fl255 Fax: (916) 327,0019 

13 l 



138 

A:nalysfs of Audre Request 
Aup.st 26, 2003 

2003-137 

Pqe.2 

Aasemblymemb::r Cohn is conceraed about the lack of guidelines relirting to the 
use of districts' cash l?!llerves, 

DI. AUDIT SCOPE AND OBJECTIVES 

The audit by the Bureau of State Audits will provide independently developed tllld 
verified infonnation related to a sample of independc:.nt water districts and would 
include, but not be limited to, the following-: 

l. Review and evaluate the la.ws, ruies, and regulations.relevant to the issues, 

2. Evaluare the fimmcial mtus of the water districtll. Sp::eifically, the audit 
will: i:; . 

I ..., 
a. . Review the water disttictS • policies and procedures for developing and 
' ' •s=tting rates and determine whether relevant statutmy requirements are 

met. 

b, R:view the water districts' policies and proeedlrtes for aecumuh!ti.ng 
nnd using cash reserves. 

e. EvalUB.te the benefits and compl!lllla:tion packages water districµ; offer 
to their directors. This will include an identification of whether such 
packages include salai:y, per diein, meeting allowances, vehicle 
allowances, lifi:o or health benefits, and retirement benefits and whether 
these benefits coJitinue once a directer leaves the disttict. 

3. Review and evaluate the water districts' policies mid procedures relating to 

etbii:s and conflict of interest. 

4. Deiemtlne how frequently water districts' Board of Directors or their 
subcommittees, if npplicable, meet. 

IV. OTHER WORK IN THE GEJ!o/1i:R.AL AREA 

99116 Water Replenishment Dl.rtriat of Sourhem Califomta: Weak Palfoie:r and 
Poor l'laMing Have Led to E,;cestive Warer Rar~r and Questionable J!.rpens,s, 
Dec=ber 1999 



AM/ysir of Audit ReqUlllll 
A.ugusr 26, 2003 

2003-1.J'i 

Plll,t!'!J 

91114 South Coast Air Quality Management Dlsrrlat: The District Should 
Establish a 1\,1orc Equirable Emission Fee Stroature and Process Pirrm/rs More 
Pl'o~prly, July l 998 

V, RESOURCE REQU!R.EMRNTS 

We estimate that this audit would require approi::ima.taly 3,250 hours of audit 
work at a coat of $243,750 plus travel experu=s and the possible com n:latcd to 
an outside e011SU!tant, if ll!lcessar:f We will conduct this eudit using our existing 
budget authority to the ~cnt funding is available: for audits approved by the Joint 
Legislative Audit Co=ittee. 

J,, 

VI. REQUIRE~'D.ATE OF COMPLETION 

AssembL3"ll'.lember Cohn did not Specify a completion date for this audit, 

~ m. /b-rA-
ELA.lNE M. HOWLE 
State Audlror 

139 



/. I 
.L.__i''i ;;: J i' ... ,\' ' ... 

JLA.C:: Hearing. 
Aug1ut.%6, 2003 

' " 

·---~-~-~ 
Requester: . .&i • .ssemblymember Cohn ... \' 

,· 

Subject: lndependent_~e~.!&.'~:Y!ter Districts - )· t, (' .c· ========='·-=-··-=·-e.-:-... ·----· ..... _. ---- -·--·---i:; 
Job No.: 

Request Date: 

2003-l.37 

August 13, 2003 

Requested Co1:11p}etlon I>ate: Not Specified 

Totl!! Budget: Unlcnovt.p 
-J 

Scope o:f:Reque$t: , 'D Local 
~ J ;/ 

Other Work Within the General Area: 

(]] Smtewide 

_,,-._:' ; 
1 '. ,' ...... •' 

-

9.9116 Water .Replenishment District of SoUihern California: Weak Poll ates and l'oar Planning Hr:rve 
Led ro E:xces.stv~ Water .Rates l1lfd Questionable Expenses, December 19&9 

!17114 South Coast Air Quality M@r:zgr:ment :Di.rrir:r: The Dlama ~oulri Esrabllsh 
Equitable Emission Fes Srruature and Process Permits More Prarnptly, July 19518' 

Esti11111.terl Cost; 
Estimated Hom-s: 

r:f __ ) , . 
. ( 

-f.J.t:'-

$243,750 
3,250 ' ,...,.., 

' ,--, 
~ ',. .•. 

a Mare 

. -------;-;--
,- •• - < ..: ',, •"f••· -~,rF,••· 

- ;, / '( 

, . i 

r 

i rr I , 

__ ....,.,,, 

14U 

I 
I 



Bill # / Title 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
WATCH 

All two yc,u- bills haYC been removed. 
("C" lowest level, "B'' mid level, "A" lugh level watch) 

August 28, 2003 

Summary 

Propositions 50 and 40 
AB 866 (Pavlcy) Adds waler conservallon, water use efficiency and water supply 
Walcrshe<l/Prop.40 and reliability lo the !isl of elements that can be in the l1ilegraled Watershed 
50 Management Program, which was created last year to allocate Prop. 40 

funds. Also specifies lhal lhe Santa Monica Bay Restoration 
Comn11ss1on shall appropnale the $20 mi Ilion earmarked in Prop. 50 for 
the Santa l'vlomca Bay. Requires lhc SWRCB lo fund the developlllenl of 
one or more integrated coastal management plans. 

Drinking Water Contaminates 
AB 826 (Jackson) Creates the Perchlorate Conlammalion Prevention Act. Requires DTSC 
Perchlorate by 2005 lo develop regulations specifying B!VlPs for managing 

perchlorate materials and lo perfonu other monilormg and enforcement 
acl!vil1es. It also reqmres all groundwater monitoring wells m the slate lo 
be used as "early warning senlmels for drinking waler contamination." 
Because of"lhe costs associated with the bill. il may not pass out oflhe 
Senate Appropnalions Conunillee llus year. 

AB 1020 (Laird) Autho1izes a public water system lo bring civil action against any RP for 
Contaminates: Civil lhe presence of any contaminate in surface or groundwater supplies. 
Acl1011 Recoverable costs include replacement waler and attorney's fees. 

Watch Status 
Level 

B Senate 
Appropna!Jons 
Suspense 

A Senate 
Appropnations 
Suspense 

A Senate Floor 



Water Supply/Future Bonds 
AB 3 !4 (Kehoe) Stales that the slate should encourage the development of ocean and A Chapter 206, 2003 
Desalination brackish desalination projects. 

Groundwater 
SB 543 (Machado) Sponsored by a southern California private waler company, the bill alters A Assembly Enviro. 
Groundwater the waler rights for those enlil!es that are under order lo clean up Safety and Toxics 

contamination. lEUA and Watermasler helped secure amendments 
clarifying that the bill does not impact waler rights in adjudicated basms. 
The City of San Bernardino recently removed its opposition. The bill 
will need a rule waiver lo be heard in its policy conunillee(s). lf this does 
not happen it will become a two year bill. 

Water Quality/Water Quality Penalties and Fees 
AB 897 l]ackson) Makes it a $25,000 penally for knowingly falsifying mfonnalion A Senate Approps. 
Waler Quality Objectives contained iI1 a waste discharge reporl. Recent amendments have removed 

all criminal penalties in the bill and references lo TMDL program. 

AB 1541 (Montanez) Stales that failure lo file an NPDES momloring report or tecluucal report A Senate Floor 
Waste Discharge afier 30 days is a "senous violallon" of Porter-Cologne, which would 
Requirements mean these violations would be subject to a $3000 fine. !VIPC is opposed, 

as is CASA, the counties and cilles. Sponsored by Enviromnent 
California. While the authors office was willing lo exempt dairies from 
the provisions of the bill, the Senate Environmental Quality Conunittee 
(Chaired by Senator Sher) told the author that they would pull the bill 
back into commillee and kill it if dairies were exempted. !VIPC will likely 
request a veto from the Governor. 

SB 923 (Sher) Waste Changes a number of waste discharge requirements contained in B Assembly 
Discharge Fees SWRCB waivers. Approps. 

. 
Suspense 

SB 1049 (Budget Omnibus fee bill. While not yet m pnnt, it 1s rumored that this bill will A Assembly Floor 
ComuultccJ contain dam safety fees; waler rigJ1ts comeliance fees; fish and game 

2 



fee Bill fees; seismic insurance; and mill tax. The bill does not con lain Prop. 50 
language at this tune or waste discharge foc,s. ACW A is opposed. 

Quantification Settlement Agreement/Salton Sea 
SB 277 (Duchcny) Spot bill on lhc Salton Sea aml Califonua 's enllllemenl to the use of 4.4 B Assembly Floor 
Salton Sea million AF of Colorado River waler. 

SB 317 (Kuehl) Authorized the take of fully protected species as part of the QSA. States A Assembly 
Salton Sea/FPS legislative mlcnt to allocate a nunimum of $50 million from Prop. 50 for Approps. 

the QSA. Suspense 

SB 411 (Ducheny) Appropriates $50 million from Prop. 50's Colorado River section lo lhe B Assembly 
Prop. 50: Salton Sea vVCB for Salton Sea restoral!o11. Approps. 

Suspense 
---·-
Watersheds 
AB Go (Leslie) Authorizes Resource Agency lo enter mto agreements lo accept funds, C Senate Appros. 
Adopt A Waterway equipment or services from any person for maintemmce or 

c11viromnental cnhancc111e11L of a slate watenvay. 

A-8 496 (Correa) Due to its state costs, Senator Alpert (Cha11111an of Senator A Senate Approps. 
Sanla Ana Conservancy Appropnations) says the bill stay on lhe Appropnations suspense file Suspense 

aml become a two year bill. The measure creates a stale run conservancy 
for the three-county Sanla Ana River area. Orange Counly is opposed. 
LEUA has indicated lo the author lhal it wanls lo be helpful in working 
out the bill's problems. 

AB 1405 (Wolk) Requires that any guidelines adopted by stale agencies for use by local B Senate Approps. 
Watersheds watershed partnerships provide flexible mechanisms to achieve Suspense 

quantifiable watershed obJcclives. 

MISC. 
AB 847 (Pavley) Specifies thal the Coastal Conservancy's duties include prolecling B Senate Approps 
Coastal Conservancy sens1l1ve habllat areas and improvmg coastal water quality. Suspense 

3 



AB 1532 (Nakano) lf federal funding is secured, requires DWR and OHS lo conduct a waler C Senate Approps. 
SWP Security security monitoring project that includes monitonng 25 sites statewide Suspense 

[or possible contaminates injected mlo the drinking waler supply by 
terrorists. 

SB 196 (Kuehl) Specifies that the ctly council member and a county supervisor serve on C Enrolled lo 
RWQCB Appomlmenls the R WQCB rather than someone from city or county "government." Governor 

4 



Bill # / Title 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
Positions/Position Recommendations 

August 28, 2003 

Summary 

Propositions 50/Water Bonds 
SB i l7 (Machado) Vclucle for QSA 1inple111ental1on: All references lo Prop. 50 funds have been 
QSA Prop. 50 removed. ll now stales lhe leg1sialure's mtenl lo appropriate $200 million from an 
Allocat1011s tu1specilied source lo go mlo a Colorado River S11baccounl. 

SB 21 (Machado J Proposilion 50 uuplementallon measure. Mosl of the 1111plemenlallon language for 
Prop. 50 Ll1c waler fonds in Prop. 50 were 1ncorporaled 111 AB 1747 Only one major 
llnp le111e11lalion eannarlung of funds was mcluded in AB 1747. ln a lasl minule budget play, 

Republican Leadcrslup earmarked $20 million($ l O million for Soulhem 
AB l 747 Budgel California) oul of Chapter 8 ruuds for proJecls oulside ofMWD's service area for 
Trailer Bill groumlwaler recharge. Overall, Prop. 50 funds will be awarded on a compelil1ve 
Lmguagc basis. 

SB 750 (Machado) $5 billion water bond for the 04' ballot. Competitive grant program by region. 
04'Water Bond Co11la111s $ I billion for Salton Sea 1111pacls, $200 million for cont,m1inale removal 

and $375 for the Sanla Ana Region based on a statewide population formula. 

AB 334 (Goldberg) lrnplemenls one of the maJor public policy reco111111en<lal1011s from the Water 
Rccycletl Waler Recycling Task force. Authorizes local agencies lo atlopt regulations governing 

water softeners or conditioning appliances that discharge lo the conm1muly sewer 
syslem. lEUA helped pass lhe measure offlhe Assembly i1oor. The vole was 44-
22, with many moderate democrats not votmg. l'vlcLeod did vole for the bill. 

Desalination 
SB 318 (Alpert) Requires VWMP lo describe the opporluml1es for development or desalinated 
UWMP: Desai water, mcluciiug braclush waler. 

!Position Status 

Recommend Assembly 
Neutral Held al Desk 

Support AB 1747 
Chapler 240, 
2003 

Supporl Two Year Bill 

Support Chapter 172, 
2003 

Support Assembly 
Floor 



Water Conservation/Water Supply Land Use 
AB 306 (Kehoe) Requires waler purveyors by 2008 lo install meters on all residential and Support Two Year Bill 
Waler Meters agricultural service connections constructed pnor to 1992. By 2009, requires water 

purveyor lo charge customers for water based on actual volume of deliveries. The 
City of Sacramento is a long lime opponent lo waler meters. Assemblyman 
Steinberg from Sacramento is Chairman of Appropriations and he managed lo hold 
the bill m his conumllee. ll is now a two-year bill. 

AB 1015 (Laird) Requires all general plans be amended by 2006 to identify existing and planned Recommend Two Year bill 
Land Use Water sources of waler supply, including ground waler, that will serve existing and future Oppose (Assembly 
Supply development, and other types of land use, in nonnal and dry years. Requires that Floor) 

the city and county prepare the waler supply mfonnalion in consultation with llie 
waler supplier or regional waler management group. Stale AG IS the sponsor. 
ACW A Is opposed and so is RLC. 

Though the measure ,s stalled on the Assembly Floor for lack of support, it may be 
taken up anytime before the end of January 2004. If so, its next step would be 
Senate Local Government where lEUA may be able lo either slop the bill or seek 
mnendments lo fix it. 

SB 3 l 2 Uvlachado) The bill creates a task force to review lhe model landscape ordinance mid make Support Two Year Bill 
Landscape Waler recommendalions for ils improvement. Also requires separate ontdoor water meters 
Conservation that will assist homeowners lo monitor and adjust their outdoor waler use 

appropriately. There was a move to slop all task forces this year for funding 
reasons. 

SB 906 (Escutia) Recent amendments have struck all references lo the rate structure for the Central Neutral Assembly 
Municipal Water Basm Municipal Water Distnct mid the West Basin Municipal Water District. (formally Consent 
District Act IBUA has opposed the measure because previous versions detailed what could be opposed) calendar 

included in these districts' waler rate structure. 

Water Quality/Water Quality Penalties and fees 

AB lOX (Oropeza) I Removes cap on waste discharge fees for POTWs. Allows SWRCB to set an SWRCB. Signed 

2 



Waste D1scltarge annual fee for POTWs and daines holding NPDES penmts. Contams open-ended 
Fees recoverable costs, including grow1dwaler monitoring and surface waler 

m01ulonng. The SWRCB has begun selling a rate structure for POTWs and 
<lain es. 

An omnibus budget trailer bill is expected that will further mcrease the amount 
POTWs must pay Ill annual waste discharge fees. ll is likely that POTWs 
statewide will need to cover between $6 lo $8 million m additional fees. 

SB 204 (Perata) Requires the Waste Board to provide grants lo local agencies for funding Support Two Year Bill 
Diaper Recycling programs for the recycling and diversion from landfill disposal of diapers. These 

grants would be paid for by a fee imposed on the purchase of diapers ($.0025 per 
diaper). lEUA supports the bill for waler quality purposes. 

Drinking Water Contaminates 
SB 922 (Solo) Allows any dnnkmg water cleanup order issued by the SWRCB or a regional Support Assembly 
l'erchlorates board lo include replacement water for an nnpacted community. The law 1s Water Parks 

currently w1cleai· in this area. In the last 20 SWRCB cleanup orders, no and Wildlife 
replacement waler was required. 

(Awaiting 
The bill is currently waiting for a rule waiver lo be heard in Waler Parks and ruie waiver) 
Wildlife. The rule waiver will likely not be grai1ted until some form of industry 
amendments me taken. lEUA has been meeting with the environmental sponsor 
and the opponents to work out a compromise that will allow the bill lo move 
forward, without jeopardizing the purpose of the bill. LEVA has also opposed 
proposed amendments by MWD lhal would broadly exempt MWD and other 
water agencies from liability for any historic perchlorate contamination for 
ground waler recharge acliv1lies. ACW A 1s recommending that the measure 
become a two year bill w1til the issue of liability protection for grotmdwaler 
conlaminat10n can be worked out. 

SB 1004 (Solo J Requires that the SWRCB be notified when perchlorate is dischmged mlo waters Support Assembly 
Perchlorates of the slate, or when 11 is likely to be discharged into waters of the slate, unless Floor 

the dischmge is 111 compliance with a waste discharge requirement. Failure to 
notify is pw1ishablc by fines ofup lo $5,000 per day. Also reqmres perchlorate 
manufacturers to provide waler suppliers with the total number of pounds of 
perchlorate discharged mlo state waters by their facility. 

3 



Air Quality 
SB 981 (Solo) Reqmres every operator of a refinery lo pay 30 cents per barrel of crnde mto a Support Two Year Bill 
Children Health "Children's Health and Petroleum Pollul1on Remediation Trust Fund" created by 
Initiative Uus bill. Money would be distributed lo each air quality district on the basis of a 

district's share of a statewide enussions mventory. Each air quality district would 
expend the funds on petroleum pollution source reduction programs and public 
health programs. There must be a clear nexus regarding the relative hann caused 
by diesel and gasoline fuel and lhe revenues received from the fee. 

IERAIF 

SB 407 (Torlakson) Shills properly lax revenue from approximately 35 waler districts lo the ERAF Oppose Assembly 
Local district accow1l. These districts. including a number in the SA WP A region, have not paid Approps. 
financing mto ERAF in the past, according to the author. There are nunors that this could Suspense File 

become a vehicle for a larger ERAF shifi affecting more dislncls, such as multi-
county special districts. lEUA opposed the bill in Assembly Local Government 
and has asked local Senators lo pull the bi II back into Senate Local Government if 
il makes it off the Assembly Floor. 

Budget Bten1s 
Williamson Act The Governor's January 03/ 04 budget recommended the elimmalion of $39 Support Funds 
Subvention Fund million in 'vVilliamson Act Subvention funds. These fonds protection 19 million Prolecl10n of Secured 
Support acres of farmland, wildlife habitat and open space. The Subvention Funds Ftmds 

remained intact for 03/ 04 budget. 

Prop. 50, Support lEUA supported WalerReuse's successful effort lo accelerate approxnnately $18 Support Fw1ds 
Recycled Waler million m waler recycling ftmding from Prop. 50. The funding will come from Accelerated Accelerated 

Cal-Fed section of Prop. 50. Waler 
Recycling 
Funding 

4 



111vv,. • ._._..,,., • .., 

IE INLAND VALLEY 

·ecycling 
,rojects 
,acl<ed 
reier bill would help 
tnd treat1nent costs 
JOE FLORl<OWSIO 
Ff'Wn!TEn 
cp. Dnvid Drei'.!t, R-Glendom, hn!l intrmluced n 
thol would help fund In!nnd \:nU!!y waler <lirit:ricl~' 
ily to improve lo:::nl waler auppl_l' and relinbilit:y 
hrnugh Drcier'r. bill, Hll zmn. Lhe Inlnnd Em
: UtiliticsA,~cnLJ' rrnd Cncrunonga Cnunty Wnt.er 
lTid v:ould rcci:ivc t,20 milUon nnd $10 mll\iun. 
1cctively, for planned waler recycling prnjccts 
ivcn all Uw conlrnvcrsy BlmtnuHiing wn\crfrom 
Colorudo Hivcr nnd other importBI wutcr ~m.u-cl!.S, 
introrl11clion ofDrcii:r·r. bill is ''gnwl newr,," m1id 
hunl Atwnt.•~r, lEUA µcn!!rnl mnnnger 
ni• · -c(:yclt:d wnl.cr will nl!ow local nr,cncier, Lo 
p 1wn!.er in lhe nren, rnlher thrm letHnr, it 
r ii_. ~be Snntn Ann River, ~niil Robert. Neu fold. 
sidenl oflhc CC\VD bonrd of directors 
Nhy not km:p it here instend uf giving it. !ii r,ome" 
chic?" Neufeld said. "Hecyclcd wnter will be hey 

.eeping up with ITTOwt.h in lhis 11rcn." 
twatcr. Neufeld und CCWD General l\lnnnger 
,crt DeUrnch will tcr.lify before n Home sub• 
unittcc revicv:ir1u Urn bill tudny in \Vn.shingtun 
he lnlnnd Vnlley officinls will r.eek fodeml nup
t for their pro!;J'nms U111t 11Te expected to provide 
ut i5,000 m:rc-foel of recycled water Cummlly, 
!-' 110out, G,000 ocre-fod ofrecy-cfod vmler )r, used. 
inly for irrignlion nml lnndscnping 
n ocre-fool is about 325,000 gulions of wnter or 
ugh wn!er to supply two 110useholdn n yeru 
npprovt1d, Dreicr's bill would provide 25 percent 
nch of lbe wnlcr district's p!11nned pmjcct..<i 
he JEUA is ploillllni; ll 1icries of pipclinei; thul 
1ld deliver recyded watur from its wuslewnt.er 
1tmcnl plnnls lo most nf the western Snn 
nnrdino Cmmty cilics the agency serves Car
tly, most of lbc IEUA's rec;."cled l'.·nler is ui,cd in 
no nnd Chino HiJls, 
ucmnongn County Waier District is plnnning fl 
es of small plants U1roughoutils r-ervit:e nrcn thut 
11d Luke woslewnler, trent il ond use it to irri• 
~ pnrk .. i; hnd lundscnping 
oth projects iulcnd to use rt>cycled water for ir-
1lion purpDsen or lo replenish !Jw r,rroundwofer 
in loco led below much of ~outhwtistcrn Sun 
11r1rd.ino County 
he use ofrccycied wnU!r, which is !iewnge l\'n!J.!r1 
1tcd lo re.move potenlinlly hnnnful d1emic:tls nnd, 
l1or-ens, cnn comev:ithpublicp12rccptfon problems 
csp!le pubHc perceptions, Neufeld mild. in renl
wc nll drink and use recycled wnter 
rhe renlilT is lhnt even· drop ofwoter lms been 
;clcd hundreds nnd thotlsnnds oflimes,"he snid 
1 n !lfnlemenl rel coned hy Dr(!ier'aoffice 1\icsdn), 
c1 ssmnn said n11iinln..ining o brge wntcr 

pl_. .nnJlcn!,'i.nr, 
Ne hm·e to lonh nl new nn<l different wn1·s tu 
p m; meet lhul chnJfongc,~ Dreier snit\ ··pn;jeds 
: thir, will help m1 dothnttndny nnd in the fotnrc" 

oc Florhowshi cun lie rcaci1cd l•J t·•mnil a! 
/1 orhcm15i;i(!J:liai(vlmlir.ti11.cnm Dr i1y phone ol (909) 
'-6389 

149 



l. '.J 0 

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK FOR 
PAGINATION PURPOSES 



:,; ' 

CHINO BASIN W ATERMASTER 

September 25, 2003 

10:00 a.rn. - Advisory Com1nittee Meeting 
1 :00 p.rn. - Watem1aster Board Meeting 

III. REPORTS/UPDATES 

C. ASSOCIATION OF GROUND WATER AGENCIES 

' '-· 



ASSOCIATION OF GROUND WATER AGENCIES 

.~0-. 
Monday, September 15, 2003 - 9:00 a.m. 

Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster 
City of Azusa Light and Water Administration Facility 

725 North Azusa Avenue 
Azusa, CA 

(626) 815-1300 

1. Determination of Quorum/Introductions 

2. Approve minutes from August 18, 2003 meeting 
Receive and file Financial Statements for August 2003 

3. Presentation: 
Perchlorate in Colorado River Water - Brad Coffey, MWD Water Purification Unit Mgr. 

4. Discussion and Actions 
a. Discussion of AGWA Strategic Planniog Session 
b. PowerPoint Presentation - ACWA Groundwater / Communications Subcommittee 
c. Update ofMWD Policy re: Replenishment Water and Conjunctive Use Programs 

5. Committee Reports 
a. MWD Liaison Committee (T. Zampiello) 
b. General Communications/Public Information Committee (C. Williams) 
c. Program Committee (M. Blevins) 
d. Legislative Committee (B. Mowry) 

6. Other 

7. Future Agenda Items 

8. Next Meeting: Monday, October 20, 2003, 9:00 a.m. - Chino Basin Watermaster 

9. Adjourn 

Chairman Bruce Mowry Presiding 

151 



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK FOR 
PAGINATION PURPOSES 



MINUTES OF THE 
ASSOCIATION OF GROUND WATER AGENCIES (AGWA) 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
HELD MONDAY, AUGUST 18, 2003 - 9:00 A.M. 

AT MAIN SAN GABRIEL BASIN WATERMASTER 

Bruce Mowry, Chairman, called the meeting to order. 

Directors/Alternates present: 
Bruce Mowry, Chairman 
John Rossi, Vice Chairman 
Steve Sabbe 
Ken Breitag 
Greg Woodside 
RonPahner 
Tom Ries 
Janet Divan 
John Otto 

Affiliates present: 
Amy Rego 

Others present: 
Josephine Johnson 
Bill Golightly 
Fred Fudacz 

Water Replenishment District of Southern California 
Chino Basin Watermaster 
CaUeguas Municipal Water District 
Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster 
Orange County Water District 
Raymond Basin Management Board 
Six Basins Watermaster 
Six Basins Watermaster 
Tehachapi-Cummings County Water District 

Metropolitan Water District of Southern California 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
Hargis & Associates 
Nossaman, Guthner, Knox and EUiott, LLP 

MINUTES/FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
The Chairman noted that the quorum required for conducting Board business was not 
present The Chairman also stated that the Financial Statements for June and July 2003 were 
available for review, and then he ordered the Financial Statements to be received and filed. 

DISCUSSION AND ACTIONS 
Review/ Adoption of FY 2003-04 Budget and Dues - Director Breitag stated that copies of 
a draft budget for fiscal year 200.3-04 had been sent to AGWA Directors and Alternates 
ahead of the meeting. The proposed budget contains little different from the previous budget, 
and he noted that over $44,000 is expected to be roUed forward from fiscal year 2002-0.3, 
providing AGWA with good financial resources. He noted that the primary issues would 
seem to be whether AGWA members wish to continue membership dues at their current 
levels and on which new projects or activities AGW A would like to spend its funds. 

Director Rossi stated that he believes dues should be kept at their present levels, so that when 
AGWA projects emerge sufficient resources exist to develop them 

Director Breitag noted that, in the event a quorum was not present today to pass the budget, 
Director Williams had suggested a motion could be put forward and that members could be 
poUed via email in order to get the budget approved. Director Pahner stated that he thought 

Minutes of Association of Ground Water Agencies (AGWA)-June 16, 2003 1 153 



this was a good suggestion, and he would agree to make such a motion. The motion was 
seconded by Director Woodside. 

Discussion of AGWA Quorum Issues - The Chairman stated that this is a very appropriate 
topic for today's meeting and asked members if they had any suggestions. Director Rossi 
stated that there are AGWA members who have attended few meetings recently, and he 
suggested that they be contacted about their interest in AGW A He also stated that AGW A 
might want to reconsider what constitutes a quorum in order to conduct the various aspects of 
its business. · 

Director Palmer stated that it might be a good topic of a special planning session to discuss 
both organizational and budget issues as they relate to future AGWA direction and activities. 
Mr. Fudacz noted that it might be a good idea to have such a session facilitated, and he noted 
that the Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster conducts a strategic planning workshop each 
year which is facilitated by Bob Rauch. 

Presentation by Hargis & Associates and Consideration of AGWA Affiliate Membership -
The Chairman stated that Hargis & Associates has requested affiliate membership in AGWA, 
and had given a presentation at the previous AGW A meeting. He noted that action could not 
be taken at that meeting, nor could it be taken today, because of the lack of a quorum. 
Director Palmer stated that, perhaps, the motion to adopt a new budget, for which polling 
would be conducted via email, could be expanded to include approval of Hargis & 
Associates as a new AGWA Affiliate Member. He further noted that, in order to clean up 
AGWA business, approval of the last two sets of AGW A minutes could also be added to this 
motion. The Chairman agreed that this seemed a good idea, and Director Palmer stated that 
he would revise his previous motion. Director Palmer also stated that it would seem 
important to note in the email motion that adoption of the draft FY 200.3-04 Budget, approval 
of Hargis & Associates as an Affiliate member, and approval of the minutes for May and 
June 2003 was supported by all members present, and the members gave their unanimous 
approval. 

PowerPoint Presentation ACW A Groundwater / Communications Subcommittee Director 
Rossi stated that, because of summer conflicts, little had happened with the PowerPoint 
Presentation recently; however, he hoped that a committee meeting might be held following 
the September AGWA meeting, and a finished product could be ready in the next few 
months. He also stated that AGWA might want to consider paying for a small amount of 
work to polish the presentation after work by the committee is complete. 

Update ofMWD Policy re: Replenishment Water and Coniunctive Use Programs Ms. Amy 
Rego of MWD stated that a letter had been sent the previous week to AGWA's 
Secretary/CFO, Carol Williams, as a follow-up on discussion at the June AGWA meeting. 
The letter, signed by General Manager Ron Gastelum, documents the MWD policy 
previously conveyed to AGW A that MWD deliveries of replenishment water will be 
considered over deliveries of water for conjunctive use programs, subject to MWD system 
constraints. Director Palmer asked if this letter could be circulated to all members, and 
Director Breitag replied that he would make sure this was done .. 

The Chairman thanked Ms. Rego for her assistance, and stated that since its last meeting 
AGWA had sent a letter to Mr. Gastelum requesting a role in participation of further MWD 
policy discussions relative to replenishment water. He asked Ms .. Rego if she had received 

Minutes of Association of Ground Water Agencies (AGW A) - June 16, 2003 2 



any feedback about this letter, Ms. Rego stated that she had not received any word with 
regard to the letter, but she will follow up. 

Consideration of Sponsorship of 2003 A WRA Conference - Director Rossi asked if AGW A 
had received a written request for sponsorship of the 200.3 A WRA Conference or whether a 
specific amount had been put forth. Director Breitag replied that no written request bad been 
received, and he had no clear information pertaining to amounts. 

Director Palmer stated that AGW A should be careful about such contributions, since doing 
so could encourage other water industry groups to solicit AGW A for contributions. Director 
Rossi noted that one way to avoid setting a precedent would be to support only conferences 
where groundwater is a focus, and be added that, perhaps, AGWA should direct its resources 
to supporting its own annual conference. The Chairman further noted that AGW A should 
avoid such sponsorships to prevent upsetting other groups with which AGW A members work 
closely. 

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS 
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California Liaison Committee - Director Palmer 
reported that negotiation of a Quantification Settlement Agreement relative to Colorado 
River water continues to be the major topic of interest with MWD. He also noted that 
apparently demands for imported water from MWD have been very high this summer, a fact 
which is complicated by implementation ofMWD's new rate structure. 

General Communications/Public Information Committee - Director Breitag reported that 
AGWA's summer newsletter is now available on the AGWA website, and be noted that the 
deadline for submitting items for the fall newsletter would be Friday, September 19. 

Program Committee - Director Rossi stated that it would seem if AGW A is considering 
holding another conference in April it should start planning soon. 

Legislative Committee Director Breitag reported that little legislative activity has occurred 
since the last AGWA meeting because of the Legislature's summer recess; however, both the 
Assembly and Senate are scheduled to reconvene today. SB 922 (Soto) seems to be the one 
bill discussed by AGWA at its last meeting with which notable activity bad occurred. This 
bill has been amended four times over the last couple of months and is now worded such that 
it would appear to be of benefit to public water suppliers or private well owners affected by 
groundwater contamination. Director Breitag noted that the San Gabriel Valley Water 
Association has sent letters of support for the bill. 

Director Rossi noted that SB 543 (Machado), a bill drafted on behalf of Southern California 
Water Company, is similar to SB 922. SB 543 would prevent the operator of a groundwater 
cleanup facility from transfening water from the facility unless it provides replacement water 
to the affected public water systems. Director Rossi noted that initially some expressed 
concern the bill might discourage responsible parties from negotiating settlements, but that 
concern seems to have been put to rest, and SB 54 3 appears to be moving through the 
Assembly. 

The Chairman reported that under the state budget bill, AB 1765, there is a line which bas 
raised concern relative to groundwater. This line, which would allow the Department of 
Water Resources to make up for $4.4 million in funding cuts through the assessment of water 

Minutes of Association of Ground Water Agencies (AGWA) - June 16, 2003 3 153 



156 

rights fees, initially appeared to only apply to surface water rights; however, some believe 
that it may also apply to groundwater rights. The Chairman noted that a future trailer bill to 
AB 17 65 is expected to help clarify the issue. 

The Chairman also noted that Rep. George Miller's Ca!Fed bill, HR 2641, has raised 
concerns because it would require as a condition of California receiving federal funds the 
Legislature create a groundwater management plan for areas affected by Ca!Fed. Director 
Rossi stated that it might be a good idea for AGW A to set up a presentation by a 
representative ofCa!Fed to discuss how its programs might affect local groundwater. 

Additionally, Director Rossi noted that there now seems to be movement by the Defense 
Department toward taking a positive role in the cleanup of perchlorate contamination related 
to past Defense activities, and Mr. Fudacz stated that it might be good topic for an AGW A 
presentation to bear bow MWD is handling perchlorate contamination in imported wateL 

Finally, Director Woodside noted that the Orange County Water District has now hired a 
staff person devoted fulltin1e to following legislative issues, and this person may be able to 
help AGWA track legislation. 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
Ms. Rego stated that, if members wished, she would arrange a presentation by MWD staff 
relative to perchlorate for the September AGW A meeting, and the members agreed that this 
would be welcome. 

Director Rossi noted that the September AGW A meeting is currently scheduled at the Chino 
Basin Watermaster, but they will be moving offices that week He asked if the meeting 
might again be held in Azusa, and Director Breitag stated that he was confident that this 
would be possible .. 

NEXT MEETING 
The Chairman stated that the next meeting would be held on Monday, September 15, 2003, at 
9:00 a.m. at the offices of Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster located in Azusa, CA. 

Carol Williams, Secretary/CFO 

ATTEST: 

Bruce Mowry, Chairman 

Minutes of Association of Ground Water Agencies (AGWA)-June 16, 2003 4 



CHINO BASIN W ATERMASTER 

Septe1nber 25, 2003 

10 :00 a.m. - Advisory Committee Meeting 
1 :00 p.rn. - Waterrnaster Board Meeting 

III. REPORTS/UPDATES 

D. INFORMATION 



,, TUESDAY, OCTOBER 28 

Joint Session: 
8:15 Welcome and Opening Remarks 

Henn; J Vaux, Jr., Associate Vice President, Agriculture and Naturnl Resources, University of California 

8:30 Groundwater and Surface Water: A Single Resource 
Chip Groat, Director, U.S Geological Survey 

9:00 Water Follies: The Impact of Groundwater Pumping on the Environment 
Robert Glennon, Morris K. Udall Professor of L.aw, University of Arizona, Author, Waler Follies: Groundwater Pumping and the Fate of 
America's Fresh Waters 

9:30 Worldwide Groundwater Banldng 
Antltony Saracino, Principal, Saracino-Kirby-Snow 

1 0:00 Groundwater in California: Bulletin 118 
Jonas Minton, Deputy Director, California Department of Water Resources 

10:30 Break 

TRACK 1 
Session: Regulatory and Legislative Actions 
that Affect Groundwater 

Moderator: Leah Walker, Senior Srmitan; Engineer, Drinking Water 
Technical Programs, California Department of Health Services 

11 :00 How Do SB 1938 Requirements Interact with 
Groundwater Management? 
Steven Bachman, Groundwater Resources Manager, United 
Water Conservation District 

11 :30 California's Groundwater Ordinance 
Movement: Causes, Effects and Alternatives 
Ellen Hanak, Research Fellow, Public Policy Institute of California 

TRACK 2 
Session: Emerging Contaminants 

Moderator: Eric Reiclzard, Supervisan; Research Hydrologist, 
San Diego Field Office, US Geological Survey 

11 :00 Framework for a Comprehensive Groundwater 
Quality Monitoring and Assessment Program 
for California 
Kenneth Belitz, Program Chair, NAWQA and Statewide 
Monitoring, California District, U. S Geological Survey 

11 :30 California's Constituents of Concern: What 
Should We Worry About? 
Heather L Collins, District Engineer, Drinking Water Program, 
California Department of Health Services 

12:00 Lunch - Joint Session: Protecting Groundwater 
Art Baggett, Chair, State Water Resources Control Board 

Session: What's in a Good Groundwater 
Management Plan? 

Moderator: Carl Hauge, Chief Hydrogeologist, California 
Department of Water Resources 

1 :30 Groundwater Management in the San Joaquin 
Valley 
David Orth, General Manager, Kings River Conservation District 

2:00 Findings from the California Drinking Water 
Source Assessments 
Leah Walker, Senior Sanitary Engineer, Drinking Water 
Teclmical Pro rams, California Department of Health Services 

2:30 Chino Groundwater Basin -A Plan in Action 
Jolin V. Rossi, Chief Executive Officer, Chino Basin Waternwster 

3:00 Break 

Session: Integrated Water Management 
Moderator: Tim Parker, Srnior Hydrogeo/ogist, Califomia 
Department of Water Resources 

3:30 Integration of Statewide Groundwater Programs 
John K Woodling, Principal Geologist, Califomia Department of 
Water Resources 

4:00 Information Needs for Integrated Water 
Management 
Bill A11ei;, Chief, Office ofGroimdwater, US Geological Survey 

4:30 Water Transfers 
fern; Johns, Chief, Water Transfers Office, California 
Department of Water Resources 

5:00 Reception - Poster Session and Exhibits 

Session: Desalination 
Moderator: James Gimmopoulos, Chief, Clean Water Program, 
State Water Resources Control Board 

1 :30 Update on Activities of the Water Desalination 
Task Force 
Charles Keene, Executive Officer, California Desalination Task 
Force, California Department of Water Resources 

2:00 Orange County Water District Desalination, 
Public Perception and Recharge 
Virginia Grebbien, General Manager, Orange County Water District 

2:30 Performance of Desalination Membranes 
Eric M, V. Hoek, Assistant Professor, Department of Cltemical/ 
Environmental Engineering, University of California, Riverside 

3:00 BREAK 

Session: Management of Wastewater 
Moderator: Sue McClurg, Program Director, Water Education 
Foundation 

3:30 Re~latory Update - Groundwater Recharge 
Usmg Recycled Water 
Jeff Stone, Staff Environmental Scientist, Recycled Water Unit, 
California Department of Health Services 

4:00 The Evolution of a Chloride TMDL for the 
Upper Santa Clara River 
Vicki Conway, Section Head, Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles Co1mty 

4:30 Groundwater Recharge Using Reclaimed 
Wastewater: Microbiological Considerations 
Man;Iynn V. Yates, Professor of Environmental MicrobiologiJ, 
University of California, Riverside 

157 



:• WEDNESDAY OCTOBER 29 

TRACK 1 
Session: Tools to Help Quantify 

Moderator: Vicki Kretsinger, Principal Hydrologist, L11hdorffand 
Scalmanini Consulting Engineers 

8: 30 Groundwater Management and Game Theory 
Hugo Lofiiciga, Professor, Department of Geography, University 
of California, Santa Barbara 

9:00 The Groundwater Model - Past, Present 
and Future 
Ward Sanford, Hydrologist, US Geological Survey 

9:30 Groundwater's Potential and Limits for 
California Water Management 
Jay R Lund, Professor of Civil and Environmental Engineering, 
University of California, Davis 

10:00 Break 

Session: Working with the Public 
Moderator: Rita Schmidt Sudman, Executive Director, 
Water Education Foundation 

Virginia Grebbien, General Manager, Orange 01111 y a er 1strict 
Lucy Eidam, President, Lucy & Company 
Jennifer Bowles, Reporter, The Press Enterprise (invited) 
Jeff Loux, Director, Land Use and Natural Resources Program, 
University of California, Davis, Extension 

TRACK 2 
Session: Transport and Fate of Contaminants 

Moderator; Sarah Raker, Engineering Geologist, San Francisco 
Regional Water Quality Control Board 

8:30 Transport in Heterogeneous Systems and 
Insights into Natural Attenuation 
Eric LaBolle, Research Scientist, University of California, Davis 

9:00 How Serious a Problem is Perchlorate? 
David Bacharowski, Assistant Executive Officer, Groundwater 
Remediation Programs, Los Angeles Regional Water Quality 
Control Board 

9:30 Forensic Evaluation of Contaminant Sources 
and Migration in a Regional Superfund Site 
Tom Johnson, Senior Vice President, LFR Levine Fricke 

10:00 Break 

Session: Calculating a Groundwater Budget 
Moderator: Peter Martin, Hydrologist, US Geological Suroey 

10:30 Groundwater Terms: Use and Misuse 
Joseph Scalmanini, Principal Engineer, Luhdorff and Scalmanini 
Consulting Engineers 

11 :00 Kem County Water Agency Water Budget 
Lloyd Fn;er, Senior Water Resources Planner, Kern County 
Water Agency 

11 :30 Techniques for Estimating Groundwater 
Recharge 
Bridget R Scanlon, Senior Research Scientist, University of 
Texas, Austin 

12:00 Lunch - Joint Session: The Search for Water and Life on Mars 
NASA scientist invited 

1 :00 Groundwater Resources Association of 
California Meeting and Awards 

158 

Joint Session: 
Transboundary Issues 

Moderator: Andrew Chang, Associate Director, UC Center for Water Resources 

1 :30 Global Climate Change and Transboundary Water Problems 
Rick Lmvford, Program Manager, Global Program, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration 

2:00 Water Management Along the U.S.-Mexico Border 
Linda Fernandez, Assistant Professor, Department of Environment Sciences, University of California, Riverside 

2:30 Water Resources of the El Paso/Juarez Bi-National Metroplex 
Bam; Hibbs, Associate Professor of Hydrogeology, California State University, Los Angeles 

3:00 Transboundary Aquifer Management Issues on the U.S,"Mexico Border 
Jim Stefanov, Chief, Technical Planning Branch, International Boundary and Water Commission 

3:30 Wrap-up and Adjourn 




